NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE
HOFFMAN BUILDING

2461 EISENHOWER AVENUE IN REPLY REFER }6
ALEXANDRIA, VIRGINIA 22331 NIS-27F/jvs
’ 5400 F7-77 .
Ser U3753

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 12, 0l1ld Receiver Road
Frederick, MD 21707

Dear Mr, Weisberg,

Receipt of your personal check made out to the Treasurer of .
the United States in the amount of $15.70 is acknowledged.

The releasable documents discussed in our letter of 10 June
1977 are enclosed. !

Appeal procedures in regard to your Freedom of Information
Act request were described in our letter of 10 June 1977. You
are reminded that any appeal to the Secretary of the Navy should
be addressed to the Judge Advocate General (Code 14L), Department
of the Navy, Washington, D.C., 20370.

Sincerely,

Encl: .
1) Releasable documents A . .
@ Naval Investigative Service
Acting
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NAVAL INTELLIGENCE
NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE

[RETENTION CONTROL SHEET]

NAVAL IMVESTIGATIVE SERVICE
CONTENTS MAY BE DISCLOSED ONLY TO PERSONS WHOSE OFFICIAL DUTIES REQUIRE

ACCESS HERETO. CONTENTS MAY NOT 8E DISCLOSED TO THE PARTY(S) CONCERNED —
WITHOUT SPECIFIC AUTHORIZATION FROM THE NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE.
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SECNAVINST 3320.2A - INITTAL REVIEW

Date Acquired/Reviewed: ,_3 /7_5

50 EXEMPT

90 1l YR
Retention Decision | ] | ] f | ) P|/

IE CLASSIFIED - OPNAVINST 5510.1 APPLIES

%

/61. SHEET SIS £950¢ 201 1 {Revised 1773) .
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NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE.
CONTENTS MAY BE DISCLOSED ONLY TO PERSONS WHOSE OFFICIAL DUTIES REQUIRE

ACCESS HERETO. CONTENTS MAY MOT BE DISCLOSED 7O THE PARTY(S) CONCERNED
WITHOUT SPECIFIC AUTHORIZATION FROM THE NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE.

e e e e —_
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SECNAVINST 3320.22 - INITIAL REVIEWY

Date Acquired/Reviewed: E/é :
’ 50

90 YR EXEMPT
|

1
Retention Decision I ] |__-__] [ l“z;,’

Date to (-] EST, OYE?/REVIEWED:
eViewer's Signftur, Code

:

IF CLASSIFIED - OPNAVINST 5510.1 APPLIES

FILE RETENTION CONTROL SHEET XIS £ "0 2 (Revised 1 /73)
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NAVAL INTELLIGENCE
MAYAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE

|RETENTION CONTROL SHEET]

THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF THE NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE.
CONTENTS MAY BE DISCLOSED ONLY TO PERSONS WHOSE OFFICIAL DUTIES REQUIRE _
ACCESS HERETO. CONTENTS MAY NOT BE DISCLOSED TO THE ?ARW(S) CONCERNED

- WITHOUT SPECIFIC AUTHORIZATION FROM THE NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVILE.

s e e

SECNAVINST 3820.2A - INITIAL REVIEY .

Date Acquired/Reviewed: ..;/3/7{-

60 90 1l YR EXEMPT’

Retention Recision I __l |______' '%..l

Date t [ E ERO,\'EU;’REVIEWED H . é
3¢ Y 7 el 20X ;
€viewer's Sjfinadre Code - . :

IF CLASSIFIED - OPNAVINST 5510.1 APPLIES

FILE RETENTION CONTROL SULF1 NI £50v 11 & (Revised 1.73)
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PENSACOLA, Fla, Feb. 22{deep lpferation Insihroall
{APy —— The county solicitor] ’ h -
was, - asked today to .exhume
the. body of a man quoted as
saylng he was harassed by
“agents” after the.
" tion.of President Kennedy.
“The! man, Thomas Henry
‘Killam, died March 17, 1964,
from lacerations from a plate

""{

Earl Killam, was quotedas| . i
fsaying "his brother told him{ !
street. s ¥ - e that “agents” and “plotters”,
" The:Pensacola News-Jo visited him. repeatedly: after]
sald:Killam was married tJ ajthe assassination. Finally-they"

stripper who wurked.for brother JIeft Texas Lam.i:'re-

with his mother. = i 4 :
as asheuse painter with £ man| But he still ‘complaihed.:of .- {
named.:Jack Carter, wifo hadjbeing constantly questioned| . !
toomed in Dallas at ofle time|by the “agents” whom - he i

- . ‘withiaaccused, presidesti never Identified speciffcally>5el = .-
?-/’ =~ - sassimEge- Hmezgwagé E Two. days before ‘he-iwas} - ]
el " Police_ listed" the-death”as a found dead he- told EarEKik :

. pnﬁnbh suicide, but the core-jlam: “I'm a dead manlTve]. =~
b % ° nes.had called the death ac-|run 25 far as I'm go -
. . E e!denta! the newspaper sald.- Tt sy :

o -The coroner,Dr. AYH, Notth| - Earl .,Kﬂlam is: sk tlcat :
.. upX'said his records’ showed|about --any "suicide’ -werdrc?. s

:',Km«m? suffered ~ “a - long,{“Did you ever hear of a.manj. .

inch-deep laceration jtting suicide by jump-} -
the lower left side of thejing through a plate glnsrwi o
Apparently sustained!dow?” he asked. .
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"’Onavﬁo«wa;w 33 (REV. 1.53) /
: NCQNSLBMAL 1»;.-,-. ;,1;;4 tn) / D 3@ 6 7 L’Z

| DATE PREPARED: 22 June 1966 [7
LD PREPARED BY: NIS-’-!-3/DP/Sd

suBJECT: " Lee Ha.rvey/ OSWAI.D

’”~

4113

ALSQ KNOWN AS:

IDENTIFYING DATA:

& Wﬁmr
I

ORIGIN oF ReporT: FBI, ﬁew Orleans FURTHER DATA AVA“.ABLE

SERIAL NUMBER;

susskcr of rerort: Lee Harvey OSWAID

vaTe of meront: 13 May 1966

aassiFication: FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

ONI ROUTING SLIP NO.

4
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EVENTUAL FILING:
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|Jack Anderson.)
By Iack Anderaon
Bel.(eve it or nnt, e Navy

_|eivilian review
“1board to . de-

Jorable dls.

“leountry, he - wrote -to - then.

‘jcade which passed. under Os-}

The Washington Merry-Go-Rounid

.
Fd

Durmg his abxmcc the column
i3 twritten by h:s assocwte,

has submitted th ,case of Lee
Harvey / Oswald/ the mistit|
ormer Marine who assassin-
ated President -
Kennedy, to a

termine wheth-
er he should
receive an hon.

1
1

(Drew Pearson zs in Is'mel.,

able one for her son.

[of Mrs, Oswald’s request was|Chancellor Erhard/

RS S T

.

THE WASHINGTON POST T’wmhr. th 30,1965 1) 17

oo i e TR,

m
both down, though Conna.b fire.
isurvived.

Started by Mother '

' Now Oswald’s mother, Mar
Suerite, has applied formally
to set aside the undesirable
discharge and win an konor-

. Chancellor’s dzars.
Meanwhile, the Joint Chiefs| Reyerse Peace {
are pleading for permission to
strike all the missile sites and
air bases in North Vietnam
since these have become 2a
threat to American planes,
LBJ Dances Again .y |spect
-Strangely, the Discharge Re-| Washington society is whis./head”
view Board did not reject the|pering about President Jonn| ¢
request outright as it had done |son’s dancing comeback, ¥
previously, but submitted it For the first time since by
to the Civlllan Board of Cor-[zall- bladder operation,. ; 7
rectlons for a foirmal hearing, jtried out his legs on the /

A Navy spokesman assured [floor at the White Houy
this.column that the handling[in honor of- West C"

.| purely routine, The  Discharge] The President/

| Review Board has the option Hemrlch Kna

of rejecting the request or for-|the " Ge n

warding it to the Board of]around-

Corrections, he said. He would grabbed.”

zot predict what ‘action th girl v/ .
Board will take.

“hisii

Secretary of the. Navy J’ohn,
Connally demanding a reversal
of his undesirable discharge.
The Discharge R.evlew Board

the secret motive for his ter-
rible crime., It is.significant

Kennedy in the fateful motor
wald’s: window on ﬂxe road to

rejected his request,”" fabruptly ended the C|
This might even have been truce. But President

0
“The- Joint Chiefs' of Staf w;
have been pressing to resu

the air attacks on North-
nam .ever since the Vi

Texas, was riding with Mr.fheld u up the g7/

Insiders
?ﬁ.ﬁ*y/

New i@@k Vi 0 Oswald’s Record

7 M
wnt n Dallas. The torstrai straint;~ mc 1t Was the Com- many’s air pollution- p
Oswald gunned them|munists who broke the cease-{kas been . set - back
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‘ rs..és;'/éld
Asks Navy to- &
Alter Record

The mother of Lee Harvey'.
Oswald, . assassin of President
Jonn F Kennedy, has petitioned;

the Navy Department to change
her son’s discharge from the
Marine Corps from “undesira- -
ble” to “honorable.” M
The matter bhas been turned
over to the Board for Correction
of. _Naval..Records .-which . will
handle it-“in_routine fashion,”
the«Navy ‘said .. wday. :Oswald .
was: discharged- a. private first| ) -
classon Sepmmberlkleas ; :
:In her petition;. filed Nov: 30,
Mts..Marguente—&Oswa!d sud
the. indesirable d!scharge given|
- to*Oswald~was baséd “upen his
renouncing his American citi-
zenship with the intent to be-
cofne a..citizen oi the Sovxet
Union, . *3 ; -
; “In fact;” she said "he pever|
. renounced - his - United. States
L3 ‘citizenship  within Sec: 349 (a) .
. 1(6)« of - the Nationality- Act. of i
‘1952 and was never considered a H
citizen of ‘the Soviet Union by g
ithe State Department.”
i In ~“support of her- request,
Mrs Oswald enclosed letters
dZ1960: and 1961, from . the
.- Department “tand™ the
erlcam* Consulate’ im Moscow].
iwhich. indicate that-he. dxd Bot|

A AR A 0 . Y
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2317,

/ 15 Dec 1965 M es ,.._-——

Subject: Lee Harvey/OSWALD / ’F"L(E?
1o CDR MEIGS, President of the Discharge Review’Board konsidering the
case of OSURAID's discharge, called ahd en%uired of the current address of
the wife of Lee Harvey OSWAID, Captain KENNER in SECNAV!s office ‘
desired to be briefed on dggp;)resent locationi2ef and, in addition, on the
subject of iﬂgher or not Mrs CSUAID (the mother) or Mrs ltﬁlrina Oswald,
the widow, wold qualify as the '"next of kin".
2. FBI Liaison was contacted by phone and furnished the following infor-
mation which was recorded as of Aug 1965 but is believed by them to be
current:

Married name of widow:

- : ) Mra Kenneth Jess PORTER
Addre;s; :

3. Above WEOPeddBIP was transritted to Cdr Meigs for his nformatio:.

Don CyrilGorham




_OP921E/Cap
t.Ser 003090292 -

moval of encldsure (l))

: ‘f:hé»cfficé ofNaval Intellige
on OcﬂALD, Lea:Harvey be: ‘furnished for Navy Discha.rge Review
for a .review.. Accordingly, enclosure (1) is forwarded harewit:h




DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF OF NAVAL OPERATIONS

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20350 IN REFLY REFER TO

. L OP921E/cap

BY #F o~ Ser 003090P92
) ¥ GEC 1955

&mﬁ‘fﬁsmgraded to Unclassified upon removal of enclosure (1))

From: Chief of Naval Operations
To: President, Navy Discharge Review Board

Subj: Case History File on OSWALD, Lee Harvey; forwarding of (U)

Ref:  (a) NAVSO-NDRB ltr of 7 Dec 1965

Encl: (1) ONI Case History File on Subject (3 folders)

1. Reference (a) requested that the Office of Naval Intelligence file

on OSWALD, Lee Barvey be furnished for Navy Discharge Review Board
for a review, Accordingly, enclosure (1) is forwarded herewith.

2. Upon completion of the review, it is requested that enclosure
(1) be returned by hand to the Chief of Naval Operations (OP-921E),

FIRST ZADCRSEZN N
SIGNATURE Ca4&ld : ' .
5UBJ:  O3UALD, Lee Harvey, C2se History File; transmittal of

Authority: Telephoalc authority from 0P921l3 Lo STadX, Z. D., I 2,

’ Reportar, N. D. 2. B,

Recnipt 1s hareby acknowledged for the above rentioned file and the contents
of paragraph 2. of the basic traasmitfal letter have b2en read by the
undersignad. .

Ditassifed/Downgrade toAMURES A’{/}“
- — LR NS faallilevan~
Authl, T AL ottt Robert L. LORAN
ey “{-35" ,_Unit..,.-'-laﬂjj':r'"' T2, USH
) ) Board for the Correction of
Maval Hecords
Room 4415, ARLZE
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CRO33 REFEREMCE SMEET

OPNAV FORM 5210.33 (REV, 1.5S)

" (When filled in}

DATE PREPARED:

PREPARED BY:

SUBJECT:

XESERICES:

IDENTIFYING DATA:

OSWALD, spouse of Lee Harvey OSWALD, were residing together at Irving, Tex.,

at the

%@Jzﬁ FEL

13 SZP 1965
NCISC-32/dwe

Ref (e) reported that Subject's.

time of Preaident KENNEDY's assasinatmn.

Lee Harvey @
.~

7

> and Marine

R LR

3

i
i
H
i
H
i
- M ;
;
" :
"o . i
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H
) . ‘
£
H
:
H
3
¢
ORIGIN OF REPORT: DIO-NDW ‘
- LY (
SERIAL NUMBER: Form 119
SUBJECT OF REPORT: o T :
' EMPL: L .
RES: = o . ;
DFOBs :
DATE OF REPORT: 10 JuL, 65
CLASSIFICATION: . ;
ont 1P NO., ;
ROUTING SL N ;
EVENTUAL FILING: .
taiese CROSS REFERENCE SHEET y
A (Mhen fillad in)
]




seomu LIUM L IUM ASEUAS LY . . - . - C R I 7 §

- U.S. NAVAL INTELLIGENG b

o NAV FORM 55201 IS (REV. 7-823)

SccfﬁLS.eszu:itbv Z

Rl‘.ronr MADE BY . . . et REFORT MADE AT . .
-‘ﬁ...._‘:Za.l:Lc:.,_Smcial Mezrt e xe DIO-NDY, Jeshington, D ¢
¥ ORICIN OF THE CASE . L. AGENTS PARTICIPATING
._ms:m BALTQ, XD, NAC req of 29 Jul 1963 E.C. BOVERTON, Speclal .&gem‘.

' _ REFEREnces

(a) = (2) see pege la

accm‘d.ng to reference (e)- o
. end lorips OS’.!AI.D
iding togetber at Irving Texas at the 'tiz::e of ’

- . - - ;\)Y

. DIOND¥ ©iles contain no additional infoxzati..
‘other than set forth or referenced herein.. DISCO is




(e; DIO-NDF 119 of 30 Jume 1965; s/s

i
H
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"mvssmmo'u REPORT ? n O,
. s. NAVAL!NTELLIGENC o

. QOP NAV FORM 3520.119 (REV. 7-63) ’ ) DATE . N -
Lo Tonm ssEem . [ " 30 June 1965 -
T _ SSN: -
: REFORT MADE BY } REPORT MAGE AT
. G. E. Wallace, Special Agent kch  [DIO-NDW, Washington, D. C.
ORIGIN OF THL CASE AGENTS PARTICIPATING

.~ INSMAT, BALTO, MD, NAC req of 29 Jul 1963  [R.V. Howard, Special Agent

'.n& e
- /
” L o LjeerTeiem @) ” T Tremion covento
' '\ [DIC-NDW (2) < |5 ey 2965
, .7 fBLweo (1) - 29‘,Jun.=,19657
|°Ni FILE NO. .\' ’»"24" S‘I’A‘l”us.'j»—.:‘- oI w
L ! ED'.

BIRH: e
“Present employmcnt at

v

AT

I RA

PR

C . AT A claimed they knew nothing of
& questionable lay-alty pature: conceming him and recomended ‘him, One . : stated

. - ment to Lee Harvey OSWALD and his’wife, Marira’ QSWALD, in Texms.

“that the ‘of Subjeci's , 1s ‘the person who rented the aparb- :

X THIS REPORT CONSISTS o;l‘THIRm' (13) - N'A"'-Astzs

S PR




SUBJECT:
i 1 v,
P !
. ;
| '
. e
.
|
¥ ’ &

5 ' ' EMPLOYMENT . ' .

5. Subject's present employmentat = ey
4 verified sat;tsfagtory__ S : L st

7L The security record reﬂ.ects “that’ Subject's pos:.ticn with
. the corporation requires access to Secret material and that : ;
he was granted a company Confidential clearance, ' ’




SUBJECT




From:

TG .
iC:

Subd:

Encl:

1. Enclosurs (1) is returned in accordance with telephone conversation
between YH2 SEATER ard MHr. Garrett of your office.

' /1// // 0I-120/J2C:tes
T uTL

2 ? ALG 1A~

1220

Chief of Information
Director for ClassificAtion anagement, 0ffice of the Assistant
Secretary of Defenmse {Security Policy)

O3WALD, Lee Haxvey;/release of information concerning

B

(1) 0p-921X Memo Ser 18213P92 of 25 Aug 1565 with enclosure (1)

J. B. COBB ,
By direction
Copy to: ’
Op-922K -
L] ’




oSHAID, Lee Harvey; Belw.se of information concerning .
': (L) OSWALD'S'ltr to SecHav Comnally of 30 Jan 61 (1tr misatd)
i Enclosure’ (1) 1s forvarded herewith for appropriate action. - - -
5 The Director for Classification Management,. OPfice of the Assistant
Secretary of Defense (Security Pollcy) has requested that the Office of

‘wHayal Intelligence review enclosure (1) in an effort to determine if
i-the.information contained thereinx ray be approved for public releases

(1), this office interposes no
:I_.ngpmation in question. .

Py
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7 0p=9 2L:/b Is
. Ser 1821492

zSAUGLssf_

, ' M&IORAHDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR FOR CLASSIFICATIO‘I M YAGE‘{EIIT
o . _OFFICE Om

_(SVCURIF[ °01JC Y)

J Lee Ramd.n's ltr to SecHav N:.tze of 21 Aug 1961!-
" Under SecHav's ‘1tr .ser- 13779P92 to Mr. Rankin of
~31 Aug: -1964, u/encls RO -

X Pursuant to your‘veroal r.equest of 3 Aunust 1955, this
‘office reviewed the Office of Eaval Intelligence fille on .
-Lee : Ha.rvey OSWALD: %o d'éuemine if the following documents”'

7 ioscow of 3 Fow 1962

OHI Con.'ﬂ essage Vto AI.USIIA,

: ) ¥ enciosure-{L);.
- General. Counsel, President's .Cormission’ on:the
< tion: oL President Kennedy,- reques«.ed pemission fro
o’nOra.ble:,Panl itze,: y
tain. Departmen f:the Navy: documents .reSponse thereto
enclosure (2)wasiforsarded:to Mr;  RANKIN authorizing. the’
“release ol th ,desired documents. "It 1s to be noted thati
£

g

S Ehe documents ‘set. forth in paragraph 1 : supra
 £hos Iisted in enclosure; (2).:-

Navy: CONNALLY has:not”been previously approved for i-elease,
_the document has, been referred to- the Chief of. "‘Infoma.t:‘_on




of this matter, your office will be promptly notified.
enclosure- (2), the other documents in questlon have, in
‘Tact; been approved for release. ' e

>

Assistant Dirvector of Naval Inteuigence s

(Counterintelligence) = --.: . i

i
|
i
i
i
i
i
i




NCISC-5 24 August 1965
NCISC-3
Lee Harvey OSWALD

1. It is requested that Subject's file be charged to NCISC-3
for control purposes.

W. H. CLARK
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:r\'B FONECON BETWEEN Mr. ABBOTT AND MR. GEORGE MCLEAN(75568)

Was CONF Message, group three dated 3 March 1962 (1309)
from ONI to ALUSNA Moscow, which was declassified on

v’ 6 Nov 1964 keanxgivaaxaggxaxakx approved for public
examination?

Letter from Oswald to SECNAV Connally - 30 Jan 1962
(date on ltr 30 Jan-1961 - Oswald misdated) in which
Oswald complained about an undesirable discharge.
No information that shows that this letter was
approved for public release.

(1) Eas it been?

(2) May it be?

Oswald ltr of 22 March 1962 to GEN Thompkins, USMC
commedaing on a 7 March 1962 ltr in which Thompkins
- notified Oswald on his undesirable discharge and
v/ this letter is in response thereto. Information deces | -
show that Oswald letter has bean published or approved
for same. .
_ (1) Has it been?
- (2) May it now be? -
- 1962
FOUO Memo dtd 26 April/from ONI to State Dept (Security)
/ signed by Fardenburg - May it be removed and may it be
releasad? ’
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" anyone else ~that E‘We knew

Lee Harvey Oswald was capa.b]e;

of assassinating the Presxde.nt ofl . H
e, didalt]

tweerphim ard*Dallis: Police: LL
Jacl¥ -Revill” ,on{fwheﬂlerﬂhe
agent:said the-

T

Hosty told theichnmmissions ¢It
want. to state,.ﬁo% tHesrecord at

thig: time . thi gquivocally
deny ever: havingimade --}t_he
statement. to»LE’ Mevwill,

the " United: . States;
dream he would do. 1t.L1 I3
- Revill-told the' com.rmssmn be
had ‘encountered Hosty in thu
basement’ ot the Dallas poh

Ty ii’! b i Ea:
tes- assmat:’&?enf.the. President: of
P.Ithe ‘United - States: 1 hact‘mr
{formation.indicating vich
h.'.'. -

nt:ovetsywbei 2

ew. Oswald eyl
was capable offaiSassinating.the|s2
President of the TIHitEd Statesyeai &

Pnrtothe

art"'iﬂ‘u

ina Dallay*poh;e.. headquﬁ%e
soo=-after=the td.rscmsmn u:h
e o %

";'Osmm ‘told :Capts Enl
he‘g enti.to 14

Kennedy.”: sald-n»What'ﬁ’t&Be

said ‘Lee- Oswald? kill killed ’ Presi.

Eme that—F tmghladd he was:ini=

a very excited-state—he.advised

me that he-bad a liotead > that k2

he had just’ determmed. that:»lh
only’ emplo

3 I'Y' 3
could not be :accounted. for wzs,

a man named?Lee.::Now -
conversation . tooky.place at-:
proximately . 3

hour after Lee.Harve OswaId i

aad been arcested:by. the Dallas

se-.

Police Department. : I told Lieu-~ .,b

enaat Revxll. that Lee Harvey

Dswald
| -

tenual" t6"
coup agamst.th_g*gover: neqt

o;k

In Fa draf:_ .’

longx:ay o BT
X conseripts, unﬁaax

THi

/..

Eviw: %6 S

Ue,,,cgf 7-/» 1964




" IF KENNEDY HAD $4

[

By WILLIAM GRIGG
Star Staff Weiter

. If President Kennedy somes
how could have survived the
massive head wound inilicted by
‘his assassin he would have been
unable to read and his imagina-
tion and ability to reason ab-
stractly probably would have
. been impaired, a brain surgeon

told the Warren Commission.
.».In other testimony now re-
- lJeased, a doctor describes ef-
. forts made after the.President
was known to be dead and tells
a few details of the last rites

- given John F. Kennedy.

The testimony on the damage

to the President’s mental capa-

: cities came from Dr, Wiliiam
Kemp (lark,
rolowcal surgery at . Parkiand:
Haspatal tn Dailas, Tox, and »

participant !n e Lreatment of

hennedv there, Dr. Clark al-

resdy had made it clear thatiwould not know. This conceiv-
« the loss of cerebral tissue andaply could have been a prob-

the loss of blood made the
wound “insurvivable,”

».But later in the testimony
- taken for the Warren Commis-|
sion, he was asked to comment]

+ Sith respect to competency,

-~ had he been able to survive.””
~ Dr. Clark then. said tbere

~'would have been a *visual field|j
deficit which would bave inter-
« fered in a ma]or way with his
-ability to read . He would
have had specxfxc diffi iculty. with
finding the next hne m a book;
or paper. -

Surgeon Céi‘es.

erable bram tissue dou aifect

i 01811 ’REGISTRATION OF PATIENTS | ’
! :.ﬁ-)-/ / AM. m.D DAUAS COUNT. HOSPITAL DISTRICT ~ EME2GENCY ROOM & 2N
T LRNGDER E bitro u-u_: 1‘ mut
."7,31 TTEZ Col Ml o e F Lo TA’A«—/ < |
12.239 1297 ¥ tbunclde,. Lafol  hi 5{% < f%m‘g_
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_Part of 2 page from

Hospital in Dallas,, Tex., for Nov.

the records of Parkland
22, 1963,

—y

shows the names of two other patients listed

director of neu-
“How much éanngv he wvuld: the tolal pﬂ‘lmm of the.cardac mamge.

‘Bave had to his motor system,.
the ability to control or coordi-:

'nate  his left extremities, I;

lem in enabling him to move
about, to appear in publie, etc.

“Fmally, and probably most
important, since the brain, as
far as at its higher levels, (func-
tions) largely as a unit, the loss
of this much brain tissue likely
would have impaired his ability
in abstract' reasoning, imagina.
tion, (even though) the part of
the President’s brain struck is
not that part specifically con-
cerned with these matters.

“The effect.of loss of consid-

oran in these matters.,” '
it was Dr. Clark who signed'
the death certificate and fixed:
the time at 1 _p.m., “an approx-
imation as it is, first, extremely
difficult to state precisely when
death occurs. Secondly, no one
was moritoring the clock so an
appro}umahon of 1 oclOcL was
chosen.”

-Then, be said, “I told Mrs:
Kennedy, the P;sxdents wife,
of his death. She told me that
she knew it and thanked me for
our efforts.”

Another physlcxan, Dr. Manon
Thomas Jenlins, described
ﬁumtyolthcseeffom- .

“As the resuscitative- maneu-}

the mcﬂy,m!dxdntpu‘!hixu

between those of President Ifennedy aj!
Connally. The “GSW” opposite the na
the hospital’s notation for gynshot we
H
there ns’ ‘When we saw
with each compression of lh-:whog arrived i
sternum (breastbone), a gush.ofjgutsida the . en
blood from the skull wound where. this was
which indicated thers waswenk to the doo:
massive vascular damage in the after ¢
skull and the braig, as well as; — :
brain tissue - damage, and we!
recognized by this time that.the
patient was beyond the point ofx
< |resuscitation, that he was<in!
fact dead;-'and -this - was sub.!
stantiated by getting a sileat.
electrical pattern oo tze
elec jogram. . ...
“However, for a penod of
minutes, but I can’t now defize-

a report, after we knew be was

vers were begun, such as ‘chﬁt

dead, we “contioued attempted
rsuscxlanvemmeuvers.

]3)\

. : Star Staif Writer ..
P ‘50 percent mcrease in S&
"cret Service agents; “an': auto-|
..matic .system to detect: White
" House . intruders and-* ‘other

- mechanical aids . to . improvel

protectxon of the President have,
been - recommended by Secre-
- Dtar}r of - the Treasury Douglas
- Dillon. s
20..The recommendatmns .were
detailed in the newly-released
-volumes of testimony taken by
~.the Warren Commission.. .. 2% '
1, The commission, in its report
“on:"the assassination of - Presi-
| -dent Kennedy, noted that Dillon
“called for expenditures- of 3
"million over a 20-month period,
“but details of how the money
was. to be spent. have been
. withheld until now.
- == “The fate of tbse proposals xs
linked-to the final -recommend-
“ations of the cabinet-level
;' committes studying .ways. .to
;¢ imprave presidenfial protection.
i - Since ‘Dilloa is the . ranking
e ber of the ittee, his
i : earlier recommendations to tte
i - Warren Commission. are up&
0 cxally significant,

vip, eiioh

.1developed such-’a. system -and
3| tho Secret. Sarwie:

Secuni

152

to underline some of the money
recommendations  disclosed ::

the Warren Comm:sion.parﬂo
ularly. those : calling -for moref
persoacel {or the Secrrt Servics.
-Dillan told” the Warren: Com;
mission the Secret Servics bad
Inown for “years- that” it ‘was
seriously understalfed but!

present ageat strength of -ua by,
203 more - agents;. five techni
cians and 50 clerks, Dillon pro-{
posed spending . about hzlf a
million - dollars. I
and research. ;. -
. “There- are- funds tur 2 mew
-|armored car,’ various funds for
xmproving~the intrusion detec-|
tion at the White House and
lighting -at the- White House .
Dillon explained " .-

“There- is no automatic sys-
tem now. -If : anyone - breaks
through. the fence at night, no-
body knows. it unless :someone;
should see ‘them. They ' have

. WO

Diuonlsd ta.
D eing utha“;rusxdant -pexti
expecied:to Joave!

‘v ~ outhi 1t is-

'tabktomvzrthuma-hhed

y Backed by Panel

R Secret>Semce. It is also lxke!y

a “plan to meet”

requirements;
for expanded protection. of the, =

President and the Vice Presi-
dent of the United States."™ .It

was the justification for an in- shield
. jereased budget for the Seaet‘i

’ Proéedui’esChNged

In this document, the-Secret}
Service reported I.hat -§t_bad
made a ber of ini

procedure and bad reorganized]
some of its internal operations
but expressed belief that all this
was not enocugh. The Secret
 Service proposed=

That the Prouctwe Bueamh

Section, which rs supposed tol .

18-




- sage,’
ompression of the

" time* that-- ‘medi

declared.”

..Dr.

-mot. - -
TLes shll hazy

the Presid

b

there -was

astbone), a gush of
the gkull “wound
ated there was
ular damage in the
: brain, as well as
damage, and we

+ this time that thei] "

eyond the point of
that he was in
nd this was sub-

r getting a silent|}.

ll pattem on. the

for a period of -
I can’t now define{j, ~
+I didn’t put this fn{j: .
r we knew he was
ntinued attempted;}’

. «al’s notation for

sse of President:Kénnedy and Gov. --
"The “GSW” opposite the names was

nshot wounds.

,A‘Wben we saw the two priests
who arrived in- the . corridor|returnéd and- “wanted " fo be
outside the emergency room alone with him after the priests!
where this was taking place, I{left, so we all came out and sat
went to the door and asked onelthere outside and she was alone|
of those—a!ter turning over my thhlum

-back . ...

had arrived.

what is the proper time.to:de-
- clare one dead. ... .- :
w+ T“As I remember now; he sai 1d‘ -
" *The time that the. soul leaves| ;.
the body is not-at exactly. the *
cal - testimony |
. might -say that: death “was :

Jenkins was not sm-e 1.
whether in fact, the rits were |-
after the declarahon of d ath or ‘

Kennedy 4who had been in the -
emergency room  in “the -first]> |
’ ts when the doctors saw| .
t's body) had come
. and most " of :the

peop ]e ‘were " beginning :to|.
leave ** Dr. Jenkins said. ;
. - Two nurses told the comn'xisf- .
sion, that - after.the rites, they|:
cleaned the -President’s- body, |,
roiled the body in clean sheeting|
and placed it in the cofﬁn that(

‘Mrs. Kennedy,'they sald then‘

T UEPALLLITUL == auu. a3se LI | ¢
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; .and.l,togetherthh
. agentswalked “over:to-thes
.- whereiPresid

THE PRESEDENT

;. President Johnson's. testi-
*mony to the Warren Commis-
_sion investigating the asses-
‘sinalion of President John F.
I(medy, es given in o state-
*ment submilted .Iuly 10 fol-.
Iowr [

The thte House;
*"  Washington - - s
© July 10,1964 ;

The Honorable Earl Warren
The Chief Justice of -
The United States, .
Washington, D.C.
- My Dear Mr. Chief Justice: I
have atfempted, in the enclosed
statement, to set forth my recol-
Iection -of- the- tragic. events of
November 22, 1963. I amcons-
eious of the lnml:ahons of my
narrative. I had no opportunity,
in* the difficult and critical days
following . the. “assassination. of
President Kennedy; to - record
Iny impressions. Recollection at
this late date is necessanly in-
complete.. ..
However, 1 fully reahze the
reat importance of your ‘task,
and I have endeavored, as best
can, to set forth the events and|
my impressions as they remain
mmymmdatthxshme.Al
ugh I fear that theywxllbe of
ttle specific use to you, I hope
that they may.be Some inter-

.l hope that you and the mem-
bers of your commission, - as|
well as the devoted members of
the staff who have worked so

long and dlhgently on the under-{ * =’

thanks| - e el NEREES
<|-1 felt-the<automobile sharply;
-|accelerate, .and in a moment or

JLyndon B. Johnson._ ',
&Statement of the: Presxdent,
Lyndnn_ Baines Johnson, con-
cerning the events of November
22,1963)-2 .. negns

..Fnday mormng, November
22, began with a reception in the
Longhorn. Room of the Hotel
Texas, ; Fort Worth, .. President
Mrs. . Kennedy .and" Mrs.
Johnson-and 1. had spent. the
night in that hotel. Then, Presi-i
dent Kennedy and I went. to a
parking lot across from the ho-
tel where a speaker’s stand had
been set up and we addressed a
crowd that' was gathered here.
We then returned to -the; hotel
and had breakfast. * :
After that, at ‘about 10: 30
a.am., ‘we motored to the “Fort|.
Worth ¢ airfield. Mrs; *Johnson
and I -then-went aboard. Air
Force. IL for-the trip to-Dallas.
- We arrived at.Love Field in

Dallas" as I« remember"]us s e

drort

shorﬂyaiter 11:30"a.mi* %
' Agents Youngblood: and” Johns
and two other agents wel i

¢ We disembarked "'from: th
plane promptly ater it came to
2 stop at Love Field. Weiwere
miet -by* a* committee - of - local|-
officials ‘and .- citizens:*¥ After
greeting them, - Mrs.¥\Johnson
special

-|over

down Elm Street to the pomt
where the assassination oc.
curred, it was traveling at a
speed ‘which I should estimate
at 12 or 15 miles an hour. :
After we had proceeded a
short way down Elm Street, I
heard a sharp report. The
crowd at this point had become
somewhat spotty. .
The vice-presidential car was
then about three cars lenvths
Pr K 'S
car, with the presidential foilo-
wup car intervening,

1 wés startled by the sharp
report or explosion, but I had no
time to speculate as to its origin
because  Agent - Youngblood
turned in a flash, immediately
after the first explosmn hitting,
me on the shoulder, and shouted|
to all of us in the back seat to
get down. I was pushed down by
Agent Youngblood:: Almast-in
the.same moment-in which he
hit or pushed.me, .he vaulted
over the back seat and sat oo

body, toward Mrs. Johnson and
Senator Yarborough. . . .

1 remember attemptmﬂ to
turn my head to make sure that
Mrs... Johnson had .bent down.

At some time in this

me. I was bent over- under the| - |
weight . of Agent Youngblood’s! '

Both she and Semator Yar-| .
borough had crouched down at| .
Agent Youngblood’s command. |-

of events, I.heard other explo-
sions. It was impossible for me
to tell the direction from which
the exploslons came. ;.- :

S0 Aient :Youngblood released;

me. ascertamed that- Mrs.
‘and tor .. Yar-
borough were all right. I heard

. Youngblood - - speaking
"his radio - transmitter, =il
asked him what had happened.
He said that he was not sure bitt
that he had learned that the mo-
zicade was gomg t.o the huspl-

Agent -

1 did not see anythmg that
was going on in and around the
president’s automobile. ‘-3

"When we arrived at the hospi-
tal; Agent ‘Youngblood told me
to get out of the car, go into the
building, not to stop, and to stay
close .to him and. the. other
agents.. When the car came to.a
stop, a cordon of agents formed| -
around me. And we walked rap-
idly into the- hospital and then
we went into a room there. Be-
cause -of . the * method - which
Agent Youngblood directed for
leaving the.cac and entering the
hospital, I did pot see the presi-
dential - any of the persons}

think by:Agent: Youngblood.. In
addition to him, two or-three
other agents werethere. o Y
As-I remember, we got our
first specific-report from-Emiory!

"In-thé hospxtal room t which 4
ith Mrs: - Johnson and I were taken,
_{the’ shades: were.-drawn — I

Roberts, one of the -agents from |ke “ask
the thte House: detail 'He had|wai
s1told- uszthat: President-Kennedy| ;5.
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. j.te keep e
¥ of my adiress

<20 Y solew |
. matical, ths
“the statemant |
“#7ply for a ) ;
Fepatriatioa |

re;

to the U.S. embassy in-

;- citizenship be revoked—*“my allegiance is to
' . the Umon of Sovlet Socxahst Ke ublics.”

An undated letter from Lee Harvey Oswald &

Moscow asks that. his

f But in
< says h

- ters w

a
e l

and* asks:
ery’

Joss of this great man and good

friend .could . express . itself in
words or in surface feelings..

"I suppose, actually, that the|
only outlet for the griet that
shock bad submerged was our
sharp, painful, and bitter con-
cern and . sohcxtude for . Mrs.

Despite my Fwarness- of the
reasons for - Mr. 0’Donnell’s in-|
sistence — in. which I think he
was joined by -one.or more of
the Secret Service agents —
that we board the airplane,
leave Dallas, and go to Wash-
ington without delay, I was de-
termined that we would not re-
turn- until’ Mrs. Kennedy was
ready, and that we would carry
the president’s body back with"

us if she wanted..

- A Phdhé Ca
We left the.) room and ere
ushered by a cordon. of agents to

cars which were awalting us. At
Agent Youngblood’s'in'sistence,
I ‘entered. one .car and Mrs.
Johnson another. Agent- Young-
blood - and..Lwere .sitting .in. the
back seat and congressman

hospltal
~ | Thomas came-up to the car, He

congressman -Albert

entland‘MrssKm-

had beeuvery'badly mjured and 3 A

o/ on™ the: line ‘Bexsmd ‘that. the!

- Shorﬂy after we: boarded the
plane, I called Robert Kennedy,
the presxdent’s brother and tha
‘attorney- general. - L knew: “how

griefstricken™ he . was; “and 31
wanted to -say’ someﬂung t.hat

“Afew rﬁix{u:lés i

nedy‘and the p|:
tarrived. Mrs.

spoke to her.

¥

fogt ber,-but ouft

would comfort him."

~Despite his ‘shock, he “dis- i::gae?euate rtS b H

cussed the practical probl D atetiat ath
% estimate that M{

at hand — problems of special
urgency because we did not at!
that time have any information!
as to }.he mativation: of the as-

tion or its possible impli-

catwns

An OId Friend”

- The attnmey general said t.hat
he would like-to look into the
matter of whether. the oath of
office - as -president should -be
administered. to me immediate-,,
ly or aftér we retumed to Wash-
ington, and that he: wou]d sall
back. -

I t.hereaiter talkfned thh Mc-
George Bundy.and- Walter Jenk-
ins, both of whom: urged that Lhe..
return- to- Washington should not
be: delayed. I told them 1 was'

. fwaiting for Mrs. Kennedy and’

for- the -president’s body to be
placed ‘on theplane, and would
not return prior-to that time:::

As I remember, our conversa-
tion was interrupted to allmv the
ah‘.omey general: to come back

i

the coffin -arrivq:

hour after we ef’
~just after 2 o}

“'About a hal
asked “someone

ery, nobility, an

jU'm told that £
ministered at
Johnson - and
were at my.. i
Rughes admxms:f
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fice.. L.
The plane

telephone to

th

Mrs.Kennedy w’
‘. us during the aj:
the ‘oath. Mrs.i
back to be with!;
nedy came ‘and’
dufing the ~mo:;
oath was being

-1 shall never {:
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been advised of.
ion. I'told her
of our sorrow for:
Mri
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Dallas,: as I ‘remember; - just
sHortly after 11:30 a.m.- Tl e

Agents Youngblood and Johns| -
'md two other agents were thh

We disembarked from the
plane promptly after it came to
a stop at Love Field. We were
met by a committee of local
officials and citizens. - After
greeting them, Mrs.- Johnson
and 1,. mﬂether with the special
agents walkedover to the area
where President and Mrs. Ken-
nedy would disembark. We were
tollowed by the’ receptxon com-
mittee..:+ ..

- President - Kennedy s plane
arrived about 5 or 10 minutes|
after Air Force IL .The Presi-
dent and Mrs. Kennedy disem-
barked and they greeted us and
the people in the receptxon com-
mlttee. B

‘Then the Presndent. and Mrs.
I\ennedy walked along - the
fence, shaking hands with peo-
ple in the crowd that had as-
sembled. Mrs. Johnson and I
fgllowed along the fence, greet-
ing people and shaking hands.
This took 5 or 10 mm tes, as I
recall. -

Mrs. Johnson, Senator Ralph}.
Yarborough, and I'then entered
the car which bad beén provid-

ed for us in the motorcade. Itf.

was a Lincoln Continental con-
vertible. I think that our car
was the fourth in the motor-
cade. We were the second car
behind the President’s automo-
bile..:
*-The driver of the car in wlnch
‘Mrs. Johnson and I were riding
was Hurchel Jacks, who is a
inember of the Texas ‘Highway
Patro. Agent Youngblood was|
sitting’ next to hnn in the frong
seat. X

1 was sxtting behmd Agent
Youngblood Mrs. Johnson was
qnext to me; and Senator Yar-
borough' was on the left of the
rear seat — that is, just bebmd
the driver. .

Theﬁ the Sound 3

LAt first, as ‘we left Love Fleld
nnd proceeded through the less-
populated. ".areas, the ‘crowds
were thin: -1 recall, however,
that Mrs.: Johnson and I and
Senator Yarborough commented
.upon the good spirit and obvious
.good wishes of the crawd. As we
Jgrove closer to town, the crowds
became quite large. ..

We made several stops as a
result of stops by the automo-
biles ahead of us. I did not get
aut of the car, but on occasion a
few , people broke . from . the
+crowd and ran over,’ and I shook
‘hands with. several people on
.these occasions. -i .
+. The . motorcade

w

T oo

aennarcar or “:my or me persons
init v

“In the l:ospxtal room to which
Mrs. Johnson and 1 were taken,
the shades were drawn — I
think by Agent Youngblood. In
addition to him, two or-thrze
other agents were there.

As 1 remember, we got our
first specific report from Emory
Roberts, one of the agents from
the White House detail.-He had
told us that President Kennedy
had been very badly injured and
that his condition was quite
poor. He said that be thought we
should make plans to get back
to Washington immediately..

I asked about Gov. Connal.ly
and was told that he, too, had
been shot, but that l'us wound
was not serious. I was told that

ly were uninjured and that no
one else had'been burti " : -3

Mrs. Johnson and I asked if
we could see Mrs. Kennedy and
Mrs. Connally, Agent Young-
blood told me that I could not
leave the room, and X followed
his direction.

Mrs. Johnson was allowed to
leave for tlns purpose

-5 At- some- t.une- durmg these
events, Kenneth O’Donnell, con-
gressman Jack . Brooks, - con-

man Homer Tbornberry
and CHLff Carter came into the
room.

"It was Ken O'Donnell who at
about 1:20 p.m., told us that ‘the
president had died. I think his
precise words . were, ‘He's
gone.” O'Donnell said that we
should return to Washington and
that. we . should. take; the presn-
dent’s plane for this purpose

-1 found it hard to believe that
this. had happened. The .whole
thing .seemed unreal .— unbe-| -
lievable. A few hours. earlier, I
had breakfast with John Kenne-
dy; he was. alive, strong, vigor-

:{ous:;X could not believe now that

he was-dead..1 was shocked and
sickened. v’ ;
When Mr. O’Donnel.l tnld us to
get on the plane anl go-back to
Washington, I asked about Mrs.]
Kennedy. O'Donnell . told .me
that “Mrs.” Kennedy would not

president’s body, and . urged
again that we go ahead and take
Air Force 1 and retum to Wash-
ington.

1 did not want to go and leave
Mrs. Kennedy in this situation. I
said so,-but I agreed ‘that we
would board the airplane and
wait until Mrs, Kennedy and the
president’s body weraebrought
aboard the plane.,” "% -

Xt is, of . course,’ dlfﬁcu]t to

down Main Street and then
rturned right on Houston. It then
(turned -into Elm,. which s a
:block, I beliave; beyond the in-
tersection of Main and Houston.
The crowd on Elm Street was
~small.er .-

convey an accurate impression|
of the period of time that we
were in the hospital room. We
were all stunned. I suppese we
were in a: state -of shock and
there was no tima for the shock,
to wear oft sufficiently so that

As the mntorcade proceeded

“Imuchk as a minute.: Congress-

Mrs. Kennedy and Mrs. Connal-|

leave the hospital without thej:

“{back seat and - -congressman
Thornberry - was in- the Iront
seat. - - .
_As we started away from the
hospital, - congressman  Albert
Thomas came up to the car. He
saw congressman Thornberry —
I don't think be saw me — and
be asked the congressman to
wait for him. At my direction,
the car stopped and picked him

man Thornberry then climbed
over and got into the back seat
with us. -

When we got to the anrport
we proceeded to drive to the
ramp leading into the “plane,
and we entered the plane.

We were ushered into the pri-
vate quarters of the president’s
plane. It didn't seem right for
John Kennedy not to be there. I

up and he sat in the front seat oft for Washington, and tha it
with congressman Thomberry‘should be administered by al

I am ‘sure this didn't take agijudicial officer of the United
iStates. Shortly thereaiter, the

.{We telephoned Judge Hughes

return- to- Washington should not
be delayed. [ told them I was,
waiting for Mrs. Kennedy and-
for the president’s body to be!
placed on the plane, and would
not return prior to that time.

As I remember, our conversa-

attorney general to come back'

me immediately, before taking

deputy attorney general, Mr.

I thought of Sarah Hughes, an

tion was interrupted to allow the }

on the line. He said that the)
oath should be administered to.

Katzenbach, dictated the form;
of oath to one of the secretaries’

“laboard the plane. ;itheir way to J:

TITtneprane wsi; |
-after  the swe-
‘monies. I then ¢
Fennedys moth_
Kennedy. She g
been advised of:
ion. I told her & |
pf our sorrow for”

ki

also tried to b
pomfort to the p-
er. I then called
ithe governor’s §
her of our concr
John, aed tried t
comfort.
b I then asked (
military aide to t
call McGeorge }
ington to instruc;
Cabinet member

immediately.

old friend who is judge of the!-
U.S. Distriet Court in Daﬂa:l
office. She was not there,” but!
she returned the call in-a few
minutes and said she would
at the airplane in 10 minutes.

told someone that we preferred

asked that arrangements be|

ishort statement

It.hv of the respr

When we lanc
drews Air Force

radio,- and tele|
heart, I asked
jthat I should no

fate had thrust 1

D;ﬁerm

By n AVID BRAATEN °
uL( Writer

Texas Gov. John B. Connally
Jr. and his wife,. Nellie, were
sitting on jump seats immedi-
ately in front of President and
Mrs. Kennedy in the pres:den-
tial I when the

struck, and the governor him-
self received near fatal wounds
from one of the bullets. -. "~ -:

“Their-testimony-, before - -the
Warren . Commission revealed
different—though - equally. hu-
man—reactions to the sudden
shock of the assassination. ... .
- Mrs.: Gonnally" sthou,,bts were
"|{or her husband.” !

- The govemor's were or he
mortally wounded Presldent m
the seat belnnd l'um.
.‘Only Thought" ’
Connally‘ who had passed out
on the race to Parkland Hospi-|
tal, was jolted into conscious-
ness when the limousein halted
abruptly outsmle the emergency
ward.

“The only tbought that oc-|
curred to me,” he told the
commission, “was that I was i
the jump seat next to the door,
that everyone - concerned was
going to be concerned with the
President; that I had to get out
of the way so they could get to
the President. So . . ..I suddenly
lurched out. of (Mrs. Connally’s)
armas and tried to stand upright
to get myself out of the'car. , .
They. tell ‘me I :got - almost

I

g Reacti

O'&‘ Shgaﬁng Recal

.|were how long must I sit here

~-troom,. her-husband in: anolher,

|“There were lots of what T as

S

b
i

bnSao

Q

ed b

me up dnd put me ona str tek
r.”

e
Mrs. Connally descnbed the
scene this way: -

me like an interminable time,
and from what I know. was Just
a few minutes, but the thoughls
that - went - through my  mind

with this dying man in my arms
while everybody is swarming
over the President whom I felt|
very sure was dead . . .

The President was put in dne

Mrs Connally recalled
: Tells of Coul'uswn s .)'

-“There was much commotion
ahd confusion,” . she said.

sumed were Secret Service men
rushing in with machine guns, I
guess, or tommyguns . , . There
was no one with me and, -of
course, my thoughts then were,
I guess like any other woman, I
wondered if all the doctors were
in the room on the left, and they,
were not aking too good care of
my  husband on the right.. I
shouldn’t have womed nbout
that, should 1? -

T I

and I was-alone. Twice I got up
and -opened the door into the
emergency room,- and I could
here John and I could see him|
moving, and I knew then that l:e
was still alive.”

A..l-.m ,the pres
i{cade was makin

% | downtown Dallas,
“We arrived at the ho;pxtal_‘.
and sat there what seemed tof

P

-:|someone had L
- “Y knew Do one in the hospltal‘

thousands of frif|

© Improm,

There were tw
promptu stops s
could shake ha
dren, and just a¢
off Main Street
made her. oft-g
“Mr. President,:
Dallas doesn’t I
“Then I don’t]
it seems to me il
I heard a2 noise
¢ {ing .Doise,” Mrs
the- commission.
back, and saw t
he had both hLar]
... He made n
cry. I saw no
thing. It was just
the expression o
he just sort of sl
“Once I heard
own mind I ide
rifle shot,” said
1 immediately
thought that cre
was that this is i

back.”

Mrs. Connally
saying, ‘Oh, no,

as he recoiled b
crumpled like 4
mal, he said, ‘M|

The Counallys both described

upright, and then just coll d

the -magnitude - of our - personal

agam, and someone then anked

for the com the minutes:h
Jtut beiore the assassmatwn,l

going to kill us a
-Connally: “I K
it,. and I imme
because o[ the a




AR Ll

right, above my shoulder, -from '
a building. -Then a fmoment and . 4
then . two “more- shots ‘in rapid . - i
succession: . _::f‘:' e .

There had been. such 2 gala -

The partial text of, o' state-"
‘). ment by “Mrs." Lyndon: B.

. Johnson submitled- July L 16¢
to -the - Warren: mmission”’

| windows. One last’ happy :

- ooking up and|Service men began to pull, lzﬁ
ide, and hustle us out.

" lof "a* window waving - at *me. |one last look over my shoulder
nd saw, in the president’s dc;rﬂ j

13-
! R S | investigating " the. s air that I thought it must be
3 1 aclenly declare thet s & Toyal United states Ken- | firecrackers OT some sort of cel: !

2 |metiomal, Lt I hevo not.Lost."y citiunzhip snd st ax - “lebration. Then, in the lead car, - . b
B T W -uuunu,h\hhr.:pucxuan ars truce g hereby - -0 A - e 2L “\the Secret Service men were ] ¥
1 % aely for e youn of the thited Stetcd Coyernacnt firds for oIt all began SO beautifully.| suddenly down. I heard over the” }
i} ¢ |.repatriatica for ryseld and =5 (da;:idr.nu heroln paseds’ b4 i After a drizzle in ihe morning,|radio system .‘Let's et er ! :
il o} e to Tepsy S1L tenca e 5oy e advenced to By L)  |the sun came out bright and|jere” and Sar . Secret Servi i ;
1. 10 Xkeap *he pepartrent of State, Yashingten, Do Ceo 4nZ: - " o - Were going inf ere, our, - e c¢ :
RN A g adiress alter Y arrival:in the tnited States wmteh Presi- man who -Was with us, R } H
o Yosn 13 repaid in ale : - o Youngblood;’ 1 pelieve it was, ‘
s o : and. i Sevo n|yanlted over the front seat. o8 :
i B Nellie,.and thea a ‘Secret! o of Lyndon, threw him to the ¢ :
: | Service car full of men, and| goor, and said “get down.” s :
then- our car I Lyndon and mej - Sex,x Yarborough and 1 cuked )’ :
f o H
sngets were 1;1;? :,?tg";:ople ®lour heads, The car accelerateé -
terrifically” fast — faster an 1 .
Jots and lots of_people —. el L - 8 ! :
children all smiling; placards, aster. .- . . » : :
i; people waving  from As we ground to 2 halt — Wt y !
: mo-|were still the third car — d - ‘

the left, and onward

- i1~ Then almost st the edge’ oflroom in the hospital — 2 vers
Toss lined wit

! e 4
z E.HARVEY OSWALD‘ Atown, on our way to the Trade!gmall room. It was *lin

- . . : Mart where we were going to{white sheets; 1 believe. « -.»
But in a later letter to the embassy, Oswald Ul o

‘Ihave the luncheon, "we“1 were| - AaLARN

€ i curve, goi own a} . - -

= says he is “a’loyal United States _national"- p & B er ;. S Alone: s
and asks a-loan for'repatriation.’ Both let-

rounding
h
ters were ‘published in the Warren report.. "

‘| sharp loud report — & !
seemed to me to come from thejto face with- Jackie in a smaL: ) |
. : phall. 1 think it was right outside . i

the operating’ room.You alwayt

, |think of her -— oL someone like - i
her'— as being insulated, .pro "~ *

tected; she was quite alone- > -~ "4

|- 1 don't think ¥ ever saw any i

onte-so much alone in my life. .

went up to ber, put my arm:. . ¢

around her;-and said something

Ato_her. Tm sure it was some

. |thing " like, - *God help us all,’

_ feelings for hes

to put inte

ill, and suddenly there was 2 ..
- a shot. Jt| -Suddenly 1.found myself fact
5

% Praised by J

iy

:as, and Uleoke to her.
| etbing tha}_vm her;"b\lt»our—wordsfseemed . T R RIS
'k, Be aijﬁadequate. She- went:into. the Continned From Page. A-l‘ie;retﬁ_. o St e show Ll
1l problems glg;t;: ‘tlha::e ltisrso (ige‘:nte’?n:.mlli}sl::edét}' ;\}E‘was vfoqn‘d‘m khe theo Sts)viet' Uni:n angc%uia hadly And then ¥ w ot in to see Net
s of specialipe coffin arrived about ayhal!-‘ Jack Ru%y claiming he Killed! 20 part in the assassination. - lie. Th;;re“; t-was different be .
"igégr:‘:tﬁfz nour after we entered the plane,the assassin because be wanted, . . Dillon Details Plan ° . (tf:x\-l::gh :o ;a:;dténg‘ggf&‘; i
Ry g 'f‘ just after 2o'clock "“’f favg Mrs. It{en?edy the ordeal; Secretary  of the ‘Treas:u 1 since 1938. 1 hu;ged her tight !
sssible implicf About a half-hout later; 1jof testifying = atrial .. - ipocelas Dillon detailed hi TYland we both cried and I said
ked to find out if{ ¢ Marina Oswald, the assassin’s: mrrg\ “‘sd t} on gtax d his rec-i*Nellie, it's going to be al
S Mrs. Kennedy would stand with!wife; testifying she ~ knew her!’ mtez‘t’h“;“’f“fh 1;" .}imgm‘ms right.” And Nellie said, “Yes
iend . S during the administration of thusband was guilty by the lookz Diltion °c e ‘%séde“ % \John’s going to be all right.!
~ ‘ihe oath, Mrs. Jobnson went i his_eyes when she talked to] o jon recommendec 2 per-\Among her many other -fint
“cral said that|back to be with her. Mrs. Ken-;him at the Dallas police station. :rtia:e mt:;'feaie mu%he Steicret st“' qualities, she is also tough. = .
‘look into thelmedy came "and stood with os| The assassin’s mother, Mrs.i; deiect ’Wh“it:‘ H%musae ‘i:ntsz:dzrr‘; Getting out of the hospital int
- the oath of{during the moments _that the| Marguerite Oswald, belligerent-| o 3% er mechanical aids. the cars was one of the swiftes
path was being administered. |\’ telling the Warren Commis-| geeret Service Chief Js. 3 walks 1 have ever made. We €0
L chall mever forget her brav- o that her son was an agentigogley admitted that ames - +|in. ‘Lyndon said to stop the sir
ry, nobility, and &enity. \Of the U.S. government and re-| e men violated ulai?me ;’ ens. We drove along as fast %
fusing to concede-that he Killed! o ving dri ka hﬂreg jons bY | we could. I looked up at a buil
: sking drinks while off duty the ling and there already ¥as a flay

a2

P

O

med to Wash-l 'm told that the oath ¥a3 ad- fusing to oot
he would call inistered at 2:40 P Mrs.\_ e President.- night _before ‘the assassination. Y % that
N e LS e
- gmed it M- Aot at_my_side as JUOFE| ic. balt-brother of Lee f,‘:."_‘::“:;ﬁ;“j“o‘:‘b““? to prevent | happened first struck me. - £
1 Sen. - Ralph Yarborough, ~D-| VOSR € got to the airplane
por! we entered airplane No. 1 for

rton should not; “Fhe -plane ‘took' off ) llieves his_mother realiz
d themul ;:;'aﬂc", the swearingc;g!rngrz-!wald was”guilty; but '—s’:-f:.an;ﬂem.»who was riding. with -then
. Kennedy an imonies. I then called presidengjmakc as much_money as- sho! Vice President Johnson two cars the first time. There was'a TV
Us-body to he!henned}'s mother, Mrs. Rose;ca" on her relat:lons'nip with m!zehlpd President Kennedy's i the commentato:
e, and would Kennedy-. She had previously‘Ha“'eY Oswald.”. .timousme when the -assassina-| 25 Saying, “Lyndon B. John
o that time.  jocC" advised of the assassina.l The recollections and the'tion occurred, expressed amaze-| 30, PO President of the Unitet
-, our ‘conv Htion. I told her of our grief and | Emotions of the 552 witnesses| meat at what he called the slow|StateS-.o - - )
‘ted to’ ersa- of our sorrow for her. I gave the who appeared before the War- response _ of Secret Service| I wentin to see Mrs. Ki red:
ted ta'allow the telephone to Mrs. Joh oholTen Commission are printed in agents when the shols were and, though it was a ve emlll:\i
to come back also tried to bring 2 word of the 26 volumes roleased at the freds e L i, |thing to do, she made itas ea:!
: sax.d that ;he'comtort to the president's moth- direction qi the White House. o Atents Praised - ‘| as possible. She said things like
- administered 1o ¢F- 1 then called Nellie Connally The testimony is contaived in|" gyt “the W. ed < ' |'Oh, Lady- Bird, it's good th
-, before taking the governor's wife, and told hard-bound _book  form andlgaid th e Warren Commission) we've’ always liked you two s
o X 2 b & our concern for:her dlavaﬂable for §76 2. set at the ere is no evidence that the|much.” She said “0Oh, what if |
ton, and:tha it john, and tried to give k and| Government Printing Office, Secret ~Service men_fafled 1o had not been there? F'm 50 la¢
;inifsti{]ed-i"b ‘eomfort.: ¢ glve RET SOMEY- The _ testimony released. yes- ':,’:',‘;ferafiyh action _within their I was there” . - :
'of the .United: }1 then aske . Zs - lterday “was” the basis for - th r..The commissiod praised |- “Oh, Lady Bird, we've alwaw
FEHS TS oo B SR T e TR RS ET
7 geaeral,y Mr jcall McGeorge. Bundy in’ Wash- eight” weeks-ago. It was: sched-| 5 segxts-: a some:. of . the T saa somethine of bow
i L uled for distribution to reportersy’ gents: S o |felt ] said, “Oh, Mrs. Kenned
o it repo President s i y
i - Avddhoric Sopoleeri BILLE: ident “Johnson s;_dxsuus you know we never even wanted&’
#uin.maealto_be:yice_president and now
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fmﬂt.on should not|

+ANE HALE TLUUK' Uis pLusugiay l
kold them 1 was

after theth'swearingdi.n c;re
monies. I then called President
':z.t,sKix:’réeydytoagg Kennedys mother, Mrs. Rose
Slane, and would Kennedy. She had - previously
“to tl;at time, been advised of the assassina-
i tion. I told her of our grief and
€r, OUr CORVersa-) o¢ yr sorrow for her. I gave the
‘1pted to'allow the!telephone to Mrs, Johnson, who
al to come back:also tried to bring a word of
fe said that the comfort to tl;lié)resiﬁené s mcﬁh-
S0t er. I then cal Nellie Connally,
’, nd;l;fmmtered_ 10 the goverpor’s wife, and told
y; before taking!per of our concern for her and
gtom, and tha it|John, and tried to give her some
:ninistered by a comt‘ort. ‘
‘s of the United!: I then asked Gen..Clifton, the
thereafter, the!military aide to the president, to
2y general, Mr.}lcall McGeorge. Bundy in Wash-
ictated the formlmgton to instruct him to ask the
of the secretarxm Cabinet members who were on
ne. | their way to Japan to return
3arah Hughu, an!immediately.
2 is judge of the! * When we Janded at the An-
Court in Dallas.‘drews Air Force Base, I made 2
t Judge Hughes’ Ishort statement for the press,
s not there, but;radm and. television.-In my
he call in & fewiheart, I asked for -God’s help
aid she would bevr.hat 1 should not prove unwor-
+ in 10 minutes. I{ thy of the responsibility -which
xrrangements bel

fate bad thrust upon me. : .. .

wald ™ was™guilty, “but”"1s-out ‘to
make asmuch money -as- she
can on her relationship thh Lee
Harvey Oswald.” -~

- The recollections and the
emotions of the 552 witnesses
who appeared before’ the War-
ren Commission are printed in
the 26 volumes released at the
direction of the White House.

The testimony is contained in|-
hard-bound - book. form and
available for §76 a: set at the
Government Printing Office.

The testimony released. yes-|;

terday was the basis for the
commission’s " findings,  issued|
eight weeks ago. It was sched-

uled for distribution to reporters;

tomorrow and for release: in
newspapers and for pubhc sale
next Menday.” . -

The Associated Press obtained
access to some of the volumes
and sent out stories yesterday
after prior publication of a part
of the testimony elsewhere. ‘A
few hours later, the White House
lication and public sale, .-
released. the entire set for pub-

Among thi ho testified was

t me on a'stre c‘x- when the presxdeu motor~
cade was making its way past
lly descn’bed t.he thousands of friendly Texans in
downtown Dallas. .
i at. the hospltal i
! what seemed to! :
‘aterminable time, There were two or three im.|
t T know was just; promptu stops so-the President
. but the thoughts:could shake hands with chil-
nrough my mind:dren, and just as the car turned
Fa must I sit kereioff Main Street Mrs., Connally
{3 man in my armsimade her oft-quotec’ remark,
Udy is swarming|“Mr. President, you can’t say
} ident. whom 1 felt! Dallas doesn’t love you.”
| dead. - *“Then I don’t know how soon,
, nt was put ln one! it seems to me it was very soon,
‘sband in another I heard a noise . i:.'a fnghteu-
recalled. - 1 .}ing noise,” Mrs. ;é:onnal.lir tl::g
N the commission. ook
"’ Contusion % iback, and saw.the President as
! much commation|he had both hands at his neck.
ion,” she ’said.|... He made no utterance, no
{lots of whatl as- cry I saw no bloed, not any-
!iecret Service men!thing. It was just sort of nothing,
; h machine guns, I)the expression on his face, and
»myguns ., , There| he just sort of slumped down
! with me and, off “Once I heard the sho* in my
-toughts then were,jown mind I identified it as a
iy other woman, 1| ritle shot,” said Connally,” and
11l the doctors were|1 immediately the only
11 the left, and they|thought that crossed my mmd
! 2 too good care of fwas that this is an tion

Imprpmptn Stops ..

g

ed,__‘ by’ Con nallys

and, in fact, that it had obvuous-
ly passed through my chest,
that T had probably been Iatally
hit, ... I heard the (third) shot
very clearly I heard it hit him.
... Immediately T could see on
my clothes, my clothing, I could
see on the interior of the car|
which, as 1 recall, was a pale
blue, brain tissue, which I im-
medlately recogmzed and
recall very well, on my trousers
there was one chunk of brain
tissue - as- big as- almost my:
thumb, thumbnail. . . .

Mrs. Connally: "The third
shot that I heard I felt, it felt
like spent buckshot fallmg all
over us, and then, of course, I
too could see that it was the
matter, brain ‘tissue, or what-
ever, just' human matter all
over the car and both of us.”

Quote Mrs. Kennedy

Both the Connallys remem-
bered Mrs.- Kennedy saying, as
tke car raced off to the hospital,
“They have killed my husband.
T have his brains in my hand.”
Mrs. Connally said Mrs. Ken-
nedy repeated it several times.

on the right. l;attempt. .. I was turning to
ve worried about’lock . ... and then I felt like
|someone had lnt ‘me . ig the
back.”

Mrs. Connally “I recall Jnhn
saying, ‘Oh, no, no, no,’ ... and
as he recoiled to the right, Just
crumpled like a. wounded ani-
mal, he said, ‘My God, they are
going to kill us all.’

‘one in the hospital
ne. Twice I got up
i the door into the
rvom, and I -could
:-d 1 could see him
t knew then that he

Neither the wounded gover-
look back at the Kennedys dur-
ing the’trip to Parkland Hospi-
nor nor* his wife was able to
tal, but Mrs. Connally did recall
“people and things rushing past
us” as the limousine raced on.

“I remember thinking what al
terrible sight this must be to
those people, to see these two

lys both de.scnbed Connally: “I knew I had been
lission the minutes:hit, and I immediately assumed:
the assassination, | because of the amount of blood,

o, ésﬂ;zs;,pw——..-_.,——-..u -
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shot-up men, and it was a terri-
bly homi)mg thing,” she tfold:
the commission.

)

T SN

'Vice President Johnson two cars

behind President. Kennedy’s
limousine -when- the

the Hrst ume. ‘tnere was a; 1y
sel -on,: and- the -commentato:

tion occurred, exprmsed amaze-

ment at what he called the slow]

response -+ of .. Secret - Servicej’
agents. when : the shots: were

fired. SRR
i Agents Praised - - .
But -‘the Warren Commission
said there is no evidence that the
Secret Service men failed to
take .any. action  within their
power. The commission praised
the “instantaneous and heroic
response of some - 'of the
agents.,
Presxdent Johnsons dlstress
was summed-up in this para-
graph of a- statement he. nled
with the commission:
] found it. hard .to beheve
that this had bappened. The
whole thing seemed unreal, un-
believable. A few hours earlier I}.
had breakfast with John Ken-1:
nedy; he was alive, strong, vig-{.
orous,-I could not believe now
that he was dead. 1 was shocked
and snckened »

Iroxucally, Presxdent Kennedy

himself gave.an order a few

days - before the - assassination
that contributed to his exposure
dunng motorcades, . the tesb.-
mony indicated..

Agent Hill, who ]umped on the

- 1back of the presidential limou-

sine after the shots were fired,
told the commission that the
President, on the Monday before
the - assassination, had insisted
that agents not ride during mo-
torcades on the metal footrests
built into the back of the Presx—
dent’s car. .

Kennedy complamed the
agenfs standing on the “‘step
boards” -had obstructed his  ac-
cess to crowds in Tampa on a
trip shortly before the Texas
journey..

Despite ﬂ'ne urgmgs of ofﬁcxals
who feared - there might be a
conspiracy aginst the govern-|.
ment, Johnson held up the pres-
idential plane in"Dallas so that
it could bring back to Washing-
ton Mrs. Kennedy and the late
President’s body.

He recalled talking by phone|

-ito the President’s brother, the

then Afty. Gen. Robert Kenne-
dy, near Washington and being
advised to be sworn in as pres-
ident before leaving Dallas,

Widow’s Regrets

In Mrs. Kennedy’s testimony
taken at the home she had es-
tablished in Georgetown, she,
said she had been tormented by
the thought that she mlght have
helped her husband.. © -

She said she had been loolung
to the left, away from her hus-

band.

. .1 used to think if 1 only
had been looking to the right I
would have seen the first shot hit
him, then I could have pulled

him’ down and then the second!

shot would not have hit him.”
One of the few deletions of

was, saying.. Lyndon B. Joho"
son, now Presid oi the Umte(
tates... . .

I went in to see Mrs. Kennedy
and, though it was a very harl
thmg to do, she made it as eas)
as possible. She said things like
‘Oh, - Lady- Bird, it's good tha
we've always liked you two s
much.’ She said, “Oh, what.if |
had not been there" I'm so glat
1 was there.” .

*Oh, Lady Bll’d we've alwayl
liked you both so ‘much.” T trie¢
to_express something of how w¢

- |felt. I said, “Oh, Mrs. Kennedy

you know we never even wante{
to be-vice president and now
dear God, it's come to tl:is."_

Russm Cuba
“‘Had No Part
-Rusk Says -~

“Secretary of State Dean Rusl
told the Warren Commissior
that the “Gravest issues-of way
and -peace” were raised by
President . Kennedy’s* asassina
tion, but the evidence complete
ly absoived both the Soviet Un
ion and Cuba of any part i in the
shooting. -

- Rusk said that one -of thi

“great questions” in his min¢
when he learned of the assassi
nation was: “Could some for
eign government somehow bl
involved in such an episode?”

“] realized that were this sa
this would raise the graved
issues of war and' peace, b
that nevertheless it was impos
tant to try to get at the truth-
to the answer to that question-
wherever . that truth xmgh
lead.”

After- & full inquiry, Rusl
said, “I have not seen or hearz
21of any scrap of evidence indical
ing. that the Soviet Union ha
any desire to eliminate Pres
dent Kennedy nor in any wd
participated in such an event.”

Rusk also absolved Cuba ¢
gesponsibility for the assassirz
ion.

testimony made by the Warrel
Commission in the transerip
released was an apparent rej
erence by Mrs, Kennedy mad
to the President’s wounds.

Gov. and Mrs. Connally, wh
were riding in the car with thi

Kennedys, said they heard Mrs
Kennedy say, “They have killet

my busband. ... . I have got hi
brains on my hand.” -
When the presidential party

reached-Parkland Hospital

Mrs. Johnson recalled looking
over her shoulder and seeing if

the Kennedy vehicle “a bundb

of pink just like a drift of blos
soms lying on the back seat. .

think it was Mrs. Kennedy lyin

over the President’s body.”
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Y Can Confidently Say.. This Was Far

By HAYNES JOHNSON
Star Staff Writer

In her own hand, in her own

Janguage, Marina Oswald has

. sketched a story of classic tra-

- gedy which even:the Russian

masters would never have con.
-.templated.

o “It seems as though it all

happened yesterday,” she wrote

in a statement submitted to the

:-Warren Commission, “and three
» years already gone by—not a
" -very long period of time, but it
» has passed as fast ag a single
- day . . . You might be interest-
ed to know how I met Lee Os.

+ wald, and how we livi .
“It was an ordinary life, not
, unusual in any way. It is the
‘way the enormous majority of

¥

-
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.

- thatifhe bad reci @

£

bers of books, a:
himself. His wife ! ;
that “he was livi :
world which he h; ;
for ! himself. .. . ¢
greatest moment :
according to he:
came when she f. |
“my Lee wanted ¢
Walker”— | ¢
.t Telis of Firi
She discovered ;
questioned Oswald

- he had left for & :

whenj he stayed 1 ¢

* noté advised “whz ¢

in, be was ar; ¢
sheﬁ?i?manded tok:
note..meant, Osw :

>-people live in the world, But it - shot at General §
* seems to me as though it was in I Ber testimon]

some way marked by fate, Even “He said only that}
- now I can confidently say that
-this was fate. And may those
~who do not believe in fate ex-
-cuse me,

.= “This is how it happened: Lee

-"and I met in Mingk.” - -3 -
... Mrs. Oswald’s handwritten

account, covering 43 pages of .

| Metin Miosk -, - .-

ruled paper, is one of the docu- re‘cloncilia_tion.
* ments included in the vol som}:e saldnihasa
* of evidence taken by the Warren - - -+ - He Pl

Commission during its investi:.
gation of the assassination of -

. President John F. Kennedy. Tie -

:-document, as well as her testis
».mony before the commission
.- have just been made publie, - -

The casket of: Lee Harvey

Oswald is placed in position over:hi

\,

s grave.:

| Iniss,

¥  to his wife in an

- take an apartmer

very:good aim, thi :
chance that cayf ;

_ Several days 13 °
wald-again lost i ©
one imore misto} ;
head!’”” Marina exq :

.the third wef -
ber} the Oswaldd :
apart. On Nov. 21} ¢

on the street for
helped me, was
and tried to malre|
offended at him.
that be was sick
that it was bettd

me-‘there,  But

"+ * Her description of her life with -
Lee tells of days of romance and .
happiness in Russia turning-

 Watching. are his widow Marina,
brother Robert and their mother,
. couple’s- other daughter. - The pho

gra
holding one of their daughters; Lee's? agree. ", . Lee s
Mrs, Marguerite Oswald, holding thej .~not love him if
.. 7% . live so long with

into months of sorrow and anger.
" in the United States until she

finally 'tries to comimit suicide |B

. ‘In thetspring of 1963
.:"In her self-portrait;:Marina
. emerges as a tolerant," bewild-
"ered woman struggling to keep
her family together in increas-
ingly tense situations.-~Other
. testimony included .in :the re-
port, however, is not so kind,
' 7 Belittled Hosbhand
Some of those who knew the
Oswalds in Texas testily that
Marina berated- and belittled
her busband; that she ridiculed
him in front of relative stran.|

e

gers; that  she . referred
contemptuously to his sexual
ability. o

" George S. de Mobrenschild,
for instance, a Russian emigre
who betriended the- Oswalds in
Texas," testified -at ons point
that: - . 7l AT

. “She was annoying him (Lee)
all the- time—'Why -doa'’t - you
Mnaks some money?"; why-don't
‘they have a car; why don’t they
have-more dresses, look at ew
erybedy else living so well; and
‘they- are just miserable flunk-
eys. She-was anpoying him all
the time. Poor guy was: going
out of his mind2? -
"D &3 Mohrenschildts - wife,
‘Jeanne, -testified that Marina
complained-- that. .*‘sexwise, . he
‘wasn’t . satisfactory. for: her.- In
fact,’ she :was-: almost :sick _that

Lee Oswald ‘sa
mediately asked her todance.
They -taliced of America, and
Marida was jmpressed-because
Lee was -‘“irying to .show the
best side of his country.” " -

- “In general,” she said, “I felt

had come from a different con-
tinent and was completely alone.
although he had friends.” -
-Oswald was a quiet, and sen-
timental, suitor. “He did not like
noisy company and rather pre-
ferred ‘to be alone with me. I
remember one of these evenings
when we drank tea with pastry
and kisses. Then (please excuse
my vulgarity due to youth) the
tea was very tasty.” - - R
. 'When Marina agreed to marry
him, Oswald planted flowers on
the balcony of his apartment in
honor .. of _the - moment. The
flowers . flourished. Later,  after
theirr first “"Christmas “in"~the
United States,: Oswald . again
tried to plant flowers: on their
apartment balcony. - This- tims,
they did not grow. P S
~In May; . on their: honeymoon,
they--experienced ‘probably the
bappiest ' days of their - lives.

| They ate in restaurants, went to

the opera, walked in the park,
played.’ cards " and'- danced: at
parties- . with - friends,  strolled
through the streets of Minsk “in
the ~warm: spring:rain: and’got

she. wasa't: getting. enough'sex
‘2% shes said : things  thatZwill
hurt men’s pride.”
ROy o Dk

dnoticeit. >
ISR R

soaked through, but £

sorry for this- young man. who{

aughte d June.
<had wanted :a- son,

-|was “a “protective and helpful

father. He “belped me" around
the -house, picked up things,
cleaned the floor, washed the
lishes ~5. -

to is from the Wgrren»_l;ﬁe_po‘l‘-t.

e S =
stores -2, “revolution+ for
me.” But not for Lee. He started

looking for work andias
Marina says, "*‘Alas, this.iwas

But-I thought_it
stay with- Ruth
Christmas.” :":i7
That night they
about John 1}
heduled visit

not very easy.” .. | =
They-bega‘z_lfto quarrel. Their,

es ., .. even . washed “and
ironed the diapers.-. ... He was
extremely happy.”” - Do
:..:ifpsni at Losing Flowers _
- During “their courtship, Lee
had: brought Marina a b t

ar > more fre-
quent—and violent.
In her testimony, Marina
Oswald tends to play.down.the
violence, saying: “In general,
our family life started to deter-

of early. narcissi. When their
first daughter was born, Marina
found that Lee had pressed a
dried narcissus from that bou-
quet between the pages of his
RussianEnglish dictionary.
(Long after. that, when- they
were living in New Orleans, Lee
gave the dictionary to the public
library. It wasn’t until he got to
Dallas that be remembered the,

flower, and, Marina said, “he =

became very upset at losing this
flower.””) "= = ccor oy LN

When the Oswalds left for the
United™ States “theirtrip " began
as another: romantic - adventure,
They-left on a train ride from
Moscow to- Warsaw, Berlin and
on to Amsterdam. There, they
sailed . for New ' York. It. was
rainy - and cold when they
docked in New York; from that
moment on Marina Oswald says
ber husband “became very pre-
occupied since all the responsi-
bility was on him."..; :
- In“debit. from their trip,

with

no~job,:and no. place.-to- stay, |«

t Oswald ;turned to: hix. brother
£l Robert:in:Fort: Worth;: Tex::He.

lorate- after “we "arrived - in
America, Lee was always hot-
tempered, and now this trait of
character more and more pre-
vented us from living in har-
mony.” : - ek
In fact, Oswald began to beat
his wife. He b increast

next day. Lee Os)
in any particular
thoughts,” his wifd
.Oswald went
o'clock. He was
Marina ' came to
12:30 a.m. In th
wald got up and
breakfast. Marina
not usually get
breakfast for Lee.
Then Lee Harv
for Dallas and
Texas School Bool{

ly abusive and would fly into
rages over what his wife called
“trivial” things. 4

Violenée_ Threatened i

and the baby-away from Oswald
because he had beaten ‘his wife.

Lee erupted- in - another rage,
and said: “By God, you are not
going to do it (take her away).:1
will tear all her dresses and I
will break all the baby things.”

These - conditions apparently|
led to Marina’s suicide attempt.
The testimony does not explore|
what. happened fully. ;Marina,

- The situation became worse],:
and’ the Oswalds. began to Hve--
apart. Once, .the De Mohrens-{
childts came ‘and took Marina

OSWALD'S
OPPOSES [
PENALTY F

"~ opposed to the
for Jack Ruby,
husband.
" In testimony
terday by the ¥
mission, Mrs.
Ruby should
but “I do not
human life to

.7 She said she
_to imply that s

protect. Ruby, Y

s T e

4 EVIE
Zpity -

is moply
Qgﬁ .
;£ anol an
bj,_,l,}ﬁ'i"éf-!lﬁf
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“they have a car; why don't they| United States, Oswald again - T rr
N 3 I n|as another romantic-adventure. and the baby away from Oswald -
have more dresses, look at ev-ltried to plant flowers on their They left on a train aﬂ;:nfm;\ Because Le nad beaten his wife ] oF Jack Rub,

erybody else living so well, and!apartment balcony. This time, |3 H L s husband.

" h . , | Moscow to War: tin ee erupted in another rage, "
. they ;;5 just miserable flunk-jthey did not grow. on o Amsler?!asr:?,'l’g::e, t:g,_an_d said: “By God, you are not Ir‘; tesblun&n
eys. She was annoying him alli 'y, nay on their honeymoon,isailed for New York. It was £0Ing to do it (take her away).1 terday by tu:,

mission, Mrx:

the time. Poor guy was goingly.. axperienced probably thelrainy and cold when they will tear all her dresses and 1 Ruby shoul

_out of his mind.” . - . g ; ill break all ings.”

! s . lhappiest days of their lives.docked in New York; from that will break all the baby things.. “

( . De Mokhrenschildt’s  wife,| They ate in restaurants, went to{moment on Marina Oswald says These _conditions _apparently }Eﬁ:nai (}!_'3::

' Jeane, -testified ‘Ehat. Marina|the opera, walked in the park, |her hushand “became very pre- led to Marina’s suicide attempti . g T oo
» ‘complained that - “sexwise, De|njaved cards and danced at|occupied since all the responsi- The testimony does pot explore} i,:p?;lu,z' !

.-wasn't satisfactory for her. In| . rbiag  wi ; 1 ey what happened fully. Mariga, :
" fact, she was almost-sick that|fyrough glmhhzndf’m:tr:qﬁd bility wason him.” - lwhen asked by the Y amission| Protect Rubs.
e e T ting eaough sex| D e el O A ot o e D" aray, 00Ut the suleide attemp. said:] ¢ is sin!
¢.:.. she said things that will the warm spring rain on d g0t|no job, and no place.to’ stay,«Do I have the right now not tof 91 f0 o I
. hurt men’s pride.” ; .. soa§ed_ ';Pm“gh»\ but ,d“d notiOswald turned to his brotheridiscuss that?” -} another hum-:
RN - T T Robert in Fort Worth, Tex. He,| Under prompting, she said;] this will ue
Withdcawal Portrayed - | But Lee, as was his nature,|Marina and the baby flew toj“At my attempt at suicide Lee| Dack to life:!
fhroughout the* testimony became restless. “He asked if 1iTexas to stay temporarily with;struck me in the face and told] others who; :
*%0swald himsell is portrayed as would go back to the United|Robert Oswald and his family. |me to go to bed and that I, She said ¢

) : : : .25IStates if he got permission,” - uld do that} and his ¥
' ?ﬁ“ﬁ‘::j{:ﬂ&ﬁgg’::ﬁ Marina said. “ answered thatif|  Vork Dida't Come Easy S e romie would do| ~Want Ruby:
problems with job, family, and he was my husband, I would go| To Marina, the neon lights atjjt>>. - - | that we-s!

-those who befriend him multi- with him wherever he went.” - night, the informality - of the: Oswald's hostility increased,| Said:
ply. Yet at the same time be is| They h}ad"t.heu' t}x:st: child in'people, the climate and theiHe began. reading great mum

W inykie T|

““ing to hold on to the love of his

‘wife and. two young daughters—| - R :
>apparently the onlyrpersons Inj " g, "
+ "the world who meant anything y
; Ny ¥
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¢ bené[:rm‘ Oswa\'l'(.l‘::telIf b iy RARS HERMAN SCHADEN - :nsygret}' Fowler. “This-is your|"I want him in bere and I.?'va‘nt Herndon
Lsip was a Thursday. ‘night in .'I-‘-o‘r ‘a."ca ule- drama;'.itkvl' e wojon it LAk B o loras. me i
g L 1); 1 ERCIR B R AU R B L .
Tarch of 1961 when they metline frhmewg:k of an immense| - 10 Series of Questions ;- ?'l.e:!:;a'ndef ‘continued toz re- :aait’! RT;;!:: :

“for the first time in Minsk. Ititragedy, few. episodes were] The FBI cperd i i i
. 0F-LI8 . Py . lew. : polygraph ert,|main out of the room duringiand pertinen :
vga; . tm.\eé:.n dMannats ';:’,{dt’; more gripping than the lie de-'Bell P. Herndon, went toexgreat Herndon's-. questioning for . the!indication of
when ai':llxn :ha no Wa o of tector test which Jack L. Rubyjlengths to explain the operation polygraph, but Ruby relentless- : ‘
258, mtl)ghfd : Aaggro 1e?s insisted on taking over the pro-|to Ruby and to put him at ease.{ly insisted .on the prosecutor| ~ Bubyy,
:hg‘:tsg §:§m9io ool ge&% -y 1f:e_sts d;f attorneys, family. and T!he test was given in 10 series;getting in on the act. - For i
riends.- - .- .~ - -. |of questions, each series lasti . L egat] %n'y:
...ent way—at least that's the way}  Eighty.five pages of testimony|3 minutes or less with freak:nii "7 Stayed Out of Room=.. 4 ﬁ;gag:em;; ;
: : _ In his anxiety to show bis all-;tigds as.“Di

;_f:it appears to Yl&ﬂghp?l’le'nl from the -Warren Commission{between. - e
was 19 years o ad ManY|hearings: tell the -story of the| It finally was  agreed’ thatlout cooperation, Ruby once said ;:’iore Nov.

£« admirers, but then, all girls, i onvicted Ruby's . determination|Alexander would be i i
< \ y's ermitted . 5 t
x:. when they get married cfn 5a¥!ty make public his answers {oito hear the preliminzry ques-| E‘latﬁf s;gﬂ;h&rh:&?sked e oar, Sia

* thesams - ., .

A e

> i 4% -« any questions put to him about|tions, but would leave the room| ‘wp; ol

22 0. "Was Asked toDance-. - .| ‘(‘)‘:w;:fmg"“"f“' Lee - Haryey :*ll:!-s\ Herndon tgiren:{ed thel:l for thes);m;);p{?néﬂy;m“ ~:?xu Sods|the violent g
e R - o - ¥ A onse on the pelygra I DS - t

Ej. She had gonedto'atdat:;e. 523 Except for a two-hour break, ~Mo§t of the qugsgofing went ﬂd' mgx: polent: ol‘:’u thant; e %’eaf::ﬂ}-
o/ pecalls, and had just taxen o jthe. wrangling. and questioning|smoothly with Ruby apparently kn"w-- iz:aqsfe thli’n“ ?kfot 2| ey midai
oo Der overcoat after coming inside| went on for 10 hours in the Dakiin a cooperative,- chatty and ow.a lot of things that-you, i<, janva
- from the cold. She was wearii€|) ¢ County Jail last July 18. = ° lamiable mood. But on occasion bave -in your own mind.:tkat 134

s i de of red - ; : ’d like' to have answered| The ansy

> %my favorite dress ma The - rough-and-ready RubY,'he tried- to help Herndon re-{¥™..">° . answe

.. *>'Chinese brocada mY{the hustlerwho went from Chi-|phrase long queslt’ion: Ou?:z trhis N 23 (he was ash
T ar | cago's. streets to Dallas’ night-|Jed to the ludicrous situation of -.4Jack, T really can't thi Oswald in

—_— —————"|club districk, emerged from the) Alexander - boraizg n with -2 anything T'd like to- as:iv;the Kennedy th
- o ' %4 controversial -interrogation . with!suggestion about how a tiop: prosecutor replied. ./ 3 A -
"D LLAS. P OL’ CE as good marks as anyone could sh%ﬁld bensbaped. : dues ;? * AR DT it % 1 - | query- abo

s -~ <. 7.} .At;another- time he surpfl s
expect under the cireumstances.| ' This. was during ‘»- series|Ruby by saying: - " [¥ decided to
’ ! 1 ~|dealing with the question, of .-“Jack, you are a good man.” 2.

‘L. SCORE CONDUCT :

; ' ~- Wasi't Dissuaded d . : : :
- EPORTERS' oy : premeditated = murder, which| Wher-eup on Ruby reglied '
OF REP e - He" asked ~for the- polygraph! ropler warned - was - the’ very|“Who; Bi!l‘.’"pand they".yhehgh P Bee
<+ . Dallas policemen, in their - |test, was granted it by Commis-lrye of Ruby’s hope for €ven-|minute private convel el B Ruby b

.. P festimony to the Warren: |sion Chairman Ear] Warren and| ; e cocalled

Con;gﬁssyion, repeite:ly erit-: geiﬂ;er akxxli:.-‘att%meys! Clayt!::i: tu.alarev:‘rgal:y d?enfy: . . 7pest Is Described " lconcerning
jcized reporters who cov- 'owler oe Tonahill, nor s Negative Answer " T T . % |as exumnset
cred Lee l;Iav:vey Oswald at - |closest advisers could dissuade|. To the question: “Aside from|; Tendays after mxbpe ;YSHE" whemg,,,
‘7" the police station.. - Crthim, T TS anything you said to George test H::;?fn desc;: S ntm run into d
*" Here is the description of | .In fact, Ruby nearly drove his|Senator .(Ruby’s --roommate) gre'a'iant wf“ Arl é:m PECENs i the ay
- 3% ‘potice . Detective - A. M:. {legal counsel to distraction -by|Sunday morning,. did you ever assistant ha*':?:“ };;Sm: served ti
s © ¥ pyerhardt.. of, one “press - insisting, before and during the|tell anyoue else you intended to :;““59{: who presice ﬂ As to 1
o 7 conference’ test, that.jt must be released to shoot Oswald?”. Ruby answered e test.. R Wiyt
VLI hey . shout. They shout “|the public:'as -soon: as possible} “No.” ... "~ . e Specter sought to evaluate thelp . © 0 ")
il e o “They-shout B %y i |and by jnsisting that William F.| - But even after’the questioning| credibility of the examination Infy % e
from the .crow ery - 1,1, <ander, - representing’ th & began, Ruby was not satisfied|view of the testimony of tbree touch with

< mannered people, the way - District Attorney’s office, shouldithat the district -attorney’s of- psychiatrists, including Dr. Wil-

& they 'c';;‘fmcwil that thts;g.. {beletinon thequiz. ..+ |fice was not getting his answers liam - Beavers, as ,to; Ruby's }{‘“bYHK
5 Thers s o eern for |- Fowler. repeatedly fried tolficst band. « . - .- |mentalinstability. #- § & )M
DL on da\;; any g’n“ ople convince Ruby that by divulging| ““T've already told it to the| Herndon Jeft open the question ¥°“n !
Coe T any : £ eir .0 er pe p |information fo. the district. at- Warren * .Commission,” . Ruby|as to Ruby's mental competen- amlly a
et gidvormet.tothi o - ltorney he might. be destroying| pleaded with Fowler. - ley, but agreed that Dr..Beavers|cause of

i iy “Itisevery man for him- |pig Jast chance in the event hej - “Listen, Jack,” the attorneylhad concluded -.that: Ruby|Is Mr.
Pl self. They just run, and i |gonanewtriale - oo o begged, “will you pleass listen;seemed ‘to be “aware of the cause he

e b they run over one of their - { _«T've got the monkey on my to. me? This-man got up down questions ~and that " he.  under- Asked
2 5 own, they do, ibat is a“,; back now,” said Ruby . - . thare and asked the jury to sendistood them, and that' be- was|he was
oY =4 and _i_t; Is d f‘.’n@s‘m,‘_ ) v, you've got more than ajyou tothaelet':t:ic chair.” giving ~ answers _based “on--aniRuby ki

on- your back, Jack,”} “I know it” Ruby answered.!appreciation of reality. both.




‘e

‘himself. His wife began to think
“\world which he bad constructed
- for. /himself.-.-. .
greatest ‘moment - of torment,
.according  to her’ testimony,
scame when she found out that
7 “my Lee wa
§ Walker,” ~ e e
g o Tells of Firing Shet - -
£  She discovered this when she
- questioned Oswald about a note
he had left for her one night
‘when he stayed out late. The
note: advised *‘what I.should do,
in.case he was arrested.” After
" -she demanded to know what the
note meant, Oswald told her
- that “he had recently taken a
4  shot at Geberal Walker.”
In her testimony, she added:
““He said only that he had taken
very good aim, that it was just|
chance ' that. caused him~ to

»

In the third week:in Novém-|
ber, the. Oswalds..were - Hiving
= apart. On Nov. 21, Oswald came

bets ‘of bo;kﬁ,' aiv&éys off by
that “he was living in another|

But her|

y -

there was no possible way o

could see was tha
President,” e
O'Donnell said he went out
and asked that a2 casket be
brought and that the body be
prepared for the
ington,

be allowed to
from the hosp

Asked for Speed

O'Donnell said he thought the
man was from the coromer’s
office. R :

O’Donnell went o e
“We asked that they speed
this up as much as possible, and
give us some idea ho
took- to accomplish™ this!, And
they.went out to this other Iittle
fo'omL..where there ‘were some

to.his wife in an_att at a

“was  lone-
ome. .. ."He played with June|
on the street for a’long time,
helped me, : was .very tender,
and tried to make up, but I was

£

*$3: that it was better .for him to
'#.-take an apartment and to take

N - “So 1 was getting more con-
his grave. g~ me there. -But T did noticerned. about Mrs. Kennedy's
ters; Lee’s 3! agree. ... Lee said that I did|state all the time, although she

so long with Ruth Paine.
- p 'r_,‘;\ﬁButl thought.
“revolution for
T Lee. He started She
work .and, s
"_‘Alas, this was|

RS

olding the ;V, not love him if I preferred to
wh. L, g live

"\¢

til
y talked briefly
about John . F. Kennedy's

next day. Lee Oswald “did not
in’any particular way reveal
thoughts,” his wifesays:, "+

‘0 quarrel Théi}
‘ame  more . fre-
end, b s o
dmony,” Marina
[ pl‘ay down the
g: “In general,
started to deter
we .arrived in
~as dlways hot-
0w this trait of

and more pre-
1 living in har-

o'clock. He- was - asleep when
Marina came to the room at

wald got up aod made his own
breakfast. Marina says she “did
not usually get up to make
breakfast for Lee.”

Then Lee Harvey Oswald left
for Dallas and his job at the
; :o | Texas School Book Depository.

& beg.anvto beat o

:ame increasi

..it .was better to|
P .

% {scheduled . visit " to Dallas the- |
hisf.
- .Oswald “went -to. hed ‘at 10|

12:30 am. In the morning Os-|-

. , and- proceeded to
call whoever it.was y to
call to get this permission,
waited .about 10 or 15 minutes. I

if they had an answer, and no-
body seemed .to be able to an-
swer the question as to how long
it might take, and whether it
was a week or an hour, -

appeared composed, as she had
from the beginning.~ . .~ .

““Then a gentleman did arrive
who has Jater been-identitied for
me: as. a Judge

Secret Service Chief James J.
Rowley has admitted that some
of his men violated regulations
when they took off-duty drinks,
the night before President
Kennedy was assassinated, hut
he insisted to the Warren
Commission that their night out
had no bearing on the assassina-,

Continued From Page A1
matter what Anybody did, and

¢ getting her to leave, And 50,
nted to kill General therefore, the only alternative I

Q ‘we move the

trip to Wash-
- “The casket was brought out
bout halfway, and a- gentleman
arrived who said we would not
remove the body
2 ital until the nec-

essary papers had been signed.”

w long it

‘Wey.

went out again, and asked them|

- -|problem.” .-..

President
fth

Brown Jr.
t

been my assumption
his arrival. that b,
power to
Dr. Burkley (White House phy-
sician * Adm._ " George Burkley)
was talking to him j
agitated . manner, An
tleman was very calm and cool
and collected. *

“If m;
he said
that as
homieid

possible siteation for Mrs. Ken-
nedy.

.+ O'Brien’s Recollection
O’Brien in his testimon
the incident, related: L
“And very soon another offi-
cial arived on the scene that
was described 10 me as a judge,
I don't lmow as I'heard his
name. But he was then des-
cribed as the judge. He -was
equally adamant, The reference
was made, either specifically hy
him or by someone in that offi-
cial group that this had to be
treated as’ just another. homi-

-|eide, -and -that -no™special - con-

siderations could be given to the

Both 0'Doznell and 0'Brien
said they then decided that the,
should be taken from
e hospital,z -
O'Donpell continued: - i
"“I in my own mind - deter-

;| mined that we had no alterna-

tive but to just depart.-I told
Mr. O'Brien and whoever else
was assembled -there that we
were going to leave. I notified
the Secret Service and General

R AN
,'the judge who_ later
presided at-the trial of “Jack
Ruby), who.was on the tele.
phone calling someone. It had
that upon
e had. the
permit us to depart.

in a very
d the gen-

y recollection is clear,
something -to-the effect
of now this was just a
e case, and there were
certain things that had to be
carried out, one of which I in-
" jterpreted as an autopsy.

-thad come in, thr
» {doors, ™ ipis

NIEES PRI R

them to get ready to depart. We
went in and took the body out.

“Mrs. Kennedy- stood right
behind it, .I think. totally un-
aware of the problems that wers
then existing, so perhaps con-
fused at the speed with which

we were attempting to depart.

“We pushed the casket out
through the hall. The first gen-
tleman that had come in, who, I
presume, was from tbe Coron-
er’s office, shouted very loudly,
‘You can’t-do that, you can’t
leave here now.’ e -

“Nobody paid any’attention o ..
him. We . pushed out through
another set of swinging doors, 1
remember a Catholic priest was

. . [between .this and the doorway
“My recollection is it was
indicated to us that the Presi
dent is dead, the hospital has to
perform : certain functions, and
the law must be met, no matter
who it is, at this moment. In my
own.mind, when they said au-
topsy, I realized ‘we were talk-
ing not about hours, but perhaps
even' days,” which was an im-

aud was praying. It was most
disconcerting because we were
concerned - at all times that.
some moment they would say
stop, and I hated to think what
might happen to Mrs. Kennedy
if she bad to go back and go
thrgugh this all over again. ... .;
: & Brushed Them -Aside - -
*“So we brushed them all aside
and came out. the same way we
ough the same

" When the party arrived at the
airport, O'Donnell said, he was
apprehensive that the plane
might be prevented from taking
off. Then he learned that John-
son was aboard and had ordered
the pilot to delay until ha was
sworn in, - LT
_“Mrs, “Johnson ~took Mrs.
Kennedy into the President’s
room on Air Force 1. I rement-
ber that she was reluctant to
even go in there but she per-
suaded her t0,” O’Donnell testi-
fied, - <o 7 -

*O’Donnell, " O'Brien and Pow-
ers sat: with'Mrs, Kennedy al
most all the way back to Wash-
ington. - Tt
“The President called me up
on one or two occasions and
asked me to stay up in the cab-
in, wanted to talk to me, but I
felt I had to stay with Mrs.
Kennedy. So I sat with her the
whole trip,” O'Donnell testified.
'“We reminisced,” he said.

(Godfrey) McHugh and. told

““As I recollect she just ted
to talk. She talked ail the way.”

MRS. KENNEDY

would fly inty| - N tion.” . . -
: his wite callea]| OSWALD’S WIDOW Rovley ' defended. his men| It Locked
. b Wwhen' he testified before thef - t

o OPPOSES DEATH Warren ComrpissioninJupe. 00 e
hreatened 1 PENALTY FOR RUBY v£g tl:le bas? of a_ddetahxled in-

became worse At on, e, 53id, he was

s7began to live] MrS- Marina Oswald, |confident that the agents per-

' De Mohr. n; widow of . President Ken- formed in a most satisfactory C
'd took Maf,m 1 nedy’s d- in, is and “there was nothing; ~ Continued From Page A1,
2y from Oswﬂ; - '6pposed to the death penalty . ideficient in their acti or their! motorcycles besides us, a lot of
beaten his wife | - 9T Jack Ruby, slayer of her |alertness.” " [them’ DacKIiring: Bo X-wwes-lesk-

‘| + husband.

?odtn;;ﬁe:r:aﬁsi * In testimony released yes-
ke her away), J| - terday by the Warren-Com-
* dresses ang I|* mission, Mrs. Oswald said
e baby things.”|-- Ruby should be punished
ons_apparently|. Dut “I do not want another
suicide attempt.| -human life to be taken.” .
oes not explore , She said she did not want
fully. Maripa,| %0 imply that she wanted to-
the commission| Protect Ruby, but added: R
+ attempt, said:|. -, It is simply that it is
ight now not to] DY t0 1 feel eorry for

RETREE ) . another buman life. Because -

.|ing after this expedition, Pres-

The Secret Service chief was!
questioned extensively about al
visit some of the agents made to
the Fort Worth Press Club and
to a beatnik - establishment
known as The Cellar, The morn-

ident Kennedy left Fort Worth
for Dallas. TR e
Four of the 10 agents who had:
visited The Cellar rode in the

fallow-up car behind the Preei-
dent - -during the - motorcade

commission’s

- [remember- is ,seeing' my .

ing to the left. I guess there was
a noise, but it didn’t seem like
any different noise really be-
cause there is so much noise,
motorcycles and -things, But
then suddenly Governor Connal-
ly was yelling, “Oh, no, no, no!”
Mr.  Rankin: Did he turn to-
ward you? . .. e g

I heard-these terrible noises.
You ' know.- And - my:-husband
never *made any sound. So I
turned to the right. And all I
us-

ing, she 'said:} 7 this will not retwrn—bring - through Dallas, Rowley testified
at suicide, Lee|,, back to life Kennedy or the "|in answer -to the

y face‘and,! told|:_others vgho were- killed.”" - QUSUOHS I Bl
ed_and that Ii;:= She said Oswald’s mother | Chief . Justice ‘SEarl 2 Warrea

{band

- tew .- |shot. But I don’t kitow
“Mrs, Kennedy: No; ‘I. was
Iooking this way, to the left, and|-

S0 Cool

“Under.Tunnel Ahead

and then -the -second shot would
not have hit him. But I heard
Governar_Connally yelling and
that maa me turn ‘around, ana
as I turned to the right my
husband was doing this (indi-
cating with hand at neck). He
was -receiving a bullet. And
those are the only two I
remember, -. - -

And I read there was a third

_Just ﬁhos_e two. et
" Cona Nos 14

.y . 7
~,u’:\-ed, LA LY nG-’.‘.’S—

“"Mr. Rankin: Do yoit have anym -

recollection’ . generally  of the
speed that you were going, no /.
any ‘precise . amount? . 5

he_had_thic snrf;an
P




ray-from Oswald] "
beaten his wife.
sod, you are not
ake her away). 1| -
r dresses and I
e baby things.”| -
ions apparently] .

n another rage,|!
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- for Jack Rubv,

. husband.
In teshmony released yes-

terday by the Warren -Com-

- mission, Mrs. Oswald- said

Ruby should be punished
but “I do not want another

" [alértness.”
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. The Secret Servxce chief was

“lquestioned extensively -about a

visit some of the agents made to
the Fort Worth Press Club and
to a Dbeatnik - establishment
known as The Cellar, The morn-

reaem

ing to the left. I guess there was
a noise, but it didn't’seem like
any dxffe:ent noise really be-
cause there is so much nonse,
But

motoreycles - and /. things. -
then suddenly Governor Connal-

husband - was doing this (indi-
cating with hand at neck). He
was - receiving . a bullet,. And
those . are the only two , I
remember.

that:made-me turn arouna, auu-
ag, I turned to the right my -

ing after this expedition, Pres-
ident Kennedy left Fort Worth| Mr. Rankin: Dxd he tur to-|. And X read there was 2 third
for Dallas. =" «|ward you?-2.:: 7. ..~ | shot. But-I don’t koow. - -
Four of the 10 agents who hadr’\M,s Kennedy No 1- was JusLthose two, .-
visited The Cellar rode in thejlggking this way, to the lett, and|:.
pity to =¥ fee[l{ sgry for gollt:w-ug car beﬁmd themPre‘sil- I heard .these terrible noises.|. '_SPEEd Not WOI'dS
another human life. Because en uring e . motorcade| You- know.- And “my -busband]"

this will not return—bring through Dallas, Rowley. tesni' ed never -made any sound. So I reﬁglelclg:fn ge?,:r{"ﬁ;h':fe ‘:}l‘{
back to life Kennedy or 't.1_1e4 to ,th s turned -to the right, And all 1 speed that you were going, not
others. who were killed. quéls:leofns.hs-hce Earl remember is .seeing my bus- any precise amount? )

, human life to be taken. ”
She said she did not want

to imply that she wanted to

protect Ruby, but added:
“It is simply that it is

suicide attempt.| - ly was yelling, “Oh, no, no, no!”|!

does_not explore|:
(L fully, Manna,

the commission
le attempt, said:
. right now not to

P

sting, she said:
t at suicide, Lee
he face and’ told

She said Oswald's mother Wamn band, e had this sort of quizzi- X
.mpﬂg ;s;t;a{ and his brother Robert |commented that the day. after!cal-jook on bhis face, and his|, Mrs. Kennedy: We were resl
.people would do| Want Ruby executed. “In their late night, the agents were|hand was up, it must have been|ly slowing turning the corner.
) that we dx(fer, Marina .|supposed to be alert to anything|his left band.~And just as L £nd there were very {ew people,
stility “inereased. saxd . -Ithat might occur- along the line{ turned - and - looked - !at .him,. J| “Mr. Rankin: And did you stop
- ' - . |of march. o -l could see’a piece-of his skulllat any time after the shots, or

fing great ;““m' proceed-about the same way? -
= Mrs.. Kennedy: I don't know,
because. — -I don't think we
stopped. But there was such:
confusion. And I was down in -
the car.and everyone was yell- :
ing to get to the hospital and
you-could hear them on the r:
dio,and then suddenly I remem- .-
And .then” I; just remember ber a sensation of enormous
falling on him and saying, “Oh,|speed,. which.-must have .been
"Ino, no, no!”-I mean, “Oh, my|when we took off. --:
:{God, they :have' shot my husti “Mr” Rankin:” And then from
band!” And “I love you, Jack!”|there you proceeded as rapidly
1 remember I was shouting. And| a5 possible to thg' hospita is
just being- down . in the car with|that right?; - -
his head in my lap. And it justi~ngrs Kenpedj: Yes. N
seemed an eternity. :|--Mr.. Rankin: Do you recall
- You: know, then,” there: were anyone sayiog anything else
I’l‘:"“-"esb 31“; :’f (xine,tchmbmg during the fime of the shoot.mg"
out the back but I don’t rem “Mrs, . Kemnedy: . there

ber that at_all.v weren’t any- words. 'rhere was
just Governor Connally’s. And
S -.{then :I suppose Mrs. Connally -
Mr. Rankm Do you remem- was sort of crying and cover-
ber Mr. Hill (Secret Service{ing her husband. But I don‘t
agent Clinton J. Hill) coming to. remember any words, . R
try to help on the car? - 2 And there was a blg wind- =
Mrs.. Kennedy: 1 don't re-|shield between — you know — I
member anythmg I was Just think, Isn't there?
down like that.. ‘Mr. . -Rankin: - Between' t.ho

and I femember it was~ flesh
colored. I remember thinking he{-
just looked as.if he had a slight

N .| “Don’t’ you thmk that they

- would have been much more|

. |alert, - sharper, had they mot

-+ .."|been" doing these tlungs"" the: headache. And I just remember

.- | chief justice asked." seeing that. ‘No blood or any-

1 “Yes, isir,” Rowley rephed thing, -

{*but T:don't believe that they] . And then.he “sort of dld this

could - h_ave prevented- the - as-| (indjcating), put his hand to his
forehead and fell in my lap. -

Herndon gave Ruby a hxgh
score on the test—provided he
was mentally competent. He
said Ruby answered all relevant
the roora duringland pertinent questions without|
:stioning for .the|indication of deceyhon.
. Ruby relentless-|;-
1 the pro<ecutor .
e act. . 1

. N9

)utolRoom - ,.L

.y to show his all-
1, Ruby once said
ho bad asked the
forbim: | .
nk you cen give
certam questios

1 here and I want
un to come -in,

€

onbnued to rex

For--instance * he **answered}
negaﬁvely, with good responses
on. the “machine, to such ques-
tions as “Did you know Oswald
before Nov. 22, 19637"; “Did you
assist Oswald in the assassina-
tion?”, “Have you ever been a
member of a group advocating
the violent overthrow of the U.S.
Government?”, “Did you have a|for the 26 volumes assembled by
gun when you went to the Fri-jthe commission in its_mveshga-
day midnight* press conference tion into the assassination of
at the jail?”. : | President John F. Kennedy.

The answer was uyesn when The books as sold come in two

o cartons, one containing 15 vol-
he. was asked: “Did you shoot umes, the other 11.

The’ Government Prmtmg
Office sold 55 sets of the Warren|®
Commission testimony..and ex-

hibits-yesterday - over.the coun-
; I total of

$4,180. -

The prmtmg office has on

hand another 250 mail orders|

fally °3"'t ‘thirk of Oswald in order to save Mrs, “Those who bought their sets -And finally 1 remember ‘alseats.
like fo_ask,) the K;n:edﬁ's‘t,h e :;}e?«l :_:..a zxalt; over the counterghad a hefty-|voice behind me, or something,| Mrs. Kennedy: So you know,
lied. !’ N u abou: whetl{er he.. ﬁrset load.” The two - cartons - weightand then I remember the people those poor men in the front, you
txmelhe-sur rised geceg ed to shoot Oswald Nov. about 54 pounds together. in the front seat, or somebody,|couldn’t hear them. R
gy e 1Y T DR finally" knew somethmg was|- Mr. Rankin: Can you think of
are aR good :;ne;' d wrh;)‘x:lls, a:tdh a. vl;oxce Myel!}x{nﬂglz anTVthhmgh more? N 1 tmnk
301 Ruby re Becnme Less Candid w must have been Mr. e chairman: H
and they. .ﬂ(a % Ruby be i did Ban of.,anqdq “Get to the hospital!” or maybe|not. I think that is the story and
e conversftion! - m‘;u’,a controktype questions| |y crmgies Rate - |Sesres Sorvice moamy in he fron| e thack you very moch, »

- = ecre! ce m. e {ron e ou very muc 5.
3 Descn’h-d/ I‘ concerning his personal lLife. He nCl'EClSES ate - scat. But someone yelling. I was{Kennedy. Y id
fter the lolygraph was upset over questions about! 'OTTAWA (AP)—The Bank of just down and holding him. (Ref-| Mr. Rankm 1 would just hkg
" describld it in|Whether he was married, or had|Canada increased its bank rate|erence to wounds deleted.) . [to ask if you recall special agent

run into difficulty while serving
in the armed forces, or had
served time in jail. .

As to Ruby's competency to
answer the questions, Dr.
Beavers made one exception in
his behetth that the killer was in
including Dry wil.touch with reality.

s, ,,d"-f, R,;xby 'S Ruby refused to answer at all
ility.- 3. {when Herndon asked (1) “Do
't open'the question{you _think members of ‘your
mental ‘competen.| family are now in danger be-
d that Dr. Beavers|cause of what you did?"” and (2)
aded that RubylIs Mr. Fowler in danger -be-
Je “aware of the cause he is defending you?”
d that he under-| Asked these questions before
and that he wasibe was wired for polygraph,
ers based on an{Ruby had answered “yes" to
of reality.” both.

from 4 percent to 4% percent
last night after American and
British bank rates were boosted
earlier in the day. An announce-
ment said the Canadian bank
rate -was . being increased “to
eliminate uncertainty in Cana-
dian financial markets.”- -
The bank rate is the rate at
which the central bank makes
loans to chartered banks. It has|;
been 4 percent since Aug. 11,
1963, when it was boosted trom
3% percent about a month after
the U.S. rate was increased.
Earlier yesterday the Bank of
England increased its rate from
5 to 7 percent and the U.S.
Federal Reserve Board raised
its rate from 3% to 4 percent.

Mr. Rankin: Do you have any|Kellerman saying anything to
recollection of whether therejyon as you ceme down the
were one or more shots? . |street after you turned that co-

Mrs. Kennedy: Well, there|rner that you referred to.
must have been two beceuse the| Mrs. Kennedy: You mean be—
one that. made me turn around|fore the shots?
was Governor Connally yelling.] Mr. Rankin: Yes, i

Mrs. Kennedy: Well, 1 dont

And it usad to confuse me be-
cause first ] remembered there|because — you know, itis very
hard for them to talk. But I do

were three and‘1 used to think
not remember, just as 1 don't

my husband -didn’t make. any
sound -when he was shot. And|recall chmbmg out on the back
Governor Connally screamed.|of the car.

Mr. Rankin: Yes. You hnve

And then I read the aother day
told us what you remember

that it-was the same shot that

hit them both, But I used tojabout the entire period as far as
think if I only had been looking you can recall, have you? -
Mrs. Kennedy: Ves.

to the right I would have seen .
The chairman. Thank you

the first shot hit him, then I
could have pulled him down,lvery much, Mrs. Kennedy. i
. . !

for Arlen] Specter,:.
wren  Conmission
also pry sxded at

ght to ev luate the
the examination in
testimony of thr

- v o . ki i,
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JohntA. McCane,:'dxrecbor oébeheved ethods. for= thez, ex-|
the Cant:al_lntelhgwcoAgency change-of information bétween
in teshmony,bemre the- Warrea government intelligence fagen-|
Commission,-lirged that Federal; ciesy.¢

intelligence a gengiess adopt {provedt T
computers_and jdata Irocessing thuus!zﬁ-hymmmbemzence

of Agendy's  eicSanges: Toyith bk
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. Testifying Iaq;_ fore.quit AdeqRateIEI L
the panel’ that’ m?EcAllen
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| Justicgw Earl -Warrens; the, wheth r:s~he~ felt.: e
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“Rich o0
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8 tnent had: onlydi
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respect -to~tha. petsonnel’’
- |and otherfiles, telairn indi- E:?d.atl;o ‘flx;g'm
viduals. But I emiph; fliie: United - States ‘gmb 3y, -4
fMoscow. who:w ere z"

P

He: sald ‘he had W the b
old informer” stahutes;<some . of
which::arsTstilT onssbe books; -in
Lv‘lzxch peoplemmxded for
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Unlqnemol Case 4
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arsu

howevb"‘ﬂxni

q’jndgldué e - was such,
that " the.. ﬁeparfme:_x}‘ DL State]
might FATInSigOcttcted. thel
CeatralsIaligance Aaency tol
kelep tbenf“abteas?&‘- the - de-
vel opmena? [theys occurred.
This js not, v?hen 1 say this,
1 méun-thel

ere not
énd- are.
: osomethmg

ad-quaf?’zt‘ 2 tirh ?
rot7(ROwX Omaybe

RKgss ask IcC if < itg
Fould” BAVES B Rie - to]
ehen-]

,{sive | mioxmahon ,\about e+ ac.

i} tivities ‘of-Oswaldin Russia. Mc-
Coneé - rephed-s ‘have
. “‘be-
zause we do not have resources
to-gain such information.” - -,
McCone-said ‘the, CIA did in-
vestigate Oswald’s trip to:Mex-
ico,~He-said the judgment was
that. Oswald ‘made contact with
the: Cuban: Embassy while there
' insofdgr it privi
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iven
Commission b
‘7. Edger Hoov
'peared before
Mey 14.-
| Rep.
Tederal

mony ¢

e
the panel lastl

Gerald Ford — Isith
Bureau of Investigatio
lontinuing its “investigation™
1l possible ramifications of’thi;
assassination? .
{ Hoover — T
are receiving

hat is correct. W.
and we, 1 expec
#ill continue to receive for day.
5 maybe weeks to come, -let:
‘ers. from individuals that ior:
mally

category ot what we would call

numing ]
cbarseter and in turn X
Feport to this Commission upo
it, notwithstanding the fact that
on the face of it the allegation
33 without any foundation. . .

| I, personally, feel that any
finding_of the commission will
inot be-accepted by everybody,

‘because thera are bound to bep-i

lsome extremists who have very
i
?oundaﬁon\ for them,. who Wi
disagree violently with whatev-{
er - findings the Commission
makes Iyt

L. I can assure :
FBI is concerned, the case will
be continned in an' open classi-
fication for all timé. . . I think
this will be a matter of contro-
versy for years fo come, just

. Hoover—1f any person has
fought communism, I certainly
have fought it We have tried
to fight it and expose it in
democratic ways. I think that
is the thing we have to very
definitely. keep in mind in-this
whole problem in the security of
the President and the successor
0 office.r ;o - s s
- Just’ how fac you are going

go for his: protection- and his
security. I:don’t.think. you:can
get absolute-security without

would probably be in thes

ronounced views, without any;
X

ybusofar:.—uthe or

like the Lincoln assassination. . .2

. That gives me great:con-
because in'New York-City
fie, yout Tun iito maybe three
orjfour thousand - such indi-
vidaals who would be members
Lubversive organization, and
you. get into:the twilight
of subversive fronts..
sMerely because a' man
Sngs to subversive front-.or-
gﬁations in -my - estimation
doéin’t mean that he'is blag:-
1 1  the

Bt~ T iwas’ startled-whén -1
Teafned the week before last:o
thedincident in Chicago because

most establishing a police state,

you come pretty. closeito
louse arrest -and .we:-don’t

ca’t put: security in a black
groove or:a-white groove.:It is

and: we don’t. want that. Youly

it that. We, don’t  want
4V'Ve--ha ‘got::

President of the United States.

down to earth human being, and
it makes. the security problem
u

all the. more: difficult, but:
from the )

LT ertaln; things-th
can be done; and I submitted.
Sarvice; and to the Whita House
¢ certan- security -steps ‘that
niight;-be’. taken and: tightend

that wevbave adopted after
assassination .~ i~ 3
. Prior to that time we reported!

mation=: that:: deadt - with »
-viduals“who were- potential |
ers: or by whom .nchf-;o!.’;vitg-
lence-might be anticipated:The:
Sectel
information: and: would . ]
it as they:saw fit.:L gaveigreat

in a griy-groove, and certainy.
chances-have-to be taken. Youl}
are dealing with a human being}-
when "you .are. dealing -with thel:

President” <Johnson - is .a’..very|yoyh

memorandum:’. o - the .Secref| ™

up. But.when you' are-dealing] ten
with.- the ".general - public,{and Oswald. &
that is what has given me greati’: No+

concerr;. in; the recent expansiom] aby
of the criteria for dissemination|: v}

to the Seécret Service all infor

t-Service - would hke:th:if <

licted toi violenc
st indication ‘of am’act
of ¥iolence came - after-he;: O3]
wald,_h
W us:’ about the”.at-

e went back into his'M

lbi!el?."f?‘ﬂ"e{didn',t have ‘many
friénds. He kept to-bimself, and
when. heiwent “abroad, he-de-
fec ia; The first evi-
ishad- of him in our file

to Jive assistance as they usual-{22- ]
o to the Secret Service and[iha i

¥ _wouldispent ~yom*
cornpanjed*bya police 9f-ruom,iﬁ&.ﬁbmi'g;and s

‘1 back. won- i, that

@| to ‘renounce - his citizenship - he

3| that. desire, they: have-got that

ad been killed; and Mrs.|

LE
sZrecord. . He'.Was.a

ke,

‘ihe|sarvice - indica

37
252> You have
g - crimi-
= whyer-|
sion. “Would ‘youigare to specu-
late” o wHatimay: bave- moti-
vated 1 " . ;? - -
Hoover 3, My speculation,
Mr. Boggs, s tHefact that this
man was no doubt a dedicated
Communist. > He preferred to
call himself a Marxist but
there you:get into the field of
sematics. He was a Communist,
he sympathized thoroughly with
the Communist cause..,: ot
41 dow't believe now;

Hale Bog

i Lever
chianged “his views. when. he
asked. to. come back: to.this
country. .1 personally. feel that
‘when he went to-the: American
 Embassy _ in . Moscow originally

should ‘have been ‘able  right

then and:there to-sigm. the re-

nouncement. He™ never - could

have goiten back here. I"think

that should;apgl}" -to -almost all
A

and beco
of government
foreign. to--our

I Y
they ' have

right; but if they, indicate a-de-
sire~for .it, Iet. them renounce
their citizenship at once. '
We had Iterrlewed him I

hink;-three .times.» Of: course,
our.interviews’ were:predicated
to. find out whether he padigetgl

Russian i

oover =-He bad not been, soj
- we. have: no proof

““He had.been over. long
enough but they never gave him
 citizenship- in~ Russia’ at. all. I

fed to-Russia.
derce wi I
wa§a.statement to the press-in
: And

then later,; about
e aia, vt AT

PR v it

think they probg:b}y:—looked' upon|
him

:_squad that is used by
. " there ‘is mo indication bs hadi{James  Hosty, FBI

any " association with any-

=" sins: It is im that drea.that I am|

mgoix't‘ become- ‘Bysterical and go

lligent js:traveling:somewhere- or|

:’|changed their.views

. 1Commissionwould "desire to

- They do have esplorage an
sabotage schools in Russia an
they do bave an assassination!
them but|

thing -
There are many people who:

" read the Daily Worker, or what,

is pow the Worker, 2nd you:
certainly can’t brand them asi
hazards to.the security of the:
‘country or.as potential assas-t

articularly” concerned that we

too far in-restricting the citizens|
of our country: from “gxercising

their ¥ civil .- and - constitutionall ef

rights: The'.mere-fact a person|

disagrees with: you in -a-matter; >
t.on communism doesn’t mean hef <
should be arvested 1

But, all in:all, T think that thej
enforcement. of setwurity and thej
enforcement of .laws deali
with subversion. ought = to_ bey
nandled in. the American man-
ner ... o

e. :
rotection of;the. President since
the- assassinitionza The.. Secret
inc sihow-.many
agents it-needs: when the Pres

going -somewhert Washin
ton, -and ; then %1 assign:- that]
number: of- agents. to- the: Secret!

direction.: They - “are~under - the

becanse umder - law-they., are
charged with-the protection of
the President..We have never
done that before, but I felt that
It war something we must do if
the Secret Service desired it ...

.Had To Be Cleared

Prior to’the assassination of
the Presicent, a defector, before
he -came- baek. was: always
cleared for return by a repre~
sentative " of - the.- State. Depart-|
ment or the-:military abroad.
When he. came :back we im-|
medjately . interviewed him. It
had to be dons:at once to-det-!
ermine whether-he could ba a
potential intelligence agent.
Now, :in December of last
year, following the assassipa-
tion, we expanded the criteria
of what should be furnished to
the-Secret Service, and ail de-
fectors automatically go on the
list to be furnished to the Secret

Service, S .- Lo e
_There-are 36 deféctors that
we know of in this country. who
have been under. Investigation.
Some-of those men may have
A sincerely.
Some of them may” not have,
But -as- a. -matter-iof - general
ution, as a result of the
Oswald situation, we- are seeing
go to fhe Secret Service

Les Rankin — T think the

I
have your comments:or what-
ever. you -care _to tell them,
concerning the reasons why you
did not furnish’ the: information

Oswald - to-- the: Secret Service
peior to the- time of the Presi-
sassinati S A

* Hoover.— Well, T

cause that was obviously one of

ore as a kind of & queer,
sort:” of individuals

Ithe questions that I had in.my
Tk e R
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ideration to jt because:Ea
very-bappy. with the criteri

not..

floyal man now and hz
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he*had been recrui}
Soviet government 2
ligence agent, whictf
quent and: constan:
There is not a year ¢
that individuals and,
individuals, sometim
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individual is threate
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country and work fo:
will expose the fact
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. The Republican :
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mally. would prol ably be in the
category of what we would call

erapk letters in which various
weird allegations are .made or
in’. which - people have reported
psychie vibrations. We are still
running - out letters -of . that
‘character and in turn making a -
report to this Commission upon:"
18, notwithstanding the fact that
on the face of it the aﬂegahon
is without any foundation .+«
'I, personally, feel that.any
ﬁndmg of the commission . will
not be:accepted by- everybody,
because there are bound to be
some extremists who have very|

foundation for them,. who wil|\:
disagree vnolently w1th whatev-)
er findings

makes... - ’

I can assure yo so !nr as the
FBI is concerned .the -case will
be continued in ax: open - -classi-|
fication for all timé... .’I think
this will be a matter of contro-
versy for .years to come, just
like the meoln assassmatmn. ..

Hoover—!f any person has
fought communism, I certainly
have -fought it. We have tried
to fight it-.and- expose it in
democratic ways. . I think that
is the thing we have to veryl
definitely keep in mind in-this
whole problem in the security of
the Presndent and the. successor

E ou

go ' for. his. pmtechon +and . his
security. ‘1 don’t think 'you can
get absolute security without. al-
most establishing a police state,
and we don’t: want ,that. You
can’t. put security. in: a black

pronounced views, without Amy;-v\.i

togﬁeassu

ey - Usu
-{ly do to the- Secret Service and[{he

Now; 1 don’t think ther
an place in this country’f
of thing, .but ;the:

ﬁg‘ 0 belonged to extr 1
| sdbyecSive . organizations.:
ganjzations -#hat . advocated’

fore’c‘and
thatr‘they ouldn't leave

house or if they:did they wo
be u-nompamai%y a polics
fxcer That gwes me great:c

dfe
£

alon; you Tun into maybe three|y
or Hourf thousand ' such - indi-|
viduals. who would be members
of subverslve -organization, andim

they:went. to: the homes.of ‘somé} tigilp’
of these people, and it ‘resulted[Bassyywh thave
really-almost in a house arrest:] .mmmx

" thathiin
overthrow :‘of.". govemmt*’*y;.
sviolence were: )da

Mr.. Boggs,

5Es
spent ouﬁ}i{eﬁstudym crimi-
-1 nology amlf viole :
certr because in-New Vork*City T;é.ﬂﬂ" %a

are t0 specu-|
may: have® moti-
R

M Fv‘speculatmn,
the-fact that this
an was n6 doubt a dedicated

then’
zoné;of subversive fronts.

bel

egoxngto. B

-you: get. into- the twilight

Merely ~because..a’' man

Communist. He preferred to
call - himself a --Marxist ~but
there you get into.the-field of

S :to_ subverswe front ' or-| sematics. He was a Communist,
g ns *in: my' - estimation{he sympathized thoroughly w:th
doesn’t" mean “that he:is black-|the Communist.cause..;

‘and is'a menace to Lhe

1 don't beheve now; is Jook

=n8 ks *
asked to come” “back*to: this

m a piy groove,-and ¢
chances have to:be taken, -You
are dealing with a human being
when you are dealing-with the
Poesident of the.United States.
President ‘Johnson "is" a = very
down to earth human being, and
it> makes the security problem
all the .more difficult, but you
can’t bar him £rom the people.

v r! . .'. o
can be- doue and T’ subm.\tted a

groove or 2 white ‘groove, It isfy
ertain

memorzmdum _to . the : Secret}r

Dnlles — May

based o, names you ha

ertabn’ security -steps that
nidght” be * taken: ‘and,tightend
np ~But when you ‘are e -dealing

with eneral-"public, and

: Ss!\nce,-andtothewmta"

concern-in the recent expansion,

nssassmatmn. L —

; Prior to that time we reported
to the Secret Service all infor-
mation  that dezlt with indi-
‘viduais who were potential kil

lence might be anticipated. The|y,
Secret Service would take :hat
information and would do wil

consideration to it because 1am
ot very bagpy with the criteri
expansion, I felt we had to
include subversives of various
character, and -extremists. We
have, in turn, furnished their
pames to the Secret Service. 1
think five thousand names up to
the present time already have
S been subxmtted and there are at
feast three or four thousand
more’ that will be submltted
within the next few months. .
< Then "you come to ths prob-
lem of what you are gomg to do|
when the Secret  Service gets
those names. They have to call
upon the local suthorities. Just

of the criteria for disseminationf:
that -we -have adopted aﬂcr the| :
*loger” He d.\dn‘t ‘have many
k He kept to himself, and
went abroad, he de-|enough but they never gave him)
Russia. The first evi-|citizenship -in- Russia ‘at alt, I
e had of him i our fleithink they probably Teoked upon
sinhxmmoruasakmdoiu queer|
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érs or-by whom acts of vio- w
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the President. We .
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Had To Be C|

Prior to the assa
the Presigent, a defef
he' came back. w
cleared for return }

ment -or-the militd
When . be came ba
diately interview]

'when he-went to the American
't Embassy in. Moscow originally

to renounce his citizenship he
{should ~have been -zbls ' right
Menandtherewstgnthare-
nouncement. He™ never - could
have ‘gotten back here, I"think
that should-apply ‘to -almost .all

ectors;¥who swant- to defect

and -—part of a system
d of : government - ~that. is-entirely

foreign.!to oursi--If- they ' have
1 that desire, they have got that
| right,- but if they. indicate a de-
sire~for.it," let: them renounce

the:ruhzenshlpa.tmce... -

three - timex:a0f course,
our.interviews were. predicated,
ity ﬁnd out wheﬁ:er he bad been

d by the intel-

. -He had not. beeu,
®|be' said;-and we bave no proof
that he was. 'y .. EIN

He had .been- over-there long|

{concerning the re;

had to be done at
ermine whether be
potential intelligence:

Now, in Decemb
year, following the
tion, we expanded
of what should be
the Secret Service,
fectors automaticall{
Iist to be furnished ¢
Service,
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we lmow of in this {
have been under i
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changed their view}
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Oswald situation, w
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Commission: would
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care toj
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you had concemng
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prior to the time ¢
dent’s assassination

Hoover — Well, §
into that very th
cause that was obv]

the questions that

recently, in the city of Chicago,
when. the President was. there
the locu aumonues wer -.ueu
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enforcement of securp !
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hu'n too strongly

have esplmrage and|
zhools in Russia and)
ive an assassination
jis used by them but
p indication. he :had
la.xon with any—

e many people who

the security of the!
2s potential assas-
h that area that I am,
concerned that -we,
he Bysterical and-go!
estricting the citizecs
htry from™exercising)
and - constitutional,
mere fact a person
bith you in“a matter|f s
lism* doosn’t mean hs

nal, I thmk that the
t of seturity and the
't of .rlaws. dealing
Lrsion ought-to .-be
the Ame.rican man-

[ pammpated in the
+f.the President since
.natnm. The . Secret
iicates j:ow many
iseds: when the Pres-
eling somewbere or

the reports

pR.%

mind when th tragedy occun'ed
in Dallas. - :

In going back over the record, :
and I have read each one of, the
reports dealing with that and}
of Mr," Hosty
(James Hosty, FBI agent .in
Dallas) who had dealt with,the
Oswald situation largely in-Dal-
las, we had the matter that'I
aily Worker, or what have previously referred {o, the
2 “Worker, and youlreport of the State Department}..
an’t brand them’ as that indicated this man was a
thoroughly safe risk, he had
changed his views, be was a
loyal man now and bad seen the
hght of day, so to speak. - -
tHow intensive. or how exten-
sive that interview in Moscow
was, 1 don’t knuw But, nev-
ertheless, it was in-a State De-

documen!:,

R,

‘Now we* !nurviewed swald
a few days after he arrived. We!.
did not interview him on arrival
at.the port of
that is" always undesirable by
reason of ‘the.fact it is_heayily
covered by press, -and. many ‘rel-]
atives - generally are~th

entry - because

-]

lagents to the SecretlGEf
2y are not under my|m
hey -are-under” the!
[ the Secret Service

1der . law - they., are!

th the pmtechon of
‘nt. We have’ pever|!

efore, but I felt that|’

thing we roust do if|

'ervice desired it...

5 Be Cleared

&33le that “we “were looking for.
We' had ;nosindication -at this
are| time anything other-than his 50~
called Marxist - leamngs, Mam-
xst beliefs. =+ ™

' We wanted to lcnow w‘hether
he+had been ‘recruited by the
Soviet government as -an intel-
ligence agent, which is a fre-
quent and, -constant - practice.].
There is not a year goes by but

cquainfances™a few: days}y

David W. Belin>:a’

“Truly, according to the

‘mora hlgh-powered nﬂe that-
it

.~ President. Kennedy; it was> émed
before ‘the ‘Warren -Commission.;

‘staff!
s toId about the incident iy teStimonylast May, 6. . " |
" .. He said an FBI document quotes Roy Truly, Oswald’
- employer, as saying in an interview>cn Nov. 22, 1963
" day of the tragedy, that jt was possible Oswald. saw
_with a rifle in his hands *within the past few days.’}:

“ter, emplayed:by Southwestern Publishing Company, w
s an office in the same building, had come to his office

with. two. rifles..Onewas_a’ 22-<aliber rifle that Caster:*
-said he had purchased forhis.som,-and the other a larger .-’

A3 om - te
Foomnselato- the comxmss

*thm 5

document, said Warren -C

Casferisaid he had purchased .

4stimate that the “zames we
have sent number ‘over 5,000. 1
would -guess there are -about
another four thousand that will
go"over in the pext- month to
toem.;

: Frankly, I don't see how they
can go out and. recheck those
pames. They will have to call
upon the local authorities, un.
less the Secret Service force is

" |enlarped considerably so that
-~ {they can handle it entirely on
:_{theicown. . v

Many -local police depart-

: | ments are capable and efficient,

some are not. Many kave good
judgment and some have not.
Whever you have-a police de-

- |partment of 10, 15,20 thousand

mea you are bound to find a
few who will just barge in and
do something which better judg-

-4 u° {ment would dictate should not
. ;|be done as in the incident which

nanced and supported bx Castro
and’ Castro’s - govérmment;~and;
if he was, ys'here he obtamed

Kept Track of Him" .

iy bazard to' the - security
an. che Presxdent, -50 his

the asszssination” of
at,a defector, before
iback . was -always
ti return- by a repre-
t the State Depart|
he military - ebroad.)
came back':we im-
interviewed him.. It
jone at once to det-
sther he cmxldLbe a
elligence agent. . -
December :of last
«ing the assassina-{ .
;panded the criteria
suld be furnished to
Service, and all de-
.manmlly go on the

that individuals and .groups -of
individuals, sometimes on those
cultural’ exchangas, go through
Russia and recruits are enhsted
the - intelligence;

usually- through blackmail. .The !,
individual -is threatened that.if
ha doesn’t come back to this
country and work for them they
will expose the fact that he is a
homosexual or.. degeua‘ate or
bas been indiscrect .

In Oswald's case we
suspicion that any pressure like
that -had been brought to bear
on him because: he had gone

‘Russian

rnished to the Secret

e 36 deféctors that
in this country. who{
under investigation.{
03¢ LA Tay Bave] "
eir views sincerely.

One Jbét‘, 3 Labels,
Senator Charges
‘On Super-Planes |

’héd 10

1em may‘ not bave.
- general
as a result of the
ahon, we are seeing
‘o the Secret Serv:ce

— I t.h.lnk the
desire to
comments - or - what-
care to . tell them,
the reasons why you
aish the information

matter- - of

:wau]d

ST

- Well, T bave gone
very thoroughly ‘be-

By the Associated Prees
Sen. James B. Pearson, R-
Kan., says the ‘administration

trying to fool ‘ the public by
pinning three different labels on

an hour aircraft.

gxc-recommssance plane. -

and Defense Department are

the zame basic mew 2,000 mile

"Pearson said in 2 stwement
yesterday that the plane first
was announced as the A-11, or 2
| speedy new attack plane, and
later a modified version was
i-junveiled-as SR-71, or a strate-

 He said it now has been re-
tagged the YF-12A,-or a new

He apparenﬂy had the leaflets
printed himself. There -was no
reason for us, then, to have any
suspicion that he- had any ele-
ment of danger in him. v - i

. However, we.did not xgmre or
forget the fact-that he was still
in the country. We kept track of
him and when be went from
New Orleans to Dallas, and that
was one of the reasons why
Hosty went to the home of Mrs.
Paine, She told us where Os-

book house. Hosty gave her his
telphone number and his name
so that if there was any infor-
matwn or. any contact she want-
ed ‘to make she could phone
him at the Dallas office.
Up to that® time, there had
been no information that wowld
have warranted our reporting
him " as -a potential danger -or

safety -of ; the Premden}

{we have now put-into force-and|;
éffect,’ it ~would -have been’ fur-
nished because we now clude
all defectors. As to the

criteria, i which.we -fell \twere
sound, . and " which.-we fe.\t no
one, not even the most, extreme
civil rights proponent could: take
exception .o, we limitéd . the
furnishing of names to pérsons

‘| potentially dangerous to:: the

physicat well bemg uf the 'Pr 3

occurred out in the Midwest

7. |where they placed these people

practically under house arrest.
‘1 think it was very bad judg-
ment and should net have been

~!done but the Secret Service, of
.* {course, turned the names over

to the local authorities, and the
local authorities do .what they
thipk is right. . - - -

“Now, I°guess -th

attltude

il ith all . justice +to them is

“Well, we will resolve the risk
in-our favor. If we keep these
people - under surveillance .and
keepthemmthehouseunﬁlthe
Presxdmt gels out - of v -town
nothing can happedfrom
them.”” That is what you would
call totalitarian security. T don't
think you can have that kind ‘of
secur'ly in this country - without
naving a great wave: of cnh

cism against jt.

e

ident. We moti
unstable people who had threatJ

wald was working, at the Texas! . :

Presxdent. o

Fac:htles lelt

ened the Pres;dent or the Vice’

“Dulles’ — How many names,
Mr ‘Director; in* general{ocould
the Secret ' Service process?

LAren’t their facilities lim!
to dealing with-vast num|

names. because of_ their {i

1
extremely limited. The
Service is a very small

zation and that is why ¥
fortifying them, so to spe

supplementmg them by

-|ning agents of our I

Dersof

ecret

gani-
e are
Fassig-
ureay

which s, of “course, qﬁta a

burden on us. - .
Now, the Secret Servic

ve'ry sma.ll group and 1

ted'as;

ak,-or |

;a
ouldy

was cbviously one of
1 that I bad in my

ﬁghter-mterceptor

The Republican senator said,

"y

“We trot out 3 new desxgn:mon
for the-same aircraft every
time the Defense Department is

esked for material for.z pcl.:z-

' Pearsoa ad;;ed tha@ the mmal
development of the new azrcra.ft .
began in 1959, : 3

~during the ad-
mmxstrabon of Prendent Dwigh




believes President John :F.
Kennedy would be alive today if
he bad been riding in a special-| ontherearottramr;'z
Iy armored car mth.bul!et-proof ) 4Third,: keep't 7T
D . ;I és:3Presidentgia mven&
today-gh withinr-crowds, remain . omrythefe

Hoover's . testimony. _before. the{rostrum . after the: -public~ ad-|.
arren<Co : dresses. rather. than- m.mgling that it be made g\federal'cnme
; s tofwith the audxm . to assault the' President-or’ Vice
fn_“f"outh, “Hh appeara.nces " at|President; that: the: Secret Serv-
lic” sportin; ents such asjice recexvef auf.honty 10 re-

| plads “irathier:~than - changing|tion from- deralagenc

o ‘|sides- dn.rxng ha!f-timg ceremon+n¥ connecti&ﬁ‘v'ﬁtbioru tra-

“First, . regardmg &avel, ad. '.,_'Vel “that control"bﬂ't.h.e sa.la of -
vise the Secret Service as far in}- AH émusb‘never ride Ex’rearms -improved;:2nd that
advance © as*;jpossible - of . thelopens cars®that. has been “my[te: an on-picketing in
President’s ﬁa'd!q lazs..and recommeudahon. PR the

proposed il 'ﬁrﬁlmtehave RN S =1
been Presidéntsiwho suddenly, e S ' g

- decide they-are” going some-
where and the .Secret Service|
does not have the chance al-|
ways to cover the area and . —
check the ..neighhorhood, hotel .

or place where. ﬂ:may be, :

" {possible, - 1o Dailas} )
was publicizedTat least 24 hours )
beforesd verybody . knew —
where he wouldibe driving. :
,,/u.xe? 2% specially
mored “car  with-_ bullet” p
glass-and have such cars readi
ly : available -in.. }ocatmns-'!r&
quently visited.. The. Pre
(Kennedy)‘ had Bo;

alive today...,'
“Fourtli¥a vgid

: ;

“Rey: 2p earances,: first
use‘maxxmum., asible-screen-
ing--of: persons=in
Including use .of etection - de-
vices sensitive to the-amount ‘of

such as the:swesdringin cere- )
‘mony-at the:Capitol on.Inaugu- L’ -
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'DUl °f- town DaUa:- traVEy‘that" _ymgld have|™
watranged the FBIL repomng Os~
vald-3s 2 ___mtenhal*danﬂer to

P

" He. wsed toe. - questmn oE d €
“Just ‘Bow: fat are:you geing=to Inot h?lii;gcg)
‘g0 «for” *the¥l.President’s) | ithem!zg:
protection his' security’= and
.|then conhnué‘d 2

ou wbulé call
tarians: Security.’. -1 " don’t
think you c:g.‘:ave that-kind of
T Isecurity.in c without [ni

we don’t want that "‘5‘_""‘:' ’;avmgty azgreat %“;hyof cz:‘::-
mﬂmveﬁsm inzpandlmg cism agafn.stxt

e securi em; **Certain :
chancsjavg_}%be,tafen. You
Pty

Ars
b6t

I € Gogfriend 100418
BY Eveningy Sas Newsgaper: Co.:

" FBI Director J. Edgn:,ﬂoover
warned.- the Warren on:
it sstallishmen ok totall

10rdAiEBT agent and Is a clos
persanal, [nent{of‘Hoove:’ il

s - to: Commimist* coun-| :
tries now.in-tha United. Stateg *

,who have heen mdé;;‘ve‘;zéa-
tion: Last; 3

w“
[ Lot il

D ot i assas:;nauon

‘State Dep: tmerit = Kenn y,fbyr defec X swald,

described: assassin Lee- Oswald nsksx.'maﬂl efﬂwf- b§e§"’l°° Hoover Zsaid, " the* criterid} was

as “a. th'n.outhy “safe., secunty Hoover-estimated ,tHe names,.of d d-all g v

risk.”.: 3 aboatem%cs_nbvm!ﬁnmd matically 5 gow;0n s the- -
Hoover, i tremisis: -b- f ice,

be-
for thg; coxpm.!sslon, sp.u!;;the

¥

- “Théiyowsome-
lem.. otwhnhyog,are*gomg to. do
when the- Se«Mmce gets

I'.hosewnames"" he.. conbnued.l

~the.eAmencan) embassydn Mos-
cowybefare-the slayers;of: -Presi-
dent John-55-Kennedy: Teturned
lO jh&Unmed-Statsmk 2
4 THaxtestimony-of theé FBI di-
iréetitiivag -alluded. to but “not
fgivewm-detan-m -the-report .of
‘thé2Warren: Commission. on. the |
iassassination. made -public last
Mondayai-A.-trmscnpt"of his

Maysddictestimony; cwhichi 5
-not's, yet:-bem. pubhshﬁ.by»the

arEu

2 to g;wa~ assxstan

¢ they:
r.lt,,!ebthem
fenounce *thelr{Citizenship: at -
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froni7s the-: State- Departme : Mernment G
t&tﬁgt teduthi.s‘—mm-»(Os-

'wa.ld)kwas* za. thoroughly ¥'safe-
“Had: changed “his-

kn " 5fintens; fter. § .,

view :was? with Oswa!rf‘ln;’;Mbs- TH
{cow butf’ﬂxat “nevertheleas,.git “great condern”
New York Cnty,alone t.hers nre

thowever Githaty hu: eair-Has.
‘been} stung-bxtteﬂ?t -byi the im-
plcah’o‘&"tﬂ'am uld= hive |

_cooperauon
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assassm?
thamugh”se

risk.” We have heen unable to
locate any Department of State
document apparently referred

his_ festimony.”

estibjing Gelore the Warren|-
Comnnsaom Jast:May 14, Hoov-
eethodrgald a3State Department
document ‘gndicated this man

st'wafdf a thoroughly safe
£iski bo.had changed his views;

;he-was a loyal man now and
“had seen the light of day, so to
speak-” . -{
Hoover’s testimony was 5;&
ferred toadm t!Leh co;;tmgsmn ]
,report made public
‘night. It is due to be publ.lsheﬁ
by the commission - along. Wifhi
tutv.mony taken during
t D-month-old investigation.
tax‘ -Howaver, gained ac-
he_testimony and pub-

:made 1o  reference to my&m

‘Department document which

“ruled on Oswald’s security. * EE
-1.’The Stata -Department b
iturned over its, entire. Oswald
file to the Warren Conmussion
and the- documents -are. now

being printed. as part. of. the
commission’s plan to.
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State Depgriment: Says

e- l

Spokesman Deme& Existence of
Report Referrqd’ To° by FBI Chie

By BERNARD G;WERIZBL-\N R )
P S i 1soppRat e, o : S
S3cThe, Stite Departmeatiss|dusied> FBI Director 1 #Edgas]  *Ths, Off
Habﬁez"ﬁ ¥igertion that "' gepartment’ document- described:: bl
arvey /Oswald fas a “thoroughly safe risk.*:sf
kesnran—Robert J. McCloskey said last: nigh
discloses no Department of State report con-
cerning L.éé Harvey Oswald that states or in any way implies
that he was a ‘thoroughly safe,-

to by Mr. J. Edgar Hoover, tn ey

swald Safe,

‘i

papers: dealing with *the - Is-
suance of.a visa to h.ls mtssxan-

Em!

=] ,Most hkely, the docume.nt‘re~
ferred to by Hoover was'a two-
and-a-half-page summary of an
mte.rv-iew between Oswald and]

ard H. Snyder:, of . the
American embassy in” Moscow
m:'July of 1961 Oswald -had

Mg:sk seeking the xeturn oi -his|

which he had volun|
ta:ilg_,g:vzs ug in lgastougt
cing ecision to r

%&Umﬂed States. .

BokiseH. Klossen, .counselo

reported: - ““Twenty; b1
f.he realities of life';m-

~way

Peompletely relievedTof~his~filu=
rsfons-about the Soviet-Ynion-at
the-same time that he-acquired|
dnew -understanding and ap-
bpseciation of the United-States
and the meaning of freedom..

~**Much ‘of the arrogance and
bravado” which characteriz

him. on-his first_visitoto the

; sitive Sovie

political “affairs, = theﬁ?mias_x i

lowegto’ am

1959; his Lo def
the Soviet Utuon,’fni debsio

{elum to the Umted States, nnml

e

its fmdmgs. Repurterqueréar- ,
(4

Department document that was
furnished tops.”, - -

Another docu. 3
the State D tga
Soviet Udlor; affaus_-;&’ the visa

uffxce reconnmﬁd )be issuing
' of

f a visa t6NMrS~Oswald—a

: Russian citizen—oun the grounds

it was in the United States’ in-
terest to geuhe. Oswald famﬂy

home as soon’as possible:

terest of the United™ States to
get Lee-Harvey Oswaid and his;
faxmly out of the<Soviet. Union
and on.their way: o this couna
tr¥.=#An  unstable’ character,i
whose actions are entirely un-
predictable, Oswald may well
refuse to leave:thd USSR.:of
subsequently atterapt to retum

7:{ there if we should make it im-

possible for him.to- béaccom-

panied from Moscow by. hxs w:.fe
and child. ;, -
*“Such -action ‘on™ouc, p: aIso

would permit the Sovxeb'Gav_em-
ment to argue that altbough it
had issued an-exit visa.to Mrs.
Oswald to prevent the separa-
tion:” of ;4 Jamily, the United
States Goy ernment bad imposed
a forced separahon by refusing

issue her-a visa.- Obvzously,

this would weaken our-embas-|-

sy 's position in’ encouragmg po-
Actipn ™~

ihg, Soyjet citizen
ngersmes c1t-

4 Fetorn
¢| United " States (aRd “determined

that it ‘only was'Yollowing the
law. It roted that!Oswald never
had - formally*“renqunced - his
American cxhzenshxp ‘and thus
there ‘was no Ie’al:*bar to- his
returmng to Lhe-Um‘@ed :States. .
The ¢o ,mtxcized
both the Secrét;Service and the

ed; FBI but found! ‘Wle.,(ault thh

the State Depaﬁm
It urged!,n

"care”’in -pro-

to, disdentriate’ information
about ’lﬁgﬁx"“t’o‘viﬂous intel.h;1




placédrs: hisbory—aa‘role as."the! Tisuppor butzalmmst imnwdiaib ]
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Agency:

.If-

peratlons

gered for-attention. SHeknever

knew | tha.norma.l ~Paths._to fyl-i
h

fillment~of * that need>thr
meanmgful relationshipsid
: He. fancied-himsel£:a -histoit:
cal figure frustrated-byza-hos:
tile society. -His: personal:world
drove: him:to dramaticidevices,
including even a gestutef.oward
self-destructio

: e-' . tailed s repeatedly*‘ tif
reachinv for the ulhmateindraw

Oswnld died; after “dp

ca.pacity o~ ack: decbavelrand
without¥regardto- the-‘conse-
quences When suchiaction-would)
1urther ‘)ns 'aims o ~the., mo-

today br the: Presndents,c:am-
missmn o: the: Asszssma.uon.ot i

“Many. factors were

itivation:! for-.the- assassinatmn.
‘and£thesCommissionsddesi.not,

%elleverthatsit , can \aséribesto]

Ahim?any-oné motive:or:group

of: motives:-It:is dpparent;bow-1-

-ever,:- that- Oswald:iwagzmoved
‘bysant ovemding liosmxty' to. his

§ B A i

19 He does-- not.x.ppeu:‘wha

‘peen :ahle’Xtos-eitablish-mean-i: .

ingtul”relationships<withi.other

him, . Long' betbr! the

‘edly:"involved in” Oswald’s: mo-~ )

.people. - 'He.was«perpetaallydis-}.
jcontented with-the-world around '

N S0

'““Oswa'ld.saA ct. Héld;C

tion"he expres:ed ‘hes Hatréd for
American society~and” dcted In
protast, against ddtdins .

< “Qswald'y “search-for ‘Whatihe
coriceivedt-to' ‘bes thé- peifect so-
clety)¥as- “dooined -3 from - Xthel
statt™i He soughﬂ fdr—m self”a?

vance of -his:times!iHis tommit-|
ment toiMarxism- and :Commiu-f
nism appears. to’ have: beencah-f:

rTheP

i -also
the possibizsfﬂﬂuence—-ot anti-
Kenngdy-_sanhmentzkzin;l?s. t ‘?.

lds 1
seel¢ :his’ own endi.as.wel!’“u;
President. Kennedy’s i 7.
The Commlulnu avoided 13

eﬂdnwe-gend‘mg«.tof»suppom
theory.ithat he:did=nobt" a:pect
to uc:pexBuz:them:w!-
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jailibla’:
th wesk The: i Commissinl‘said. “Retac
T e SR a B

-nationy ;» .

cxa! pay. in'a MinSk-factory. He t{ 1ssinate the President.:It !
soop dis covered that the “free-iis Jely that the motivation :
dcm"he 'sought - could ‘not. lhe was’ that simple The Ieel!nu[
“found-thereHe' complained ot of hosu.lxt;%o ssion.
discipline~’and about.: th hoy which, have played'su
seemed better off ['7’" i;.ian important part in Dswald’s{
.Oswald decided to, vl:t ourz.nd life” were, part,“of, h!s'chmcter
opened negotiations:! wlth Soviet long’ before he met his wife and
authori:)es. ‘Thenhe. ret-Yan h & tavomb!s opportuxﬁty—;o

ike” a figure as -great
the* 'Pnsh!ent would‘“pmbably
ol nevep have come-to’ him’again.”
; red

that “Ifound’’ mysd ln
‘with' Marinal=? - - <
Oswald. not: Yet* 237 refuriedi rights iwing. 1 -*{502. 5.
to the, United” sutu bmeﬂy, Oswald “had - ‘ttied Jto
T |Cuba®ang Feturied’ disappoi
dnsappomted He expxs;sed_ho;- with_his failure:
tility - to Cammunism as;well as gea"'-mﬂlf 1'epo_rt
capitalism;, althiough ‘he; prop- e ‘a anned-. 4
agandized for the Falr. Plz.y !or| ar‘;he* lm
Cuba Committeer——-: Hough: ire had left, p.ppa.rently
His wife reported-that. their,by-d,,;.n' 8110 inlae wallet:

in
relationshipq ch andr that roont iR
trivial & Jun?s would “drive him -lu o1 e {n,kvlnv %
into 4 rage'Head,mo; n'lexxds ke
or close associates in:Texas and
theimoved: from-job. w:fob.—-»
Saw W‘l!a " Betors Auaulnatlon

d !
doesnbtar-;

and-he lived alongA.Ha -vuited

on band- 4 Which: might_have enabledhim |
g::'n ;?:Lht:. c}o“l:c becaau.::r}t[t;‘;.i to. reach’ Cubi‘suggests’the 2b-
Paine's husband was-to, be-there 520CE- of Zny-plan to7try to flee
and Marina -knew. her. husband there,and, raises serjous -ques-
did not.like Mr. Paine. That,was tons 28, to whetlier ‘or-not- he
the weekend hefore the, gssa.ssn- .ever eipected 15 escape

On that occas o Mts:.Oswald

737

Ieamed h~1Lher ]ms
‘been using’ a.rf,:_l.ssum

eJa
often’ _stormy. The Commisslon
concluded thaB2'theCstability
“was probablyd Function-ofthe
personalities., ofcbour&peo e
Oswald- was:*‘Gverbearin
apparently xttemp!ed to-berthe
by ai

of the “detsils of: their: mardéd
life. ‘He sfruck his swife:ontocca-
slon:: and “‘generallys treate@:-her
withr lack” aot'!respect‘:!n the.
praence of: others: 3ol I

+ The. difficultiescthat-Oswald's”

prob!ems would 'have. ' caused
him i .Werm'prob;blxx‘_hotk re-|
duced’-by., hisysﬂfez_pnduct.

the “report said. ‘Acquaintances

testified- that=* ‘right in2, {mnt‘
ot Oswald,;Marina, Qswald:com-
pla.med«abouf: quyald’sj inade-

her , friends” Lha.t -O3jwald ‘was |
very cold to her, that they very .
seldomn. had sexual ‘réfations and -
that. Oswald “was not a man*» -

<

VYT
28 sep [P
Ph Sc AL




TH_E ASSASSINATIO‘( of: . Presidenf,,, and:.. :
John Fitzgerald Ken- mnally at the Govemor’s— left. -
. nedy on November 22,1963, ;\hgeng Wllhamt SR— Greer of -
e Secre ervice - was
o vislonce diceeted against - GVIDg, and: Agent Koy .
of vio P 8 "Kellerman - was snt.xng to
2 man, a family, a nation, o one - oi
and agaiast all mankind. A~ ‘Directly- behmd f_he
young-and vigorous leader Presidential -limousine was
‘whose.years of public.and - an open :“followup”. car
* private life stretched before: with.-eight Secret Service’
him was the victim. of the . agents, -two -in- the ~front.
fourth Presidential assassi- - seat,-.two. in the rear,” and ;
* nation -in -the history:of a"* two on-each running ‘board.
‘country .dedicated.. to- the .. These:agents, in-accordance.”
-‘concepts - of reasoned-'argu-"- with dormal Secret Service.
ment and .peaceful pohtxcal. procedures, were ;instructed -
- -..This Ci “.to scan  the' crowdss:the .
was cteated on November'. roofs;” and’ windows.;ot”
" 29,1963, In recognition -of " buildings, ‘overpasses,’
2 v.he right of people every- -ecrossings: for, signs *of
wwhara.to. fnll and  bruthiul .. - trouble, - Behind, vthe' :“fol-
b knowled;:e coacerning these  lowup™' car’; ;wis' the Vice
‘events! This report en Presidential redr carrying
3 .deavors to fulfill that right . the - Vice -President and’
f and to appraise this tragedy Mrs. Johnson and-Senator
»;by the light of reason and Ralph W. Yarborough. Next -
. the-standard of fairness. It twere 2% Vice - Presidential .
Hasi'béen prepared .with .a = &
deep ‘awareness of the Com-:
,mission’s responsibility:‘to tional:" " dignitaries,: press
_present -to the.”.American’ ;'representatives, -and . others
F: people’: an objective:’ report . t-
of the faets relatmg to: the

Friday;* November 22} 1963
President John F. Kennedy.
| Mrs:»Kennedy, +and - their-
‘ party arrived at Love Bield,
Dallas,.Tex.: Behind - them ~
*was-the first day of a- Texas
- trip ‘planned 5 months~be- -
” fore-by- the President,: Vice
President Lyndon: /B,
~Johnson; “and~John-B
' Connally” Jr:, Governor+ of
Texasii: After . leavlng.ﬁthe
White+ House- on - Thursday

‘morning, the President-had
flown- initially . to .. San.FAn-’ _I
tonio* where -Vice-President--

Lyndon -B.  Johnson'. joined
the- party-ané.the -Presiden
dedicated -new research--fa:
cilitiess at~ the*. U.S.i7Alr
‘Foree- School of - Aerospace
Medicine.: Following“a:.tes-
‘timonial dinner in:Houston:

‘agents from~ the “followup
ar moved - forward . ‘to;as-
- tanc"

A torcade reached Maln
.- Street, a principal.east-west
art_ery- in downtown Dal}as

;:He: vaulted-Inb the =in” ‘the-'1 “third -of -
p.Jn., *‘the&i‘tear"seat"m sat-io eg-_k‘e. owereﬂ d big
‘ume, at’ff-—Vicchredd at

would< antend s:»‘sr.é'ezn‘ﬂon;!
csodEspeskiaton Dexideratie ooy,

RIS

*foris S Represe htive

berty,Th * Pre: T shoot- t l-‘edera}\Dlst:
Eiadlent'ﬁﬂgw- et mm{f dirée od~ m‘ﬁ*xudw Sarah -*-'r't
food SRR W g "xtersectlo.n; ; ‘phne&le!t «im;
iwheres: ‘nights s ] AL
BRand 2 n b YR Ectlv bas:lrdﬂ‘hpo w ﬁington\
mAd,,‘ Q;’;:'n A e P ‘}heartbeat, ;althoug 3‘ : at 'Andrey
& s & T i the:: could;not s v_etect 3:58- p.m:,
S prﬁldex(ils body %
'w""’?" eee in’ dthe» to thé: gauonu X
a ; an -ai' icaﬂ" Cente
shneheauspeech-qazumg- P Geet v S on . a0d. ¢ notice i &7
='n‘=¢=&lm==é a»m.ht:‘ X : ; usoal the ' ‘onefourth inch. is ‘diameter':>
oA A 5 - EHe
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FLIFORE G LB ange . brick warehonse. “and.

office ;' building, the -Texas..
. School .- ‘Book Deposltory.A

break!asL-
-Friday.:-~
\ Planned for later' ;that
day ‘Wwere a motorcade’
- through. downtown Dallas, a.
luncheon -speech. at the
TradeMart, and a flight:to- -
Austin where the- President.
would" attend a reception
and speak at a Democratic
fundraising dinner. . From.
Austin he would proceed to
_the -Teaxas.- ranch .of. the.
“Vice President. Evident on -
.this.-trip” were . the varied -

gathe",i g

-roles which an American .

.President * performs—Head
of ‘State-, Chief Executive,.
party”leader, and, in. this
.Jnstance,:: prospective--.can
dxdate for reelection.
: “TheiDallas motorcade, it:"
was - hoped, would evoke a-,
demonstration . - of
‘President’s - personal ~ popuw
larity - in- a-city which. he’
.had lost in the 1960 -elec-
- tion, Once it had been de-: -
- cided that the trip to-Texas.
‘would span. 2 days, those '
_responsible. for- planning,.
primarily - Governor.: Con...
-nally and Kenneth. O'Don-=.
‘nell,: a-special assistant -tor
fthe ‘President, agreed that

‘a..! motarecade .

of: 2 :luncheon. planned by'
Dallas. i

tlie;.smotorcade ‘route’f se
lecte

:Was approved; by
. "the’ ocant host committee-:

%4 ﬁi:e~ House " - repre-
. November=1

Houston - Stteets “asy 1t-pro- =

ceeded to-the Trade’ Mart.
by .way.of’ the Stemmons
eway; .
Bys‘midmoming ]
mber: 22, clearing skies in
Da.lla.s‘"’disp

greeted“the crowds * from#

open’ limousine: without,
Athe “bubbletop,” which was. -
lat that time a plastic.shield -

Iurmshmg protection .only:
.against - inclement . weather,
o.the left of the Presiden
#in‘. thé- rear - seat was M
*Kennedy. ‘In the jump seaty -

= the,

tes- had been allot:te;i to~- .
procession ;:
-from' Love-Fleld to the site -

“'a&vance pub-*"
-Heity; nade: cleax;that the ;

Riding in the Vice  Pres-.

ident's car, Agent Rufus W. -

YuunWonod of the Secret
Service noticed that . the
clock atop the building in-
dicated 12:30° p.n., the
scheduled arrival time at
the Trade Mart.

The Presidents car
which had been going north
made a sharp tiirn toward
the. southwest. onto - Elm
‘Street, At a speed of about
11 miles per hour, it
started " down the- gradual
descent  toward "a railroad
overpass -under which the

: motorcade -would - _proceed

~before- reachxnc the
. Stemmons . Freeway. The
front of the Texas - School’
Book Depository- was. now.
"on :the President's ri.ht,
and he waved to the crowd
assembled there--as he
passed the building. Dealey

_Plaza—an open, landscaped "

. area marking the western

end "of downtown Dallas— -

stretched out.to the Pres-

sion.. The' Pmsxdents -hands

-moved to . his: neck.-He ap-

peared to stxf.fen momen:
h

en’ - struck.’

Kennedy ' In - the . rear " por

tion -of - his: head,” causing

massive -;and : fatal “wound:

The - President.: f.ell to.-th
to" Mrs.

‘were ;. sGovernor{ >Connally . .

who.~was . in-. fmnt. of

"ident's. left. A Secrej: Serv-

1-raced :toward-
_ident's.: limousine,
front seat: of. . the “Vieas"”
Presidential "car, "Agent:-

plosion
,usual’ movements in . the-

rear seat and sat on the.

Vice President in order to -

protect him.. At the same
time Agent Kellerman in -
the front seat of the Pres-'
“ idential limousine, turned to
observe the - PresidenL
Seeing that ‘the- President-
was struck, Kellermag in-
" structed the driver;’ *“Let's”
get out of -here;' .we. are *
hit™ He ‘radiced ahead to-
the lead car, “Get us to the .-
hospital - meedxately"
Agent Greer - -immediately

- accelerated the Presxdentxal»'

car. “As - it gained - ‘speed, ..
Ageat Hill managed to pull
himself _onto the back of -
the. car. where Mrs. Ken-
nedy had climbed,' Hill -
pushed.her back.into the.
rear seat’and shislded the

car - proceeded:- at: high
speed - to- Parklan

YAt Pgnkla; , the ™ Pres-
ident was. .immediately’

"Prt;s-»-; heartheat, i although ’tn ey
e -

Youngblood - heard "an-, ex- .
and ‘poticed ‘'un.’,

. one-ourth inch in diameter
crowd. He vaulted into the .

stricken: President and:Mrs. .,
Kennedy. as "the; President’s*’

'Wa; .‘._.‘Love Field s Mrs! _Kennedy;

could - not - detect Ise->
" beat, They . observed t.he g
extensive -wound. in f.he 5
President's ‘head ‘and .a-}
small wound approxxmate]y

in the lower third of his
‘neck. In.an effort to facil- "}
itate breathing, the . physi.
cians performed a trach-
eotomy by enlarging the
throat wound and inserting <
2 tube. Totally. absorbed in-

the immediate ‘task of try- "«
ing to .preserve the: Pres-

* ident’s "life, the- - attending- wounds

i doctors never - turned the
President* over-'for an ‘ex-’.

were - administered by™.a:
“Was.  ‘pronounced dead.-
G overn or Connally un-.
derwent “Surgery - and. ulti-- .
mately recovered t‘rom his’
serious wounds..."
Upon- learnlng ot the-'
President”s s death,.:
President ‘Johnson -left
Parkland “Hospital. ‘under-
‘close guard “and: proceeded"
0 the Presidential plane-at~

accompanymg” her “Rus.
band's

o
F{Id iat aaa p.n'

.Pmuient's
prlest. _President Kennedy .

Presldent’s body
to the National =
} ical - Cénter, B;
Id;, where it v,

omplete patha‘
< amination. . Th:

dxsclosed the I

3wound‘ observer: .
iland and the we :

front of the r |
had been enlar:
Parkland - doct |
they:

* otomy.:.

skui |
otherwound of -
; the base of the i
neck..*;l‘he auto; :
stated the cause :

1“Gunshot' wour
“and; ithe- bulle

struck-the Pres;
- I deseribéd: as he
fu'edw“from a pé
" and .. Somewhat.

leveliof .the- dece!
At the"scen
hooting, there. v




tAt 12'34 p.m., ihe ‘Dallas’
-police- radio -mentioned . the:~. curred ‘in- Dallas.- The - vic*
‘Depository,, Bmldxng as - a .. tim™ was :Patrolman " J. - D.
_; possible . source %.0f ,: the - Tippit of the Dallis police;”
=7 shots, and at 12:45 p.m,; the. an officer with'a good Tec-s -
uring : his - more than?

intersection’-of . 10th " Stree
and ; Patton : Avénue, .about?
mne-tenths of-a-mile from

. t
about 200 feet.south; gl.Elm -
Street -when - he:;heard: ai- the’ centnl Oak Clifr a’“*r '
shoL*Baker _havlng ,ecem,:y-aswpm.ot a.coneentration T ""

.cand would ~be "
perches >on + the = Texas “% available *. for - ‘any emer-
School - B o o k{-Depository.’” gency. By this time the po--
Bulding. He.raeed his _mo-; slice -~ radio” bhad -“broadcast-
- several ‘messages- alerting
- the " police“ta the -suspect :
to"the’ west-and. pushed “his described’ by’ Brennan-.at -
way ‘through"the - spectators the scene of the -assassina-
toward the entram:e. There tion—a slender-white:male,’
-about-30 years' old, 5 Teet -
h ’ eighi

building, * and ‘ran- toward .- P.m:, - Tippit was driving-
the - two “ elevators .in. the , slowly in an easterly. diree- - -
rear.. Finding that both ele. - tion on East 10th Street in-
vators were”‘on: an' upper - Oak Clff;” About 100..feet
floor, they .dashed. up the ° Ppast "the ."intersection’".of
-.stairs, Not more.- tha.n 2 10th Street and Patton Ave--

< - minutes’ had - elapsed: since’ - nue, -Tippit - pulled* up -

) . alongside a 'man walking in

- When they “reached’ the - tbe.:same-*direction. ->The
second-floorilandingion man-met:the general“de-..
their ‘way: up to ‘the top of ;- scription of “the * suspect = .
the - building, - 1Patrolman wanted .in* conhection -with

. the car,. and apparent!v ex-*
the - stairs “fromthe’ small” changed-words with “Tippit - -
.vestibule leading-into. the:". through -the -window.".Tip--. -
»-th sound °£ " lunchroom.- :Gunin hand, ~-Pit-opened the-door on the .
the: shots“emanated. . Within ' he rushed to-the’ door and * lett sideriand . started:: to .

5
i
K
[ the shoo, ;by -Fe ra
trs. foted

"his car;"As he reached the *

3 tH front-wheeF onthe driver's-
»itory. Building-as- the ! nan: ide,:the-man' on the.side-
B source'~of+.~'the~.shots.._'1’he

{Act 2" puls
;served “the’
i nd..in" the:
ad. and-a:
{ )p_roximately_
; in diameter”
H mrd tof-‘his -

four-times’ nnd, killing-him .
nstantly.-‘An automobile re- : .
uted school textbooks -of & ahead of Baker, returned to . pairman, = Domingo. Bena-
v 8 ever,al ~publishers.. and r,see<~what:had deh)'ed the: v:des,,heard “the shots_and
leased space to -representa ‘patrolman.::

f -.the .- pubhshers_ + Truly whether he knew the
“man - in *the 1y lunchroom

Kisclosed ,.2.‘::,,....53' pedety "Mt

wound observed: :at .Park:

an Tand and ‘the :wound:in"th

“{ftont of :'thé. neck which: >ance, .

nd inserting: - :had- been- enlarged iby=the ; warehousing crew.

{ absorbed in'" Parkland -doctors hen" employees:_of 2.th __Tex:s
tvva sth




bmlding was occupied bysa’ 'mand ~t_b
s pproached,’.
who‘:‘hadbistarted. up’ ; 2 :
stairs:: to > :the . third +: floor " ,instantly. An automobile re.’
‘abead-of Baker, Teturned to ‘. pairman; :*Domingo . Bena..- .
eerwhat +had. delayed the. ,: -vides, rheard "the shots and
eased space .to-representa-. Datrolman..:; Baker-: asked ©- stopped: his pickup truck on
ives:. of . the . publishers.'-“ Truly whether. he. knew thex.
- Most _of the employees in': man®. in- the:-lunchroom. . street-about 25 feet in !ront .
: . ~the. . bullding' ~worked > for.’ Truly. replied . that. the-man . . of Tippit's car. He:observed
ned - a’ trach- s 1and and the .wound in the’ thése publishers.. The 'bal-: worked -.in" the . building,i the- guiman: start.back to-~ -
enlarging - the  front of ;the.  neck . which® “ance, . including 'a. 15-man ;- Whereupon : ‘Baker - - turned + . Wward * Patton . Avenue, re-:
and inserting- hid been enlarged by :the* - warehousing crew, - were ' from the man:and"proceed.~ moving. - -the}.empty -car-,
iy absorbed ‘in = : ~;'ed, ” with "Truly,, up::.the:, iridge casesfrom the gun as’
e task 'of try- D osltory stairs. "The man they"en-— he. went..Benavides nxshedf_
Tve ‘the -Pres- otomy.:Both:-of -the i <iz*countered~’ had “started to. Tippit's-side..The patrol-.;
the attending . wounds .were" descnbed in Several. eyethnesses in" working-.in -; the . -Texas : Mman,. apparently - dead,. wa s
r turned : the  the autopsy report-as being :+front -of: the , building -re-;: School::-_Book ‘Depository- l)xx}g - R~ hisi. revolver
or for.an' ex- .“presumably :of - exit”..In - ported. that théy, saw a rifl ildi ; -was.;out -of its hol:

3 resident’s .body ~was -
to - the National Naval Med-
Bethesda,

rund.in the®
ead and.a

uted schoolA textbooks"

approximately’ Md.! where-‘)t'was given .a:’ ‘several . publishers.. an
h-in* dnmetez‘
third:: of- his-
.ffort to facﬂ-

his ‘back. At 1* ‘addjtion’ Zthe’:~autopsy’ - re- . béing :fired_from the south.::-1963.-.'His. fellow :workers : - - Benavides- . promptly.» :
heart activity . 4 <. deseribed .: him  :as ‘-very- - x-eported ~the: shooting- to.:’ :
he Last Rites ixth - floor - of : the - Texas: _guiet—a “ioner.” His ‘name, - Police headquarters™.over

stered by~ a . . Presiden School . Book - Depository.. ‘. was.Lee Harvey Oswald, e radio ;in -Tippit's-car: ;|
ient Kennedy -other wound'of. entry near- ~One eyewitness,-Howard.1.~ ~Within® about: one ‘minuta- The message Was. received ;
meed " dead.  the:base of:the back of the -~ Brennan, had:been" watch:: . ‘after. his . encounter . with - . shortly’ after.1:16 p.m. T
Connally. un: ~ neck. The: autopsy:-report’ ~ing the parade‘from a point. Baker and.Truly, Oswald - ‘As the gunman left the. ;
‘ery and. ulti- stated theicause of death as - on -Elm- Street directly:- -op-: Was ‘seen: passing ‘through’® Scene, he walked hurriedly. i
_.red from’ hxs “Gunshot ~w ound,  head,” ' ~posite and facing the'build-" the second-floor-offices, In-~ back toward Patton Avenue:: i
- and} the :'bu llets ;which - ‘ing-He promptly told ap his hand was a full “Coke” ; and- turned . left, . headmz
st.ruck the' id -were bottle .which “he had . pu -
chased from a ~vending ma-;.
_chine in the lunchroom. He"

i eat h. Vice. .
>hnson 'left"
»spital - under’
and * proceeded
antial plane-at : =3
\rs.. Kennedy," ©

. Street and ‘Pattornr Avenue

*Zties, « take - deliberate ; aim-. - Was' .walking . toward .. the «>was. Helen .Markham, Wh°'
y * had been .walking. south -on".
Patton Avenue and ; +hadi.

front .of the- building where
a. passenger: elevator -and a

; Appmxi. ~waited-on the.curh for traf-
mately 7 minutes later, at-fic. -10-.pass. . She. witnessed’,
about .12:40 pm.,. Oswa]d‘ the. shooting and then.saw
boarded a bus at a point on.’.-the man'-with'a gun in.his~
Elm hand .walk*back:toward ther-
: -corner, and.cut;across- the .
i;lawn. of :the. corner house -
s _hé. started. sout.h on Pat-
“ton Avénue.’,.: - .

In. the_corner. house xt-
“self, Mrs. Barbara.Jeanette -
Davis and” her sisterin-law,

. Mrs, " Virginia_ Davis,. heard '
blocks east ‘of-the rooming- i the shots and rushed to the

house ““in ‘*which *Oswald door in time to see the man

was ‘living;-at 1026 “North .* Walk-= rapidly . across ~ the
Beckley: Avenue.:On-the: bus:; -Jawn-shaking : ‘a.xevolver as

s, - if ‘he:were -emptying it of

3 cartndge cases. . Later that
,,"woman found a'- -

.very’ building-‘frorn " which
Oswald had come. Its route’
" lay through the Oak™Cliff
section in southwest Dallas,~
where it ‘would. pass -seven

ton. _Avenue;~. a.. few feet
from 10th.Street.: The driv-: .
er, - William : W. Scoggins,
had -seen 'the’ slaying and’
- 'Was' now- crouched  behind

Entered a vacant taxi-four: his cab on the street side.
" blocks away and asked-the .AS t.he,gunman cut through

i i the shrubbery on the lawn,
: . Scoggins looked up ~and .
" enue several’blocks ‘beyond.’. 5aw the man approximately .’
~his roominghouse. The trip-. 12-feet away. In his hand:
-Tequired -5 or § minutes. At, Was a pistol and he mutter- ;
about :1%p.m. -Oswald. .ar- - ed words which sounded to~
: rived at:the roominghouse;.. Scoggins “like_ “poor dumb
2 The housekeeper, Mrsi. ¢ cop” or. “poor damn cop.” *
Earlene. Roberts, was- sur, - .. After passing - Scoggins, .-
* prised --to-"see ~Oswald at . t.he gunman crossed to' the
. midday . and remarked -to.. West side of Patton Avenue =~
him that he seemed to be and ran south -toward Jef- -, . .
in quite a hurry. He made  ferson Boulevard, a main P
~; no reply.."A. few. minutes - Oak Cliff thoroughfare On.
later Oswald emerged from the east side of Patton, be-.
his room zipping up his' tween 10th Street and Jef-
jacket and rushed out of ~ferson Boulevard, Ted Cal- .
the house. - B < 7 laway, & used car salesman,
S Approximately 14 min- Conunued on Next Page




heard the shots and ran to
the sidewalk. As the man
with the gun rushed past,
Callaway - shouted -“What's
going on?” The man merely .
shrugged, ran on to. Jeffer- -
son Boulevard and-turnped

right On the next"eonier---

was a gas station with-a:
parking lot in the rear. The
assailant - Tan imo the‘ lot,

- manager,
Johnny . Calvin % Brewer,

car moments after the -ra
. dio in his store announced ..
the shooting of the police -
officer in Qak Cliff. Brewer
saw a man step quickly into-
the -« entranceway: of - the
store and stand there .with
his back toward the street’
* When.the police car.made-

. in the direction.of the . Tjp-

;. pit-shooting, the :man.left
and;: Brewer . followed . -him,,

He saw.the man: en:t.er.:the-

, Texas.Theatte, & motion

. plctu.ro house’ about 60- feet

out  to. the cashier, Mus:.
Julia’l - Postal, . .who eaned.

sponse-to Mrs. DPostal’s call
. ~the; police. .radio-Zsounded
- the:.alarm::*“Have: informa-+
. tion: a suspect: just . went. 1
2. the: Texas Theatre. on . West:
: Jefferson.”. Within - minutes:
! the theater. was surround-
ed. {The. houss- lightswere.
- -then<turned up, - Patrolman
M..-N.-McDonald - and sev.
- eral rother:-policemen: “ap-
‘proached the man, who ha
. been- pointed out to ithem,

himsay “Well,:it's- all over
now.”-The man drew-a .gun-
-from’- Lty : waist~ ‘with™ on
i-hand’ and -struck’ the:- offl
7 cer with the other.. MeDon-

g (COMMISSION EXH!B!T

“HARINAWAITING FOR &
':(COMMISS_ION EXHIBI.T-:\’I

< struck . out -/ with: ‘his"-

osmw AND MARINA Y |
*.. - BRIDGE IN MINSK

After- a brief struggle M
Donald and’ ieveral oth

and. drova -him ‘to- poltcc»,
headquarters;. - arrlvinz
approxlmately 2 pm,::

Following" the - mlsshn-
tlon, pouc- cary had -fushed s

 been. tired from the Depost

the ~ stock. - while<:.Captain’ -
_Frite ejectgd & live -shell bx
operating-: the .bolt.+; Lieu’
tenant—Day promptly noted

5
B nffer having
. been at. Youth House, for 3
Jpanylng his:"mother ‘and [ ‘weeks,'Les O3 #ald re.
tumcd to: schoot‘whcr.\pls

tepfather oq\bqsineu"b-l

tory Building, :I ctor-:J,

Herbert ;- Sawyer—: ot ! the: Va

Dallas s Polics - Departmen
arrived at-the scene shorﬂy

orﬂcen»who lnd,been*‘u—-u
signed-to:the aren.«of-Elm:

co
and- ch:hon Streetsfor thu~f

provocatlvo lan
nonc'ox_zimhalqnen

overseas:: untfl
.,2'1958, most»of i
. ‘ﬁuﬂnglh.ls ﬂnal




*~"fion; police CArs Naq TUINea“rItsell Was: Lo BCCHA MLy
to tha Texas School Book “C2766' as .well .as. the’ E‘e‘;-"“mm s sz <y s
. - all of 1948, . the. followlng 120 HoW:
Depository 1n lresw“‘”‘t" markings “19040”.“MADE. ¢tar-a separation: from. the -probaugu;:olf!cet ‘
the many radlo messages -ITALY" and “CAL.. 657 'Eydanl. Marguerite Oswald ported that virtually™every'':

“p"n!";g ;h;zmi;h‘;;’ h“: . The .rifle was.about 40 - roontered Les in-the first teacher complalned; about
been fired from the Deposi- inches long and when dis- grade in Covington, La. In " the boy's: bebavior. H1s disciplive, e

tory Buildlng. Inspector J. assembled it could -fit.into . January ' 1947, while Lee mother insisted that he did.

Herbert Sawyer..of .the. a handmade. .paper 3ack. uay still In the first grade, ~not need psychlatric-assist- -
Dallas Police . Department . which, after the .assasaina- th, family moved boxrl-‘oré ance; -Ahl?m}x'gh thers .. was
arrived at the scene shortly' . tion, was’ found .in - the \yorth, Tex., as the-result . apparently soms: “ime 5
after hearing the first of southeast corner of.the of an attempted T {lia- " prov t in Lee's behav- f
 these police radio messages - building within a few feet - tion between Ekdahl- and - lor: during the next:few i

at 12:3% p.m. Some of the- of the cartridge cases..’:> ~ Les's mother. A year-and a- > months,.. the - court: recom-
officers. who bad been as- . Ay Fritz- and Dayiwere hall later, befors'-Lee-was '~mended further treatment. -

. .signed to the area.of Elm.. completing -their-:examina- 9, his mother was.divorced’ In .January 1934, while
_and Houston Streets for the . tion- of " this. Tifle: on’ the . from her: third husband-as ' Lee's case was 3till:pend- %
motorcade. were- talking to. . sixth floor, Roy- Truly, the _ the result of a divorce’ac- - Ing,” Marguerita and-. Les
witnesses aud watching the - - building ;. superintendent, tion’ institited “by Ekdahl " left for:New Orleans,’ the-
building when' Sawyer .ar--- approached with: informa- -Lee's school record durlng - city of Lee's birth, nx ¢,
rived. Sawyer entered.the' tion which he. felt should - the next 5% years- in Fort = !
bullding and rode a passen- . ha brought to the attention’ Worth was average,al- Orleans;- L ¢e' maintaled

ger elevator to the fourth: of the police: Earlier, while ' though - generally it grew -medlocre grades but had no-

floor, which was..the top . the police wers guestioning” poorer ‘each year. The obvious behavior problems.
floor for this elevator. He.. the employees,” Truly had- comments:of teachers and. Nelghbors and others . wh
conducted a quick - search,. . observed - that' Leo: Harvey - others who knew. him at Inew him-outside of school:
returned to the maln floor: "Oswald, 1 of the 13 men . that tima do not reveal any * remembered -hlm. s °a
and, between approximate- . who-worked: in: the ware- - unusual  personally..tralts . quiet, . olitary and In- %
ly 12:37 and 12:40 p.n, or+-- house,’ was..missing.- ‘After = or characteristics.. : : troverted.. boy who.read-a
. -dered that no one-be:per-.- Truly-.provided:; Oswald’s "~ . Another-'change-fo Lee- -great deal.-and . whose  yo-
' mitted: to leave .thebuild- ::‘name; address, and general"- Oswald" occurred ‘in.August- cabulary : mada- him > quite.
T R : description,  Fritz: left:for> 1052, a few montha after. he - articulate.. About 17 month:
.+~ Shorfly - befor ~pm. " police ‘beadquarters.c He* leted " the- sixth:grade. . after . hs: started- the -10th
;" Capt.-3. WL Fritz/-chief of- :

arrived - ats :headguarters < ‘Marguerits- Oswald and her- grade.ragdi-11-days- before-

"“the homicide ‘and’robbery*: shortly -after- Z;pm.tiand 12yearold, son .moved : to . his-16th-birthday’ in ‘Octo-
" bureau of the Dallas Polic: ‘aslzed~ two . detéctives :ito: " New. York’ City “"where - ber: 1955 . he  brought. to
~Department, "arrived .to= pick.up- the employea iwho. * Marguerite's.- old e st~ son, _school” a. notspurportedly
“itaks: charge of the: Investi-s: was missing from the Texas’. John : Ple,’ ‘was stationed: " writtenbyshis mother, '

" ‘gation, .Searching the sixth - .School: B ook :Depository. - with: the Coast Guard’” The = stating that the- family fwas '}
*: floor, Deputy Sheriff Luke-: Standing nearby.-were” the " ensulng ‘year and ome-half’’ moving -to. Callfornla.:The
"> Mooney noticed-a _pils-of ;:  police offlcers who had-just. in New York-was marked -note was written by Lex A
:: cartons ~ in ‘the : southeast - arrived with -.the: man ar- .by Lee's refusals to attend ':Iew days later he dropped
-“rested:-in. the: Texas.school "and ~by- emotional. ‘out of school and "almost

Theatre. - When :Fritz men- R - immedlately *trled’. to toia: q‘_; an

- tioned .-the - name ;of .’.the ‘a Ingly - the . Marine - Corps.. Bec
g v, 5€ ; g 18, Tro i

conversations . with..-others,
Pralsed communixm aB

. with the.x ssina-< : d o his’case'lex
tion:: of *the President “and I describéd him’as “seriously™, lem
urder of{k policeman’;: detached” and-*withdrawn". b
$ dnsNew:id and; Ha% “pleas- §

eo:=Soclizlist. ‘Partylof
erica,’ professing- his-b

ef In Marxism. . > ~

‘Another': move_ "followed:-

: “worker:tl : - July 1956 when - Leeand’
‘tention, effectively screene: . to-Lee.’ . 3] - fOr. 2 -7 {his-mother returned to Fo

school -/ but:.again *:dropped
A - 3 T - ., 4 a <
brother:to-Les: and 5 yearsT. hurting’ people,” but “during Tenlisted:in. the:MarFina-.
i lder.-; When 7.Lee:.; Oswald-=" hi :stay at Youth House hs ; :Corps. ol October. 24, 956;-
“was, 3, Mrs.: Oswald: placed™  was: apparentlyi-hot.- abe.: 36:°d Ay s atter his717th
him.in an orphanage’where ;- avior. problem: He  ap-:.|birthday. Qn- December 21,
his brother and halt-brothe are dr; and’ 11958, during’boot camp in
-already ‘llvipg,;p;_im +t-evasive,. ‘& - boy:i who " pres; San iego,~Oswald i fived &~
“shis  had

rred : to--spend > his=time “iscore of 212 for-record with -
-alone, - reading.’ and. watch-., ithe M-1 rifle=2. points over
when '~ Ing- television: His tests’in- ithe minimum" for -&,rating
a8 taken " dicated :that’ he -was. above  tof “.“sharp et on s
2 e . average: in' ntelligenée’ for". } marksman/sharpshooter/ex
hortly*thet&altershis - age:: pert:.scale.. After his basic':
mother -moved: with’ him  to. i s o 33.% > Oswald-~rec ived: -
allas, ‘Tex. where:the ol se;dlagnosed’“Lee's; - aviation® -fun<
ic slght_ The 'rifla“was.not¥Jer boys-joined them:a :the i3 i {as'a personality : n
touched ;. until=.it."could’ ber-:end’of ‘the - school..year=-In "patgern.“;;lismr,blnco ~with:
‘photographed.”When -Lt. May + of -v1043; s Marguerite chizotd ‘features +~and Fpas-iir
C. Day- of the.police: iden-:7 Oswald  married ‘her third " 'sive-aggressive: ¢endencies.”,
g - Aoold X ) ¢.'He cluded :that " the bfilr

an - emotionally, ‘quite

-1938, most 4

1

“a person at the window fro : . Which- led _ 32 n. 'Worth. - He .reentered . high :

noncommissio
He “was, how;

able to comp}

experlences
Corps did no
expectations.
o Oswald se:
gverseas  uf;

During his £
‘Marine Cor;

_Upon -his retarn to New )~

his._ fellow
¢was. not. pt
cested. fn Iy
% ance, Tand
not expect;
wsual™r




il 0 7
PHOTOCRAPHS OF LEE
| * g OSWALD TAXEN N MIRSK . {

" his mother- only 3 day S’

Teft -for. New- Orlenas,. tell-r

lng his mothex: he planned -
i “th - th

relghter SS‘Ma.rlon Lykes;
hich saﬂed from’ New Or:

Many . of; theny -assisted~the -~
Oswalds:by providing small «=
‘amounts.: of food,.clothing,-.
nd:- household.:-items.*O

$1,500, which would. appear™ interviéw ind questxonnaire
to havc been - accompushed N eompleted ‘there,” ‘the " E
~-considerable . frugauty bassy ” concluded . thaf” O

: 0

: Oswnld and’ his wite filed" wald and: the chxld Desp!ta 4

" crossing’ theé- border frnm ‘with .the Soviet authonﬁes ' thefact that he had left the-<:

-Finland,. where he had se- . for. permission” o leave  Soviet - Union, dlsmusloned~ :

‘cured . a"‘visa. for a 6day’ together. Their- formal ‘ap-.; ~ with™ its * Government, - Os~".

“ stay’ In the Soviet Union.. plication was made in July™ wald--seemed -more. firmly..: .
* He {mmediately applied for . 1961, and on December 25," ' committed. :*than --ever . -t0.

‘Soviet .citizenship. ‘On_the.. 1961, Marina:.Oswald - was : his--concepts .-of *-Marxism.

-afternoon’ - of  October 21, advised it would >be grant- _He: zigshowed .disdain’ for o

-1959, Oswald was ordered to.’ ed.. . : s democracy;..capitalism,". and+

'MARKNA WA!T(NG .FOR BUS;
(COMMISSION EXHIBIT 1395

leave the Soviet Union by 8 ' . American . society  in’ .genw:
C'pm. that evening. That the + Oswalds inwl-‘ebruary “‘erali- He'vwas 'highly.<ritl=2l
report) * same afterncon in his hotel ' "1962,In . the “.months. that’ _cal:of:the: Russian-speaking v* |
il i {room :Oswald, “in- an ap- followed.they ‘prepared for:: .. group because they seemed
oungster” ' and pare:t xuxlc1 i ;ie -attempt, - their return to:the .United. " devoted..t0-~ American <con-s
4 - hlatﬂc : o * - Slashed 'his left wrist. He .. States.’On May:9, 1962, the’ ..cept§ “-of:* democracy = an
e by ;Spe::nm“gl of hls tres. t!ma. was hospitalized . immedi- _U.S. Immigration’ and "Nat ‘capitalism* and :were :ambi
53, after F‘"‘”l  Teading-He .was courlmar;:aiely. . On :October , 31, '3, uralization -Service, at the' tious to.-improve’ ithem
ith Hous) for 3 tlaled once ‘for possessing -~ ‘days after’ hls release irom ‘request’ of the Department - selves economically. . :
o Oswald ye. &0 unteglstered _privately ~the “hospital, “Oswald _ap-' of State, agreed to waive a2 . In- February .1963 #the?
*hool -whete\his owned weapon and, on an. -Peared at..the "American - restriction under - the law * -Oswalds-met: Ruth ‘Paine atod
and- grades other occaston, for. “,,“ - Embassy, announced that which-would have pre’ ~a' social:-gathering.: Ruth':s :
improved:: “by’ ¥ , he wished to .renounce his ~‘vented the -issuance of a *'Paine was temporarily-sep-c?
' g fall; however, provocative” language toia: U8, “eltizenship-anid Tbe- anted. “tfrom her -husband +.2

on officer. re. ’,noncommlssloned i officer. ~come a Russian “cltizen, and ” . -

virtually-every{. He' wu, howeyer; genenlly -handed the Embassy officer “~"she ” had left " ‘the Soviet | cmldren in-then- home ;:in:

nplained . shout! able to comp!y wlth Marine * . a-written statement he had - Union. . They . finally * left " ‘Irving," Tex., a- suburb; o
-prepared for ihe occasion. Moscow “on-.June’ 1,% 1862, - Dallas.-'Because ‘of ; an m-
discipline, “even’ thoigh’ hls' - \gnen asked - his Teasons, ' and were assisted”In, mest: j
experiences- {n - the~Marine'~. Oswald repl.led :
.- Corps did.not lve up- to:his-.

mntm sl aend 1Ry
farinas and,rdun

urt 1953, “mostof. ltflnf‘Japan.-
i recom {"During his final year in the
ther. treatment. o A
ry 1634, while ! - arine -Corps he was . sta-

was - still -




°

I’ ATV
;ﬁ,m:'ﬁfg",’; 4 Oncomm!ssloned'-
virtually: every|} |
aplained * .about |
behavior.  His| .,
m!:ht:!:: h:s;ld:g' [ experfences: dn-the . Marln
ugh - there . was | .COIPs did not live up to-his :
:1y-:-some -im- ex’“““m" YT - formally complled’ with ‘th
n L". behav- { " Oswald served 13 monf.hs legal “steps _ necessary-t
-the’ next few . overseu i until :
v court - “recom- ;" 1958 most..of it In"Japan [
ther treatment_n During his final year in the ' Government” dld not” gran
£y 1854, while Marine -Corps_he was. sta- his r t. for citizenshio.
was 'tm pend-' tioned for the most- part in .. but’ In- January 1960’ he. wa_s--
erite .. and- Lee S:nta Ana, Calif., where he i
sha

"In ' the - Soviet Unlon . and the . "
: ' sometimes expressed polit-.. same time Oswald ‘was sent
ce mal.ntain'ed‘ lcally . radical _views, with . to. Minsk’ where .he:worked
\des but had no - -dogmatie .. conviction. " Os- in'.a- radio ‘factory ' as: an
wior. problems., Wald again . fired - ‘the "M-1-, unskilled - ‘laborer..:In" J:
2d ou’: who . YUle for record onMay 6
ttside of scho o‘{, 1959 and.this time:he shot . remain n.the ‘Soviet Unlon

“him . -as &.score-of 191 on a shorter
tary..and in. course ~than before, only ‘1 year. A ‘few: weeks later,’in - - occurred ‘on- - Jutie 26, ¢

wio read~ 2. point over. the minimum . February . 1961, he wrote ta"* gcribed him: as arrogant’ an
:nd who.so vo. required. ‘to" be a. “marks:’ _the: American ‘Embassy " in". unwilling” to . discuss * " th

«ds him " x‘ﬂte _man.” Accotding to one-of Moscaw expressing a desire -
ot 3 m%nth his . fellow marines, Oswald. "ta" '
rted. the 10t :vsats -not  particularly. frite
,})df;y-;nbggg ance, ‘and . his ‘unlt_ was . Gswald -

e brought:ito.: ‘not expected exlu.b{t the -
te. purportedly .
v~ his - mother, |
the famlly was '
californla. The:
tten by Lea A’

chﬂdren--m--l.he:.r homs
Irving,Tex.; “a.. suburb . of
Dallas. "Because “of" -an--1

iriended Marina- and hdm\- i
ingithe -mext 2 months, Vis- %,

Robert; After -2 similar stay
with, Oswald’s" ‘mother, they
moved’ int heir‘own
2partment in”early August.
Oswald ' obtained-'a “job’ on
“July 18 ‘as _sheet metal ;.
. ﬂlls ‘period !

wpril 5 1963, Oswald
“lost :his job with a photog-
‘raphy firm.” A few days
ater;on _April -
tempted to- kill" Ma
Edwin:.A. - Walker 7(
- signed, U.S.’ Army), using
rifle which he had ordered
" by mail.1 month previousl
under: an -assumed ;. name.:s
Marina Oswald learned -o
“her husband’s ‘act when sh ;
confronted him ‘with a note +2<!
which he had 'left: nglng"u
er’ lnstructions- _in the >

nnAprll 24+ 1963.

. RuthPaine;, who-'knew:-i
nothing-of - the. Walker;
-C ed.

ald received |
aviation® fun.

: who :‘ki':ew: g
-+ Marines de- .
* [This photo issued. by the Commission -8

hows Lee Harvey  from the Tezas Thenter after thi -death 0; Prc.ﬁdeut K .
* Oswald 3 thc custody of Dallas offtcen as they merge nedy and Policeman Tt?:pxt.] f e

¥




i,@?@uﬁé ‘No

shooﬂng, lnvxted Marm.
Oswald and the baby to
" stay with her in the Paines’
; modest home while Oswald
,sought work in New Or.
| leans. Early In May, upon %
3'receiving word from Os-.

. wald that he had found a
: job, Ruth Paine drove Ma
i rina-Oswald and the baby
Yto New. Orleans to rejoln

g Yy T

L
f“

‘for Cuba Committee.-"
‘posed as secretary ‘of .this.:
:organization and repre-:
sented that the president:
'was A. J. HidelL In reality,
Hidell was a completely &
fictitious person created by-- b
QOswald, the organization’s
only member. Oswald ~was
arrested on August:9:in
connection. with a scuffle. Sie}
which- occurred while, he. %
was distributing pro-Castro -
leaflets. xThe.next day,:
: while-.at:'the. police station
he--was..interviewed by -an-:
'FBL'. agent :.after. Oswald®
‘ requested- the-police to ar-
range--such.. an""interview
:Oswald’ gave the ‘agent:
false imformation about his--
own - background - and ‘was
.evasive iin' his' replies con-’ {3
cerning Fair Play for Cuba -
activities, During the next 2
weeks Oswald.appeared on-
radio programs twice,-
chim!ng to be the
spokesman - for the " Fair,
Play for . Cuba’ Commxttee
in New Orleans.» - -
On July: 19,1963, Oswa
"lost his 'job as a greaser.-of
coffee “processingma-
chinery::In September, - af:
ter - an.~exchange_of- corre<; Fing . which
spondence« with™ Marina: be

13

Oswald,~Ruth T Paine:i drove i 'S > B

to - New.::Orieans . and ;on’ itact in- sser-drawer: " cesenta .his n } i L The “shots’ whi
September.+'23;~ transported ewrald s } ‘choice” and~ 33 ty ey cao President < Keunn'
Marina,* the-child, and the~%. 1. sy o o o c gz f S rnatter: )7 thes| y *

family ‘belongings- "to Irving,~: : ' - RN : By > ere fired from

Te Pain

Tex: Rulh aine suggesed ooy package, made

was - expecting: her .second ' °“t of ‘wrapping -paper and.: tai

child’ in-October, live -at.-. -taPe, into the rear. .seat -of" " clined the ‘offer’ saying*that

the- Paine - house u.ntll after. ..the . car. Hcek told., Frazie; he wm;ld it’lrsr. try to obtain
that the wackage contained ' counsel:: by * himself. By

the haby vas bom. Osvyﬂs curta.m rods... When . theyﬂ"

ﬂoOr window .at

(2) Witnesses
Scene of the ass.
Saw a rifle - bei
from the sixth™f

to« find:-. work exther
Houston or some other city.

Instead, he departed by bus. . ickly-* - 10 3 - Harvey: “ Vot ow of - .the -]
for -Mexico, ‘arriving-in" - i x % G ray oI adey ‘the Buildmg and' |
Mexico-City: on: September -t : i bl sed - that * he' had 'been” : .5 o0 p” : :mes s;\; a rif .
27, ‘where he-promptly vis. : p ~Wikd the Imure ._ X S ow immedia-
ited the Cuban and Russ “package with.hkn cD. ‘the  sou F Zisthe shots were-2; |

During : the:: g of. ) ;SOUt.. . - 0) The . mear]
which " Oswald - was ~to - be %‘;’;;‘ found on™! |
transfecred ‘acfived ‘shortly ii 9§ porldly's * strel |

Parklang Me :
- after 11° Poli clals” Memor?
Soviet. Union:- The - Cuban “television:'-She* and - Ruth - ‘jdentified Oswald ‘in police- th?nr dec?t:]::& :o;:vﬁﬂthat ~#tal and the two by |

Government.. would .not. . Faine.cried:when:;they °laeups..While:positive’ an ' unmarked.. ponu\ car g:enr.g found. in

grant : -his-vis unless. the eard.- that  the . 4 : ¢ ' ; :wou!%e be pieferable for the g u‘_:;:‘: t::rﬂ;Pg :
also- issu"i?:!-\‘risa permitting enslated. the news oL A :::ed :m:;?umtg ! mu.s.s- -millimety
his - entry: fnto: : iogting™ 447 Marina O s ‘ "At approximately 11:20-a.m er-Carcano i |
wald's ~. elforts %:to -securei;23:1t eame” aver “television,: 0L his ar A o Oswald .emerged . from- the.“'{ {tho sixth flog |
these<yisas failed;  and : b port e <o :'l;:m' t jall office. flanked: § ”SG?B;",‘

lett. fox:*l)x:llas._wl’xex‘e~ he ;e 810 ; ! - lols. it 5 by detectives 'on_either side eaports ‘o- al |
arived on-October 31963 £.e. ok ’ S Y and ‘at-his.rear ;He' took ards (oD e :
. When he-saw his wife th ¢ . or! : step . :(c)sThe. thfx:e i
next::day, it was :: decid 5 - for: the-.as ins ; mowmon t‘hm.xd :
that: Oswald : would - rent:* ! - E : fom y windt e sif :

room in'Dallas ‘and visithis isode. and "the " fact ; K edy was :lodge . P inly: v oh at ;““‘heﬂs"-

assassination.;£On+; Octobe:
14,,1963&he};nmd~the.§b
Beck] ventl ;room» o




FautTRsTIvVIsTunt .
joviet~ ‘Government - would"-'{l:d- ‘i’etﬂ:i Smﬁ oF” Ruth’?l’a:::', Q?ﬁnca;w”mm““xm?;ﬂ,m"“‘ i 4
a visa permitting - translated. the news o -at tho time; the revolver in* 7 e ppominmett &

;l;o eiistl:; into Rl:xssla.ttos. shooting to Marina Oswald Qswald’s possession at the . ;pteid ":d m:x;eu;lazaobuty * " Mlicner-Carcano ri; }
yald's- efforts . to. secure . 38 it came over television, - time of his arrest. was of a~ Oswa%%r :nma e g T ’t:‘ oti the sixth floc |
hese-visas failed, and he . Including the report that ‘type which could have. . [ ZF8C ¢ il sttice faates o [Depository Build: |
oft for»Dallas, where he. the shots. were . probably fired the shots that killed by dete ﬁ cle Tlanked .. b gucion .. of - 2
\rrived- on-October 3, 1963::-> {ired. from~ the- building . Tippit. .. .; il :d :"hi;’“ on elther side 'weapons. .
When he saw his wife the Where Oswald worked.. The formal ch arg ?ew .t t rear. He' took A¢) The three
1ext day, it was .decided. When Marina Oswald heard ' against Oswald for the a;- w si:p:h oward the garhan% =+ tridge cases founc
nat Oswald would rent a = this, she recalied the Walker... sassination of President. thu televist glaring lig §1° I window on the s
-oom in Dallas and visit his episode ‘and the fact that Kennedy was lodged @ e evu‘;gnntl:amera‘s;v €0~ at the southeast
amily on weekends. For 1 her husband still owned the shortly affer 1:30 am., on - ?;;an suddenly di; © g:: « the ‘building w.
yeelc.-he - rented -a- room-..rifle. She went quietly to _ Saturday, November 23, By o‘; t 21l area °“h e ri from the same ri
‘rom -Mrs.. ‘Bledsoe, the the Paine’s garage where 10 pm. of.the day. of the °h§;m;‘;”w ere- nbel:;"‘ fired ‘the above-
voman who later saw him the rifle. had. been con-- assassination, the FBI had . gl:n en. asssm cott s bullet:and fragr
»n the bus shortly after the - :¢ealed In"a blanket among-. traced the.rifle found on- me manlw g cai;ryg:s 2 ,oh‘_ 1 the, exclusion of
issassination. - On  October - their other belongings.” It the sixth floor of the Texas. drevo ver nil mﬂll..ll I weapons, -
14, - 1963, he rented - the - .appeared._ to: her that -the. School Book Depository.“to- teh ;nd. w le °1'1’5.’, '(d) The wind. :
3eckley - Avenue . room--and . rifle was. still. there, al-- a mailorder house -in Chi wa & onklteevxslotr;, " the Presidential
isted  his--name as O.-H. -though she did not actually cago which had purchased’- .moved quickly to within a-" was-struck. by
Lee;-On _the 'same day,- at - open the blanket, - - - ‘it from .a distributor in~ TEW fe:t ofh?swald ﬁt‘_},m"‘:_ fragment on:tk ;
‘he: suggestion of a neigh- ; At about 3 p.m. the’ DO' “ New York. Approximately 6. 3“ S "é :ﬁlo’w d’ ;‘m; isurfaceof the ¢ ;
bor,. Mrs: Paine phoned the..: lice arrived;’at the Paine. hours later - the - Chicago: ., :Enen'hsw groaned wi Pl
Fexas. School Book Depos... house. and-“asked . Marina : firm advised that 'this rifle ; [P0 83 he feil to the groun :
ltory - anid -was told that-. Oswald “whether her -hus- had been ordered in March . 204 “quickly lost conscious - * hulief wounds gy
there-was a job opening. - band owned -a rifle; She 1963 by an-A.. Hidell. for- . Be3S Within-7 m"““t“Ho" i President Kenn :
She “informed Oswald who. Said that he .did and then _shipment to post office box, . W2ld Was at Parkland Hos: . Governor Coan: :
was. interviewed the.fol:- led them into the garage 2013, in Dallas, Tex, a-box Pital Where, without having
lowing day at the Deposi-. and-pointed to the rolled -rented by Oswald. Payment - Tegained. °°ns°"°“mes"1%;
tory. and_started ‘to . work .. up.blanket. As a police of- - for the rifle was remitted ' Was pronounced dead at
ihere on October 16,1963;..."  ficer' lifted - it, the blanket. by a money order signed by~ P’ " ¢

On . October 20 the Os.:; hung- limply_ over ‘either . A "Hidel. By 6:45 p.n. on > man “who'  killed
walds” second_daughter.was .- side: of . his .arm. The rifle". -~ November- 23, the FBI was Oswald was Jack Ruby. He'
bernx"During  October : and! .

‘was In any-way connected’
-with-a conspiracy -involving- .
“'the -assassination. of , Presi--
dent’ Kennedy.. He main-’
“tained that .he.*had killed:
"Oswald’ in a” temporary fit™
.ot depression and rage over
‘the ‘President’s death. Ruby- -
‘Was transferred:the’ follow- .
.ing day ‘to the county jail"
without notice to the press-
or- to - -police . officers not!-
diréctly:involved +in . the-
'transfer. ‘Indicted for-.the .
“murder -of Oswald ‘by“the:-
tateot;,Tex:s-on-November
6, 1963, . Ruby .. was - found
uﬂty ron- March 14,7 1964,
nd sentenced to death, As

¥ Throughout Friday and
hved near the Paines.; On -the qnestxomns Oswald Saturday,.” the- Dallas. po-
mday -November 15, 'Os-. denled having  anything -t0. lice released.to the public

th many of the’ details concern:
ing - :theiralleged-- evidenc

because-of a-birthday. party
fornnuth ,Pa.mes ‘daughter:

teleg_ho el cony
because’ sheZlearned:fo
time: that. “he-:was liv

Thursd ay night." They
thoughb he ‘had returned:to

ves's of...the ;. préss,”.radio,
Later.that ‘evening When: nd, ‘television:" wer
sine % had::finished. Y crowded ‘into: the :hallwa,
cleaning the kitchen,/ she: throug A

d- 1o pas: when~bemg take

ations have ‘been placed on
e Commission’s- inquiry;
1 has conducted . its own

noticed- t.hat ~the : hght was.: from .
bumlng.- She was* “certam 'Fritz*# office} fo -interroga- +!
X “tion:, :Reporters tried’ to. in-2 3
eryiew Oswald . during - Were- made- L
these. trips.. Between Friday: gant;ferptrom fgg dg 11:5
erno n.and Sun e~ Dallas:, Coun
frer > day aboutlxnﬂemvay The news:

rnment agencies have fully
discharged ' their® responsi~
-bility to cooperate. with- the
"Commission_in - its :inves
gahon. These .conclusions..

although . the - incident-ap:
peared:- unimportant .at. the
time.2In " the * garage:.were:
most of. the. Oswalds’s pers
sonat’ possesuons. ‘The , fol-

bed, feeding the baby.: She.
. did-notsee. him’ leave the
did’ :

lncre: sed . the dx!ﬁctilty ‘o
o uesﬁoning. “Advised ‘-'onSundly,betweenz 30 an

ma the phce 1
earchers found.a







¢ oul the:sixth: fleor.of-th
¥ Depository Building to the:
exclu:xon. of. 1

ice ﬂanked. .

Zthe. ‘circumstances__.
‘rounding  Oswald’s detec—
ion to the Soviet Union,.

-ment omcials‘, during this
period- ot s confusion - and:
disorder inthe: police sta.
“tion, “would :have ‘present.
. -ed serious obstacles to the
obtaining ‘of - a " fair” trial
for Oswald: To the extent
that ‘the”. mformauon was

-{c) The: three used car->
idge cases found near the. g
pvindow on the sixth ﬂoor-,
2t the southeast corner of
l.he building - were fired
_irom :the same rifle which
fired - the ' above-described
jbullet:and fragments,-to"
ithe exclusion ol all other
rweapons.: iy o
.} (). The wmdslueld An -

the Presidentia} limousine &
was :struck: by a -bullet
{fragment - on -the’ inside
surface of:the glass, but
{was not penetrated. ..
% -(e) The ' naturer-of. the

“tober of 1959 to June of
"1962. so - far as it can be
.reconstructed,’ his- known
'contacts with.: the . Fair
. Play *for.-Cuba- Commit-
: tge, and his visits to’ the

~a

: (e)jBased on tesﬁmonyo{
the experts and their anal- -
- ysis of films-of the assas-
sination, - the. Commission :
has. coneluded that a rifl ‘erroneous “or : misleading,
man-of .Lee Harvey , Os-” " g¢ helped to-create doubts, - *-Soviet © Em-.
wald’s - capabilities . could < speculations; and fears in 2 Mexico " Clty
lé:ve ﬂfged thg t;l;‘ottshfpm - the ‘mind of “the public dunng ‘his trln’p tg_s I\tie%eo
e. rifle ‘used.’in . as-: . which - ; -~ from September o Oc-
sassination .within ‘the = bic mlght otherwxse _ “tober:- 3IJ 1963, and. .his .~ -
elapsed time of the shoot- "+ ¥nown' contacts with the
- ing. *The :Commission -has Soviet - Embassy In “the
.. concluded further that Os- ..reached - the fouawmx .con- (.- “Unlted States— -
wald posessed the capa: - clusions concerning the kill- - () The Comm'lssxon fas
bility - with’ a ‘rifle which™ ~ ing.of Oswald by Jack Ruby: explored all attempts of .
enabled him to cominit the:~ on November 24,1963: :-. ... Qswald to identify himself
f - {a) " Ruby= entered the,_' .with various mpolitical
‘basement -of < the- Dallas © .- groups; including the Com-

. Governor>Connany and ;

.:::;::"‘3:5 & the location of the car.at  *"rjlice aster his an'est con< - Police Department shortly . munist Party, U.S.A., the
3 b - . after'11:17 a.m. and killed . - Fair Play.-for. Cuba Com-

L u,

: 1:07 i 0

'de;d “vu.) -Lee - \Harvey Oswald at .- mittee, and the Socialist
: .- (g) Oswald had- attempt- S0 1L2lama 4--t . Workers Party, and hes -
ed to kill Maj. Gen. Edwin - @) ,A:lthough.t‘.he et ‘been_unable to find.any = -
A. Walker, (Resxgned US. . dence:on-Ruby's means of . - evidence that the contacts .
Army)_ on April. 10, 1963, “entry . is - not. conclusive, .. wh'lch he: 'nutxated were' -
thex'eby demonstraung his

“ibehind the - Presidential
,hmousme;s triking the’
“i President and the: Gov T 3

ith floor of the:weight.of .the -evi.
;1:1]_ Under ° disposition to take human . jence. indicates < that - he
he - ‘denied it walked - down'  the- ramp
: of OS'Wlld-';' 5, Oswald Lilled Daltas Po- ' - 'Ieadmg from- Mam Street
7 connected .

nothmg to support the

:YanOWIﬂ‘! the low appmximatelr;ﬁ .minutes *
i . that ; Oswald,

aitet tho assassm-ﬂon. This

“ir ‘responsi-
-ate 'with-the.

. Its’ {nvesti:

eonclusions
‘e -reasoned
3l members
sion-and are
r an investi-
has ‘satistied
n that it has

APPROXIMATE LOCAT[ON,‘OF WRAPP!NG-PAPER BAG AND__LOCATION
"OF.PALM PRINT ‘ON" CARTON NEAR WINDOW.IN SOUTHEAST«CORNER.

(HAND POSlTlON SHOWN BY- DOTTED ‘LINE'ON BOX) -
[T}us iy "the Warren. Commission’s. photo-diagram show- - brouyht the. assassination ﬂfle into- the building. Also
' ing the place in the Tezas School: Book Depository where shown is @ packing case on which a palm print of Oswald

- searchers found ¢ paper bag in which Lee Harvey Oswald was found as mdu:ated by the arrow and outline.]




Continued From
Precedmg Page '

' was an agent, employee, or

Informant of: the FBI, the
. _CIA, or any:other govern-
.‘mental ,; agency.. 71t ; has-
: thoroughly. investigated:
‘Oswald's relationships.-
rior to the. assassmauon g

¥ tacts with, Oswald: by ‘any
of  these ° agencies, .were

'No direct or-indirect . 3
elationship between: Lee
 Harvey Oswald- and: Jack
"Ruby has been. d.lscovered L

any Acredible .evidence ‘that.-
exﬂxer knew the’ other,

gal ‘on the Commissxonhas .
‘found no credible evidence -
either that Ruby and. Of-
cer:: Tipplty-;:. who-.. was:

E promptly ‘afy
" shots.were-
Texas-"Schd
pository Bud

R.ECOMME

‘Service ‘agents Tiding In
«i;the * motorcade.$; Based |
; on_lta lnvesﬁ,auon the

resources ,of *ﬁhe ‘& United
Statu -and “has not uume to

sination of H '

7
"t nedy, the. Sect} |
d -« initiated - a- § |
) o guration ot and jcritical rd !
?}ﬁ:‘:ﬁ; !tlubt;e rélg “G:r . A ., the Presidentlal car and  tal,operationy |
¥: e U Vs route: were: Inadequate. ! the seating ‘arrangements . of studies coq

- tof the: Secret. Service ' the past sever|
agents In the ‘car:did not *!in J‘cooperati{ |
atford. the .Secret Service . 'Commisslon
agents the ‘opportunity - Service has pr
they should. have had to _.ning. docume)
be of immediats assistance - i gust ~27,, 1964,
to~the  President_ at- the mends - ~variq

ind

evidence before
B H

‘Oswald acted alone.; There- .
‘fore,} to determme the

motives for the assassination first sign of-d H idered nel
.ol President Kennedy, one - (1 *Within, these Hmlta. 3 Servics to Im
must look to. ‘the; assassin’ -,tion.s. however, -the- Com- | niques  and e

himself, -Clues- to Oswald'
otives can be tqund in his .
family history, his' i

mission  finds.. that. the Tsources. The
dgents - most: knmed!:tsly J éncouraged . t
< responsidle for:.the Presi: taken by |

f
yrevent!vm work. lacked
sufﬂdent-\tra!ned ‘per-

tions of thosé Who had close:

ontacts with :bim'-through-
2sout hix lite. The-C
as: presenezd with'ithis re-
ort.. all -of-the: background
informatior - bearing\n on-mo-

cover>~ Thus," others‘:may

+-study Lee Oswald's. life- and

arrlve~ at thelr own- “conclu-
his

7> Lin‘the head.5While' thecar!
-n m!lu.tper hou.r along E’-ln?:- traveled; thisy: dlstanm the”
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.has. presented: with this re. .. -

‘port all ol the: background
information bearing on' mo-
tivation which it.could dis.
cover. Thus,’ others may
study Lee Oswald's life and
arrive at their' own .conclu-
sions - as to his - possible
motives.: | . . ...

-. The Commission could not
make any definitive -deter--
mination - of . Oswald’s “mo-
tives. It bas endeavored to

«isolate - factors' which con-

tributed to- his ” character

and which might have infly. .

enced his decision to- assas-

sinate President - - Kennedy. .

-These factors were:. - ' -

'y (a) His deeprooted re-
"- sentment of*all’ authority .

which was expressed in a

" hostility toward every so- .

. clety In which he lived;

. (b) His lnabluty to enter
N lnto meaningful relation. -
. . ships-with people, and.a : '

- continuous. pattern ‘of re-
‘ Jecting his environment in
iavor o! new :surround-

munism, as he understood"
e.terms and developed
his ‘own interpretation of:

by his antagonism_ toward
the United States, by his
1defection | to . the ,: Soviet
nion, by his taxlure to'bhe
reconclled with life in the -
Unlted . States—even after

Tte hb c:pac.ity to risk all:in
!.rres onslbl X

12. The Commissio

“sponsibilities: ‘of ‘the .Presi.
‘dent require’ that he ‘make
“frequent. trlps to- all. parts
of . the Un.lted States ‘and
‘abroad. *Consistent “with
< their ““high™ responnbilitie;'
“'Presidents can' never be pro-
‘tected from every potential’
‘threat. The Secret Service's
ditficulty in meeting its. pro-
tective respounsibility: varies
with -the ‘activities "and :the
nature of. the- occupant’ of

the Office of President and '

his willingress-; to--conform

to plans for- his. sa!ety JInc

e - pert
of . the Secre't:Service. it.
should be understood- that it,
" has to.do its. work’:withi

such : mitations.: “N_everthe«’

(¢) His avowed. commlt— :
ent to Marxism and com- .

them; this.was ‘expressed % .

T its responsxbmty.: .

‘"sination .the ‘Secret
" Service’s ‘criterta dealt

with direct threats
‘. against the President.

* Although the Secret

/" Service treated the di-
~~~- rect threats against the’
- President adequately, it
| failed to recognize the
- necessity of idennrymg

“-teria defining thosé per-
'sons-‘or groups who

to the President. In ef-
- fect,, the. Secret Service
largely relied upon oth. -
.er Federal or.State .

information necessary.
for- it to- fulfill. its pre-
_ventive responsibumes,
‘although it did- ask for -

-(¢).The Commission has-:
ncluded -that -there- was .
iInsufficlent :-lialson : and
coordiration . of * informa. -
on’ between - the - Secret

agencles necessarily con-
cerned ; with . Presidential '
jprotecdon. -Although : the "

clse ‘of -ts. respomlbilxty,

arvey Oswald it had n

the’ ‘Oswaldi’case ; by th

less,: the-- C i 58!
lleves:that recommendations-
for- l.mprovemenh in Pres

- might present -a.danger -

" agencies to supply the -

- h't!ormaﬂon _about .df.:®

,in-the.normal exer- -

“had _ secured "considerable -
‘Information- about Lee -Temarked 't : Kenneth"- they have

'BX -~ mlght well havrre :

“(2) Prior to the assas- .-~

At 12: 30 pm cs.t, as the
‘President’s open umouslne
proceeded at appmx!mately
11 miles per hour along Elm
. Street toward the , Triple
. Underpass, shots fired from
a rifle. mortally ‘wounded
Prestdent Kennedy and se-
“riously -~ injured - Governor .
Connally, One bullet passed .
through. the" President’s

meck; a. . Subsequent- buuet.

" ‘which was lethal, shattered -

the right side of bis-siqull. -

. Governor- Connally: sus. -
. talned bullet wounds' m his °

" back, the right side of his.
chest. rlght wrist, and, left

sassination was fixed: by the
testimozry of four witesses.

. atop the'.l'etas School. Book -
- Deposttory Building- showed.

. the pumerals “12:30" as the

Prodd.

1 R
ice-p

tial aut

‘Service ‘and other Federal | - proceeded north mHousbon ..Kennedy, then_heard .

- Street; a few seconds before
“the. shots were fired.’ Just. .
" prior to the shoot.mx Davld
- F. Powen. ‘Tding In the S
.cret- Service tonowup‘ car,

O'Donneil that it was 12:30
m,, the: ‘time théy were due

Zihis

t.he Presldenu limou:in 7

torcade’ éstimate thq speed
the Prgsldent's_ T

at:the- ’I‘rads ‘Mart." Seconds

tely - preceding * the. ’shor:
‘which struck the President:
1n the head. While the car
traveled thls dl:tance—»the
Zapruder -camera nn 152
frames. ‘Sinca the camera
operates -at a speed of- 183
frimes per ‘second, lt wu
calculated .that the- car re-
quired 8.3 seconds to cover -
t.ho 136 feet. This represents

‘a” speed o! 11.2 mﬂes pe{

the left of tha rear sest-of .

after- the motorcade turned -

*3
ﬂgbr. [o) tm'nmz she saw 2
quizzical. d.ook “on, “her, hus‘g
band’s face as ha ralsed his
left hand. to his throat. Mr!.e
a ’ecl

. ond. shot and saw. the Presi

dent's skull torn open under!

the impact of the bullst, As,
she:.cradled - her mortally ;-
wounded husband Mrs. Ken-
nedy: cried,;

XWwasan; aty &
,tempt. From his posit&m ln

urn’ hecauss he..felt:'some.
thing stz'ike him in thebac

heard pothing.
She watched as he" slumped
downy with- “an empty expres:

0 i A O

* Mrs: Jobm . Kennedy on 8

_the limousine, looked toward .

I,':er‘-le{t. and waved to the .
IR : . crowds along the route. Soox -

The exact time of the'es-

onto. Elm Street, she- heard 5

; “Oh;; my: God, f.
shot my husband., :
-1 love you, Jach" e

. GO

“heés heard ;th

CTLLY

- 3aY
L5aw.; bot.h th
hand; move
Lneck:As he t
. “Let's get-ou
" are h!t," Kell

- his mlcmphor»
'$-ahead to the
vare hit. Get
pxtal immedis
The driver,

the.; President]

£ -aga.in; Greer
i his shoulder a

Hap., - Obsemn
covered”. chest

but, thenshe |
_\rgost- 'ixnperqe

i



operation. of many’ Federal
agencies.” The Commission
‘recommends . that*’these™
.agencies, ~ specifically >;ithe
..FBI, continue the practice
_as it has developed, particu-:
. - ce - larly since the assassination,
should develop:as quickly' » of .assisting the Secret Serv-
as* possible : more . useful - ice upon request by provid--
and precise criteria defin- - ing personnel or. other aid,
‘ing those potentialthreats  .and' that there be a:.closer
‘to; the  President’, which *association and _ Haison be-
_should be. brought to’its .:- tween: the Secret. Service
attention by, other- agen- . and 1t Federal agencies.:,
cies. -‘The: criteria should, 9. ‘The Commission recom- °
among - other : additions,” ; mends that ‘the President’s
provide for prompt notice physician.always accompany
to the Secret Service of":him.during his travels..and ;
-all returned defectors. ““‘occupy-a position -near the '
. S . President where he can’be

since the assassination
uggests, the following ‘Tec-
m,iat!ona.."
committee of Cabinet -
embers -including the See- .’
stary’ of the Treasury snd -
- the Attorney General, or the .
. National 'Security : Council;
- should .be, assigned the’ re--
.sponsibility’s of - reviewing”
.and- overseelng :the . protec-
" tive activities of the Secret:
Service and -the-other, Fed-
eral agencles:that; assist in-

-

P

Once given-th
< ity, such a committee would’
? insure that the maximum re.
H e _sources of the Federal.Gov-

. “‘ernment “are fully-engaged’
*{n the task of protécting the
President, ‘ and ;would “pro-
vide “guidance - in: defining
the ! general ‘nature - of do-
7 mestic’ and: foreign- dangers
o Presidential; ity s

10. ‘The' Commission:-rec-
snds ‘o ‘Congress-that
+adopt "legislation iwhich
would: make the .assassina- "
on' of the President and
Vice: President ~a-'Federal .
erime. s A~ state” of "affairs .|
+where ‘U.S. -authorities have . :
‘no-clearly’ defined “jurisdic-
tion to investigate the-assas- . .
oT~a. Présidenthis

1t should enter into agree-
ments-with ‘each’ Federa
yito *insure -its x

4 j:ll'..‘ “The ' Commission”*has '

' examined ~ the Department

of - State’s “handling ‘of ‘the

Oswald -matters and finds -
“that -1t - followed the Jaw’
. throughout. However, the

- Commission’ believes : that
the- Department in accord-
nce, with sits own regula-
jons should in all cases ex-
rcise great care in-the re-
urn to this country of de-
fectors: who have: evidenced
. disloyalty or hostility to this
country Jor who .have ex-

rmination: of .whether- or _ -measures
not to, relocate. these respon- -’ planning, and conducting of
sibilities.’and ’functions, it .. Presidential’ motorcades. .In
. . 1o’ 1 I¢ . . particular, the. Secret. Serv:
Executive and the Congress, jce should -continue.its cur-
perhaps . upon’ recommenda- - rent efforts to increase the
tions based on studles by’ “precautionary’ attention  giv-
uggested :: en ito -buildings. along

:

L

mprove-daily supervision of
the ~'Secret . Service - within-
he' Department of. the:
- the - Commission

i sonnel stationed -
i streets: to regu-y .-
{wds and. Secre
: agents riding in}
{storcade.; Based« -
.nvestigation ‘the

ision® has . con-..
that these. ar-' -
ents .during the, sination of’

are-so returned, procedures
hould be.-adopted. for-the
better - dissemination -of - {n-
formation concerning them
to the Intelligence agencies
of the Government.> .’

- 12, The Commission® ree-

= c:;lﬁ assistant:. should have - ovia and proced
. Dallas-weré. nedy, th X o hag . ' Sufficient . stature and ex- - crilera P! ures are
 hot sufficlent’s ... fnitisted i’ﬁf;;:{,‘::;}:: perience- in ..law enforce- . established, the Secret Serv
| contiguration of and eritical,review of its to- . €0t intelligence, "and al. " ice will not have sufficien!
idential -car and tal operationsi.As a result ‘lied fields to provide effec- . personnel or adequate facill
ag arrangements of studles conducted during tive -cont_muipg superviston, -’ ties. The Commission recom- . gmmends that - the “repre- .
ecret.Service the past several months,and and o keep the Secretary mends that the Secret Serv-* gentatives- of the bar, law
_the car did.not In . cooperation' with .-this _fullyv_vxinformed;_.regardmg ; dce "be provided with' the - enforcement  associations, :
e Secret Service . Secret the performrance of the Se- Aper_sonnel ) and.’ resources” and:the news media® work
- the opportunity Service hasprepared:a plan. cret Service. One of the in-. Aw!nch the Service ‘and the I topether to establish ethical :
uld have had to .ning -document. dated - Au-. itial assignments of this spe- | Department of, the Treasury' standards concerning - the |
redlate assistance  gust -27,.1964, which recom- clal assistant should be the collection and presentation
sresident at the' mends- . various.-- prograrms - supervision “of “the . current ' of information to the public :
of danger..... i considered:necessary by the effort by the Secret Service .. porfal so that there will be no in- |
hin theselimita; Service to improve its tech . b2 revise and modernize its ™" terference  with - pending
wever, the Com; _niques and’ enlarge its :Tes "_b”ic op er.’.’ugg.'l’mc.‘d“"“f ! " eriminal investigations, :
#inds ‘that the sources. The Commission is .- & The Commission recom-' .. ‘court  proceedings, or- the |
“right of individuals to a fair !

triakl- .

aost immediateldt sencouraged. by the _efforts’ “'mends that the Secret Serv- -
Ne_for the Presli ; taken by:th ecret ‘Service | -ice completely overhaul its ..quire:the

i

“Text of Main Section of Chapter

‘Entitled $The" ssassination’,

a8

" frora the right front -geat of |
the, ‘Vice-Presidential car, :
Special - Agent’ '}(oungt?\ood ;
recalled:
‘As we were beginning to go |
down this incline, all of a

n ex-:

ceding :the: shot
1ck the,Preslden§

second shot.- approximately
5. seconds after:.the .firsty
which removed a portion .of
! the President’s head. -
‘At the fnstant that-Hill
tenned - onto*the left-rear

orward, causing him to lose
is footing.He ran three-or




.:ig the...
the Presiden ‘the_*Vice Presidentlal car, .
¥hile the ‘c . geconds “after Special - Agent “Yourigblood

econd, it wa
it the. car Tee - b

onds to cover .}

“which removeda portion o

stepped - ontoZthe *left irear.

AR e

e President’s hea
At ‘the linstant-

tep of .the President’s "au-

tomobile 7 and. grasped the .
. "handhold; . the : car lurched .

“recalle R
As wewere beginning to go

down this incline,’all of a '
‘sudden.there was an ex-’

plosive ~ noisel 1 quickly
observed unnatural move-’.
ment of crowds, like duck- ~

frotn the right front-seat of

» ing or scattering, and quick

‘his f?pre&_eﬂtl." ; forward, causing him to lose *. " movements in- the Presi-
12 n.‘ﬂ“ pe . his footing. He ran three ot .".dential followup car. So I
o vk _ four .-steps,’. regained “his . " turned around and hit the

[ Kennedy,”dnﬁ s

. position - and . mounted - the-

., car. Between -the time he ...
. originally . seized the hand-
d - hold . and-

.. mounted . the ;car,
called that—

'»the | time
Hll re-

ra

.* Vice . President on the .
shoulder and hollered, get
e .~ ‘down,; and then ‘looked ..

around. again and -saw,

-more ;of this movement,
and so.l proceeded to go

S

i rear seatof . { that- S
,looked toward Mrs. Kennedy had jumped : .’ to. the-back seat and get .
waved ‘to the up from the seat-and was,+  on top-of-him: <zl :

the voute. Soon..
torcade turned

seet, she heard :
lar to.a ;notor-."

it_appeared ‘to ‘me, reach-
ing for-something coming

of thecar, the right rear
- tail, when she noticed that

off the right rear bumper ..

- ~Youngblood was not:posi-

tive that he was in’ the rear
-seat before the second shot,

“‘but thought it probable be-

cause of .President - John-

1.was trying to climb on .
~the ,car,~ She.turned’ to-
ward ‘me -anpd I .grabbed .
ber. and .put -her back:in '
.the back seat; crawled up--

nd a'cry from|
»nnally,iwhich!
20-look ,to  ber
ning she saw a}: ==
k- on:her. hus}, !

son's statément to that-ef-. = ¢
Yect immediately -after the .
assassination. .President
Johnson -emphasized Young-.
blood's  instantaneous< reac-

_';si’he 1%11: ) ;on top’of the back sea tion ater the first shot: - .
n heard. a.sec- : was startled birf.h& ihatr;; .
e e B g o The €T S e
t the bullet.‘As], Llermang;r :(32:3 i -President’s.” followup " car, '3}, oﬁ&?ﬁg bteuc:::gAignen: :
b b . i :

: immediately .. after
the first* explosion, hitting ..

> me on- the,.shoulder, -and < -
% shouted to all of us:in the
back seat to get.down. I
.was pushed down by Agent
Youngblood. Almost in the

" ~’'same moment in which he

. “her,: mortally. § .

- and ‘been’ killed, if Hill ha
not pushed ‘her. back -into:
the Presidential automobile.

“observed brain- tissue.splat-
tered: over :the “interior of
the. car. According to Govers
nor - and" Mrs:* Connally;: it . Mrs:’ Kennedy-had no.rec-.
i was after this shot that Kel- . ollection of -climbing onto

Jerman issued his emergency - the hack of the car.i. ::

“Oh;:my " God
ot my husbafd

- The driver, William Greer, -
"-heard a noise which he.tool
to’ be "a-backfire from one™’
of the motorcycles flanking *

1ght immediate-§ the':Presidential-car. When - instructions-and the car ac- -, et . 10
is mind that ity he. heard: ) ~Same inoise -+ celerated. *:iy X chfpﬁ;tugﬁ,tn‘:ﬁ;,gg bt or pushed’ me, he
ssassination ~at-} -again,” Greeru glanced over, L e e residentiag - yaulted over the back seat

A o Yhear ‘and sat on me. I‘was bent

followup caf, heard :moises.

R his shoulder and saw: Gover-
that .gounded uke firecracgk-

mp - seat “imme-3 nor . Connally:fall. s At the’
‘ont-of .the Pres-}j. sound!’o the’.second shot
stinctively: turn i} he realized " that’something
ght because .the’yj Was-wrong, nd-Le:pressed’

11 to’come from'j! down on, the accelerator-as

over under the weight of
Agent Youngblood's -body,

- toward Mrs. Johnson and

' Senator Yarborough. ot
Clifton C.Carter, riding in
*-the Vice President's followup
car a short distance-behind, -
reported - that :Youngblood
was in the rear-seat using

. his body-to shield the Vice
President befors the second
and third shots were fired.

“th .President’s %limousine.. .
ning board - of -'the: Presi- . 111;: cl‘:' “b;mn:%‘::ﬁy X’gll;‘i
5 e oy by B J
ent’s fqnowup car, ._Specxal__E mory P. Roberts, in charge
of _thel: followup car,’ who :
did ‘not -.believe - that he
< could: reach .the President's
car ,ati‘the- speed "t wa&s‘._"
- esti . 3 Special -
"It.? estimated ‘that _-‘the MO~ > Azent George W. Hickey,.
rcade had slowed-down to <. B .
¢ : “-Jr., in the rear seat of the- - Other Secret Service agents
approximately 9 or 10 miles-" p ciidential - followup ear, Sy : 5
per hour on the turn at the ~ Liyed up. and - cocked an . assigned to the motorcade re-
intersection .of Houston and’ - gutomatic rifle as he heard - 'ma_xped at their posts during
man saw Governor Connally -Elm Streets and then Pro- . the last shot. At this point he: race to [the hospital
I overnar Connally. . ‘ceeded at a rate of 12 10 15 . 4pe were  speedin, one stayed at the scene of
his wife'sdap and Special . mileq per hour with the fol- cars peeding 'the - shooting, and none en-
Clinton: J.- Teing-. - P . through the underpass and

Agent Clinton. J.-Hill'Iying . ‘Jowup car trailing the Pres- . pad left the scene :of “the ered the Texas School Book
cross the frunkof the'cal.’. jdent’s automobile. by '#p-  shooting, but Hi ckey. Kept epository Building at or
Mrs. Connally heard 2 sec: - proximately 5 feet. Hill . gne D matic . Weap SPt ;" immediately after the sboot-
nd shot “fired" 2nd- -pulled . heard a noise, which seemed . ready as the- car Taced -t 108 Secret Service procedure
e A eciacker, coming. o owpital, Most of the Tequires that each agent sty
1 -from his right rear. He im-  other' Secret Service agents = with the person being pro-
: d - chestas’ he mediately. looked ~ to 1his  in the motorcade had drawni tected and not be:diverted
‘pulled. info (i3 wife's 1ap, - vight, "and, in so doing, MY, their -sidearms. Roberts';:Ulese It I8 necesstry to ac-
.~ Governor Conrally believed ..-.eyes had to cross the Presi- ~ moticed that the Vice Presi- complish the protective -as.
an empty expres-. “himself mortally - wounded.’ :dential limousine and I saw ' dent’s ‘car’ was ' approxi- .- signment. Forrest V. Sorrels,
face. Roy Keller- - He cried out,. *“Oh, ‘no,"no, " President Kennedy grab at  mately’ onehalf. block be-:’ special agent in charge of the
*ho. My God, .t'I}e -are going . himself and. lurch forward - hind the ~Presidential "fol- .Dallas office, was the first

‘to kill us:all” At first Mrs. © and to the left” Hill jumped lowup car at the time of the . Secret Service agent to re-
Connally “thought that her from the followup car and - shooting and signaled for it~ ~turn to the scene of the as-
husband had been killed, . ran to-the President’s auto- to move in closer. K _ sassination, approximately 20
mobile. At about the time - - Directing the security de- .oOF 25 minutes after the shots:

tail for the Vice President  were fired. . = . .

- EY R § D - -

Sy

1 )

% noise:+ According i to -Keller-
man, ' Mrs.; Kennedy-"then~"
cried "out;”“What are -they .
doing toyou?" Looking back’ .
from the.front seat, Keller-

the second shot,:
:ated -he: did- not

» right front seat”

his right in tbe:
f the .noise, Kel-* but then she noticed an al-
.rdt:he "Preslden_t.é _mo;t-'imperceptible .move-., he-reached the President’s

oA et
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Myt.hs have tradxtlonally

surrounded the dramatic.

. assassinations ' of  history. .
. The rumors and theories -
: about the assassination of
. Abraham Lincoln that are.
still .being publicized. were.

. for+ the most part Hrst'.
.bruited within months of his

- death.. Wherever there~ is!
.any element of mystery.

: “such ‘dramatic events . mi
‘ ‘conceptions often - result-
from- < sensational " specul

© tions:® - e .
‘Lacking“the testimony-o
Les Harvey Oswald, it. has’

YA

" peen “necessary to. recon-- -.
struct + painstakingly all. of .-
the facts that led the Com. .-

mission to the conclusion ”
that - Oswald assassinated -
President Kennedy, acting-
alone and without advice or
. assistance, The Commission -
. "has.found no credible evi-
dence that he was a member .-
of;'a<foreign or domestic .
~consplra¢y of any kind, No:
. ;was there any evidence that.

. he.awas:ioveolved. with any: aring on the

-. eriminaks or underworld ele-
. ments-or.that he had any
assodaﬂon- with his slayer,
'erMRnhy,,.except as :his
victimy.

.these
!orth: 1 gxeat detaxl lnAuns

' - varions: hypotheses, TUIOrS,

" arisén from the tragic devel- * quiring into these leads. In-
,opments of November 2224,",
., 198335

i ys., -Most of - the -specula-
and--attempted ‘recon
ks skuc n of these events by

" the public centered on-these

. basic’.-questions:.:Was -. Lee
- v Harvey Oswald: really” the -

- assassin’ of the -President; .
why: did he do it; did he
_.have any accomplices; and
*.why: did.*Ruby. shoot. Os- .
wald? Many-of the-| theories .
““hypotheses . :dvanced

category of speculatxon and
.rumor that complicated and
“broadened the work of the
~.Commission. Nurmerous peo-
.. Ple clalmed to bave seen
'Oswald or Ruby at various
times and places -in the
‘United - States. or abroad..
‘Others insisted that during
‘the -days- following the as-
“sassination, they bad de-
tected significant actions on
“television that were wit-
:nessed by no one else, Still
others assumed- from &
widely published - picture
that Oswald was standing.
" on the steps of the entrance
to the Texas School Book
- Depository at the time the
President was-shot.
Throughout . the.’
people reported overheard..

.remarks, . conversations, .
threats,‘ prophesies. und )
;; that - ' to-

P2

country

them to ha.ve 2 poss!.ble..v

overpass was left unguarded.
on November 22. .
Commission ﬁndlng.-— On .
November - 22 -the rallroad
overpass was. guarded by
two Dallas pulicemen, Pa-
trolmen J. W. Foster and J.
C. White, who bave testifled
that they permitted oaly -
‘railroad persounel on the:
overpass.: :

Specnlatlun. — There are’
witnesses who _alleged that
the shots came- from the
overpass. SN

Commlssion ﬂndlng.—’l‘he
Commission does not have-
Imowledge - of any witnesses.
who saw shots .fired from
the overpass. Statements or
depositions from .the 2 po-

licemen and 13 raiiréad em- °

ployees who:-wers. on.-the

Zthe

ore than a few informants: -
inmally told their -specula-

and™ televislon- reporters.
‘Later, many of them changed
_or'retracted their stories In

—vestiganons o! & ‘vast. num--

at . ‘her of rumors-and specula-

ons. reached .into’ almost

also ‘handicapped
those - witnesses-: ‘and other

publication evideﬁce pert.t-

and documents .

fore the Commission had an
. opportunlty to'receive their
evidence. . Some- of the evi. ..
dence- thus-published was
-changed from- its. -original
-form .and : gave ‘misleading
impressxons to the - public, -
‘The-: 1. release . of -

have i rested ‘on,
‘which the Commlssion feels .
deserve ’ nhcal - examina.

Many people who- 'wit-

nessed y
‘and ‘the" killing: of "Oswald .
. oF were present in the area-

- were s major source of di-

-'verse’ and" often: contrad}

the .assassination -

: this evxdence, sometimes In
distorted " 'or. exaggerated

" form, . and -often: out: ot, ;

context ‘provided. the buis

“rurmnors * of served to’rein:
force. alteady current ones,

the Commission and’
service to the pubuc.

tlons ot protessed firsthand
information ”fo’.‘newspaper

‘telling them.to official ln-_

gencles expended much :
.and.speculations that have - - yaluable time and-efort in-

nent to the lnvesﬂgat.lon,.'
. These persons “sold pictures:
‘and” even- -
'recollections, sometimes be- -

for new - specnlations “and -

The practice was trequent-'.

ly.harmful .to the 'work of
dls. i motorcycle . joliceman ‘was

source o! the': .shots - stated
“that they came:{rom the di--=. ‘other:

-found on the ‘overpass nor*
-has any- witness- come” for-
laim’ ha

D
the assassination. sald- thab

v —N"b " tarily - or!almost came to.
- - complete halt after.the first -

 Text of. Appendix XIT in Full -

titled. These metal rema!ns =

indicate that at least two 3

shots were fired. The Com-#

mission belleves that three).
. shots were ﬂred. v

Speculaﬂon. — A. bullet.

. was found on the stretcher]:
used for President Kennedy“

at Parkland Hospital.

" Commission ﬂndlnx.—No.
. bullet: was found on - the'
stretcher used by President:

Kennedy.: An almost whole:

bullet was. found when it .

.’rolled off the stretcher’ nsed-

by Govemor Connally. -

Specuhtion. — A bul!et
“was found’ in the grass pear
‘the scene of ‘the assassina-

T tion shortly afterward by a -

. deputy-. sherlff.. of Dallas.
“Colinty, E. R, Walthers.. %
3/ Commission = finding. ==

" 'Walthers-has:denied that he ;
- found-a! :bullet ‘8t any: tlm

or-that he-told anyone that
he had found one. With asn- .
Zdeputy. . sheritf " He
made-a'dillgent search for

. dential, car "stopped mome

. shot.: This Is- evidence 'thit
the.-driver- had: the impres-
- sion that the first shot came
from. the--front. and there-
~fore*~ hesitated | to - d.riw
! close-r to‘the ‘overpass. - -%
Commlsslon ﬁndl.nx.A =

:abe saw R man: run-b%hind""rhe Presidentlal . car  did

not stop -or:almost come to
lete  halt after the

'l‘VIrs.* Jean 177 Hill; stated

~ing-a: brown:overcoat and.
: ‘hat * running west . away
from the Depository . Buil

+’ing. in the- direction-.of th
-railroad tracks. - There . are~

‘no other.witaesses: 'who

~running toward the railroad
tracks.. Examination of all’
avallable ‘films -of the ‘area
follov'vlng .the -shooting, “ re~

-with’ individuals. in “the ;vi-
cinity of the-shooting; ‘and .-
. interviews with members of -
" the:'Dallas:/Police ; Depart- -
ment and the:Dallas-Coun-’
ty sheriff’s:.office" failed to

_ately after’ the “shooting. a

interpret what they saw an

any "ithanged - their: stories:

heard ‘the :same . Way* ‘and ¥

Sgars.2n
m.nfotviudam not-entirely;

o ,h-.nppendlx s 1
‘spread-factual misunde:

clarity © the most wlde-_ the - shooting.~

.standlngs False- or lnamr-

suing & couple‘-seeklng' to

“Deople.and often under. clr- =< tiye facts- The: citatlon fol-:
cumstances-* which Jmade

owl ng. ‘each .Commissio;

7 ¥ u ¥ K p -
pmtsr"ufm-:« the ‘subject isdiscusséd more st
i fully; tosthe er:!!dence h.meq'ﬂhr lroad i¥ards

“ that after the-firing stopped
she'saw 2 white. man wear-

.claim . to have séen: 4 .man’’

ﬁrlng ‘of the. first shot or
. any other shots.- The' driver,
-Spectal’ Agent i William - R
Greer; has:testified that’ he
accelerated:ithe car after
‘what was: probably the sec:
ond  shot. Motion pictures ‘of
the scene " show that the ‘gat:
lown:
sfter-the shot 'that’ struck-
the  President in the head™
-lnnd then' speeded up x-apld-

S];eenlauon.—-'nfe Prest- -

‘dential. ‘car " had.'a ~small
Tound bullet hole fn the- "

‘evidence’ .that "a" shot or
" shots were fire at the Pres-
. ident from the ‘front -of the-

outside of ‘the w!ndshleld

“The+ bullet ~ from'
thiy+ lead< residue
‘came ‘was' probably one’ of |
those‘ that struck the Pred

'!T' were" fired £ro;

such. n‘bunat Zor3 days u ;

2 #'assassinated -

. could have. fis

tarily -

+.wpository Build)

‘front mndshleld.. This is<

_.small Tesidue of lead was’
“found ‘on the inside surface:
“of thé:windshield; on the Qmotorcade rot
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19 10 md]g’tg Y, front -,(_‘f mmjs
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<before.he.' cam:
November 22, :
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brown - paper
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there may. hay
- people-in the

that Oswald o
fired the-~shot:
available to:}
was- not--a’
marksman- to
" the’ hits with
there were ot}
« the.: lunchroon

“was - confron
*trolman - M. "L
that " there - ar]
“nesses -who ¢
QOswald as ha
the, wincow. 1
speculations i
below in the

Speculation,
could not hay
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The- ‘motorcaq
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was - therefore




N asily  understood . UTAEr © servics to the YT A oy SR Tr s Ve O T . i
4 publie.*F ° seen racing.up the grassy’ — - —
such clreumstances, alt of ."This sppendtx Iy Intended . embankment to the right of - gggll‘ﬁe“::széon-mﬁi}r:‘fguggéomﬁd?

the witnesses did not see 4." clarify the most wide- the shooting sceme pur-. e - Sl g :
and hear the same thing of  gpread factual misunder- sulng a couple’ seeking . to ::‘:: wat:mp}:;:&} T:nsil_ﬁ:’; papers on Nove
interpret what they saw and  gtapdings. False or fnaccur- flee from the Overpass.” - . those that struck the Presi-

i
¢
i
:
i
]

was therefore; -
{ileast 72 houry

heard the same way and ate speculations concerning  Commission {finding. , - dent’ and therefore -came; yaid-reportedi :

. many-changed their storles - the assassination and related " The i .
re are no witnesses who ~ fi

as they repeated them. More-  events are set forth Delow have. ever stated this and r:";;f.‘.’l‘;;"ph:rgl fﬁ;&isﬁ; . November 22. ¢
over, ARey e ‘;:b together with brief summary there Is 'no evidence to.. that the sbrasion In tne . Speculatlon.
viewed at dlff;reratu es.  statements of what the Com-  qupport the claim.. A ‘mo- windshield -came from Im. “as shown In t
after the event by different  mission has found to be the 4ocucle policeman,, Clyde” ‘pact on the, inside of “the took the moto
. people and often under clr- frue facts, The citatlon ol 5 'Haygood, dismounted tn' - glass.cu. 70 0 - % the_Triple U
" “cumstances which - made . lowing each Commission e street and ran up, the- o go fur i _irin thimay MAID Street,
e T e Y the report. that por- o) o0 17 "ated that he: o oPeeuiation —The throat from the D

- e R . tion of the report.in which oo o S 8.2 % - - - wound. ' sustained by the * :
. . : A “saw’ no one running from g ) wTherefore, G
.thEven }he oecup:lx:]ts of the subject s discussed more [ § % Ch 4 “Carde adjacent” President was the Tesult of “rot have-kn
. the cars in the Presidential ‘" fully, to the evidence in the “to the overpass’. Subses - a shot fired from the front. “1y’oioreadel
i ;noborvcade were not entirely record supporting the find- quently, at ?’2:37‘ fm. “Hay- - according » to doctors: “at! “Yirectly Y
* in agreement in.. their ac- ing, or to both. For complete . ood R ted th Y th :Parkland ‘Hospital . School Boo
! counts because they,: too, ~answers to these specula- :hot; ;:goc:me'?ﬁ:nitth:' - Commisslon finding. Building.- &
.saw and heard what. hap. .tlons, the sources cited in Texas School Book Deposlfv Doctors: at  Parklamd Hos: ;«'anmmi;i-nn
p - . ~. . .- pital originally believed that: . The-.motorc]

- pened from diiferent posi- - the footnotes should be con- .
Homs. Moreover, . those sulted. The speculations are tory Building the throat: wound ‘could 7 pyblished- sh

closest to the ination dered under the follows - g5eculation, — Move | . - i

.. < Py L peculation. — More . than have' been either ‘an:-entry |

were subjected to a physical  ing headings: i | "~ .- three. shots, -perhaps-.as Or .exit-wound, but -they :'.;“!-’d’s&t:‘;“
and emotional strain that 1. Tbe source of the shots. - - many as five or.six, wers made ¢ examination to.de- 7 foz onie blocH

", tended to affect their recol- ' 2.The identity of the assas- #ired at the President and. termine. éntry  and  -exit 3,
“lections of what they ~* sin‘. .o iciit - Governor-Comnally:. i wounds; Subsequently, when E;.gl:nst&;
“:thought they saw or heard. . 3.Oswald’y movements be- - :(,;mission finding—The’ ‘the-evidence of the autopsy,: This routs-

-Consequently, the presenta- . - ‘tween 12:33 and 1:15 pan. : wopont of the evidence. in- .Decameavailable, the.doc: igicated Iin-

tion of the news from Dal-: .- on Novembher 22, 1963. ... tors at.Pa :

. las included much misin- . 4.The - . apr it'w;:;uefiip:;gﬁ th 3% sscriptions an
formation. This, to some ex-.-  -Tippit. = 7 i fired, Jof: which two_ struck:, . 7% L0 A & motorcade rg
tent, was unavoidable, but . '5.Oswald after his arrest. -~ President: Kennedy. -There ;- Specunlation.—It is' Incons §nn mention
the -widespread and repeti- - - 6.Oswald -in ;the Soviet is persuasive.evidence.from ceivable:that the doctors at ;o Main St}
“tive dissemination of every. - Union. .. 1078\ the experts.. that one. of. Parkland Hospital did not i Triple_ Unde
scrap of information about . _7.Oswalds trip-to. Mexico these two bullets aisostruck. "turn the President over on 2 ° gpecalatio
“the President’s.. assassina- .. . City.: W2 i Governor. Connally,.:Some . his.” face ! and - notice” ‘the ;7.1 p;c rou
e e its afieimath has . '8 Oswald and U.S. Govern. Witnesses claimied- that. they °. bullet Lole: fn the “back | n Novembd
elped to build up a large .. - ment agencles. REREE heard more than three shots “_his neck: . v
number of erroneous con- - 9. Conspiratorial .’ relation. Dut, 33 fully .- deseribed .in. ..
Tus i el LR chapter 111, the great major-

o 1w:.hgard-_ only. three: shots

have'testified: that the Pres-" Street. to- }
ident remained-on his back ' Texas Scho
while' he was_at Parklandl. .tory. Buildir]
- v'Hospital for treatment and,! ~ooo oy
" that, they did not turn him’ 'héThe‘o mots:E
Dty 8T over at.any time; they were, . qoq-
e ssiation, e sy tving to save his e 115" 00 '
. recovered. ' These - included y never aware of the Hole in “'.]13":5:;1 b:x;e
- the back..of his neck until (2 o4 in.I

they were notified of it later. £ srior” The
L% Speculations =" Th-éj. ﬂr;tr-_the-'.motorc
shot struck the: President in’}: bain Stree

18 N E:

The- in
which local authorities re-
leased information about -
- the investigation, sometimes
. before it could be verified .

in > all'- detail,” has . further: -
contributed to the fund of‘:
- fll-founded - theories. .. Typo~
f graphlcal . mistakes .in the
‘press - and failure .to- fran- . e !
3 71 d -7 accurately - Kennedy and Governor. Con-- an- almost . whole- bullet .of._

: 158.6 » grains;, ‘fragments’

.- welghing ‘'44.6 “grains’ fand
21.0 ‘grains, and other frag:
‘too-smallito be.lde:

ships, - "o LT
10. Misce_llaneops charges.’

Cominission_ finding—Af-

rors, some of which have
ed ted. " in -.dentiaF-awtomobile-ap-’
print. at: the:‘time- of;the-- proached “it, or: from. some-
;where other thas the-Texas
+ “School:" B 0 0-k*-Depository
that  has persisted-:in one-* Building.™ Related:~specula--
form .or another since No- .’ tions maintain that the shots .
vember 22-24 came from peo- _came from hoth the railroad
. ple who usually- spoke in ~ overpass’ -and « -the-’ Texas
4~ good falth. Some of the er~ *. "B ook -Depository
" rors. have . resulted ‘simply . Building. “These. “are ~ sup-
from a lack. of complete Zported by 'a number of- as-
knowledge at.the ‘time of sertionsthat have been care-
the event In this category 7 fully examined by the Com-
are the statements. attrib. ~-mission in the course of its
_uted to doctors at-Parkland _“investigation and rejected as .
Memorial - Hospital- who at-_ ' being . without- foundation..
tended ‘the dying: President . They are set forth below, to-
and described his wounds to - gether. with- the results. of
the press afterward.’lt re- . the Commission’s Investiga.
alned for. the :autopsy in . ton.. Lo
«X”mn’ completed early Speculation:*~2:The ‘shots * & ;
e next morning, to ascer-<i, 4 i yined.: the - S RSec
>+ tain the full facts: concern~ = oo - the President. ek -
[ P =" came from the railroad oyer- R : 2 N
- pass'ahove the triple- under-’ X
Dass, s

~yestigatiom is a normal part -
ot the. process of "accumula-
“tion. of evidence. Bue-it is
** not often that the-process is

conducted In such an intense




metal remalns

{

:.
:Exred at;the President.:
n. <. A “bullet | i .

“Hthe' throat“as 1he car was.
proceedmg along - Houston

Street toward  the.. - Texas,
A ‘School ! Book * Depository::
The car: then made. a- left:

)

C,

a :the sto
sident Kelmed

d-by President _:
1 almost whole
found when.it:

£ * from. the Tear and In 2 time’
- :perfod inconsistent with the -
" theory that: the first-shot.
*struck him ;while - his * car~ §
¢ { was coming ‘down* Houston:

i §
finding. "
denied that he.

et at any- timer i
i anyone ﬂut‘ iy

ot William -

n’ momentarily
ot that struck:
t in ‘tha head™
-eded up rapld-

xg'—'rhe' Presl-
had a small
t hole in the’
hield. This-is’
at a shot-or’
ire at the Pres-
he front o! the §

n ﬁnding.—-'l'he ¢

was not pe_ne-.
any bullet. “A
.e of lead was :

+ inside surface ;
shield; on the ;-
| the windshield :
| mall pattern of ..
| diately in front

residue on tbe7
! bullet ~ from

! lead Tesidue °

o f fore the “autopsy  findings’
Y- ! made it clear that the shota’

-.en at the .time “show - that

the  President. were .fired

Street. Motion plctures tak-.
the first: shot”. struck-- the

brought - with him,-th .‘

hat Oswald could mnot ha

I marksman'":to- have " scored

I Ythe hits with the rifle, that -

there were other people in’

“the lunchroom-of the De-:.
. pository Building "when he-
was confronted by Pa-.
“trolman - M.. L...Baker, and .-
that there are no-eyewit-

‘- nesses -who could ‘{dentify

- Oswald . as having been in
: the window. Each of these . .

speculations 1s :dealt with
“below in the: light of the

. testimony- -and evidence’
i considered’ - by :-the Com- -
¢ mission. ¥

Speculuﬁon. Oswald
-could not. have Ynown the
motorcade. route before he
arrived .at- work on
November 22. .

~The" motorcade -route was
:published. In both Dallas

' robably one of ;. .5 therefore - available at

ruck the Presi- ;

‘herefore .came’
-ad- and- to. the
ts'“‘established |
srasion” in the ®
:ame from im-¥
inside of thf"'

1s the result of

ained by -the§
from “the: trontg

oF dOCtOrLLlfJ_,-

least 72 hours.before_ O
wald - reported for: work

November 22.-

sneculaﬂon. _— '.l'he route
as shown:in the newspaper’
took the motorcade through

. the . Triple~ Underpass, via*
PR Main Sireei) a

“biock BWIY
from:-the Depository
Therefore, - TOswald’
not: have - known ", that the
motorécade.:would - pass
1, 1%

‘-.polnt beyond the under—

there may. have been ,other
people in the’ building who
| astified that he -icould have: fired the rifle

“-the:: access .road - to -the =

- good ** enough -

‘possible to drive from. Main Lee ' Harvey Oswald stand-
! onto. the-access road to th

Stemmons: Freeway fromia

- Stemmons
‘from ,Main Street .Is via'
Houston .and "Elm “Streets.
Any: attempt .to turn. onto

Stemmons - Freeway:. from -
Main Street” beyond the-.
~Triple " Underpass - would--
‘have -been extremely. dif-

ficult because of a concrete
-strip dividing' Elm and-

Main Streets,-Such an.-at-

onLvA permissible - route o’
“the’

papers and-magazines’ after
the . assassination - showed

‘fng .on - the ™ front 'steps-, of
the "Texas.'School" Book
Depository  Building shortly

before .the  President’s- mo-, -

Comxmssion ﬁndlng.- -
The man. on the. front ‘steps’

Freeway - of the building, thought or

‘alleged: by some to be, Lee.
‘Harvey - Oswald, s actually’.
Billy. Lovelady, an’ ems.
" ployee of:the Texas School -
Book * Depository,s>who "
somewhat - resembles "~ Os-
_wald,./Lovelady has : identi-
fled himself In the picture,
and, other employees of the.’
Depository” standing with’

assassination: appeared - on
the ' rifle. Therefore. =the:
searchers ‘who found’the
~rifle: on the - sixth - floor” of *
the Texas_wSchool Book

'con-ec'.ly by.name, :
Commission !indm:. —_ An
examination.of - the rifl

* scription on. the rifle shows !
-that it was -made in Italy.
The rifle was identified by _
Captain - “Fritz rand- Lieu-
tenant Day,*who wers the
fu'st to actually ~!m.ndle lt.

Speculat!on. — The ‘rifie
found on the sixth floor of

him,-as shown in the pic-" the Texas School Book

. tempt would- have required ture Jhave verified that he .

making .an- Sturn beyond ag the man in the picture

Depository was identifled

iCommission . finding. }-— ._
. Beckley Avenue, Mrs. A, C.

_papers on.November 19 and”

- Oswald . was, lving.

the strip at a. very. tight.
angle, thereby slowing the

. Ptesldentlul ear lmost to a.

stop. | : I
Specnlaﬁon. - < Oswald
may well have carried

curtain rods ‘to -work on -

November 22 in- the brown
paper package "he was ob-*
‘served -to bring. into the
bullding because he lved
in a room. where he needed
them. -

. Commisston ﬂndlng.
According to--Oswald's
Jandlady :at 1026 Norxrth

Johnson, the room had
venetian blinds, curtain
rods, - and curtains - while

The . curtain ‘rods..in the
'aine - garage that belonged

‘to ~Mrs.: :Paine - were - still'
.. there after Oswald went to
*'work on November 22. Mrs. -
- Palne and Marina Oswald.

_testified “that’ Oswald had

a8 ‘a’ 7.65 .Mauser by the
::d that Oswald was_not man-who found it, Deputy
ere.

-ls not known whether Os-
_ wald's application listed the |

there. .

- spoken 5. them-sbout, -L25,Ch 18
no spoKen’ em- abou - B
curtaln rods:: Afterthe as. 3 3 avorite:

Specnhtlon. ~— The post
" office " box 'in- Dallas - to:,
‘which Oswald had the-rifie .
mailed-was kept under-
both bhis name, and that of.-
A. Hidell. . v

Commbslon finding, — It

name A. Hidell as one en-
. titled to recelve mall at the:

- box.:- 'In." accordance - ~with

‘U.S.” Post - Office -regula~
tions, the portion of the

-application - 1isting-the

names -of . persons - other

than .the applicant entitled -
. to -Tecefve: mall was- dis-
-carded after.the box was
. closed: :on “May" 14, . 1863.
* During the summer of 196:

Oswald rented a post office’
‘box in New Orleans, listing
‘ the name “Hidell” in‘addi-
tion .to.his own’ name and
tfe, Hidell was

.Constable Seymour
Weitzxnan. »
. Commissfon nnding.* —_

Weitzman. the original

source - of- the speculation
that the rifle was a Mauser,
and Deputy Sheriff Eugene
Boone found the weapon.-

" Weitzman" did not handle -

the rifle and did not exam-
.ine it at close range. .He
‘had little more than-..a
. glimpse of it and thought it

* was a2~ Mauser, a German

- bolt-type ‘rifle similar. in
. appearance .. to .the -Mann-

cher-Carcano. Police lab- |

-oratory. - technicians sub-
- sequently . arrived and -cor-

on as a.6.5 Italian rifle, _.

evidence that a second rifle
was discovered on the roof
of the Texas School Book .
Depository or on. the -
overpass, L T -
Commission ﬁnﬂmz.
-second : rifle ~was found

Tectly jdentified the weap- .

Speculation. - There 'is - :




wesidus: ontha T - “motorcade ~route - Was -

* Beckley AvenueMrs. AT C.73
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ruck the Presi-'; least 72 hours.:before ‘Os- 5
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10 recelve:mafl was - dis-*

swald.swu, living - there.:
%1 The .curtain -rods.in . the
Paine -garage- that belonged:
to. Mrs.:-Paine -were still

’ *: Speculation; “="The route
. ‘as shown®in the newspaper-, K

a;‘:mfgm:; 1}1 } took the motorcade through ;:;:‘ °nn§wm:: 2(2)' Ma?‘d " the name “Hidell” in. addi-
: -3 v the..Triple Underpass, via .} ani ; that' O ldswh G .tlon to.his”own- name and
%3 Main Street;' 2 block awa estiie 1as Uswa " that of his wife, Hidell was

R L Y " not-spoken-to them - sbout '

"“The ﬂ’m“t fromthe’ Depository. mx&o & DAﬁe'r th 4 iavorite :slas used by
ined - by’ the * -herefore, I Oswald ~could in ﬂro s‘th e 2S5~ - (yswald . on:a  number of
s the Tesult of ! ;,5¢ have. known that’ the . "ssk o as o emPty " gicasions, . Diligent - search
from the front} motorcade ‘would pass - opo o5 was found . near “has. falled.to reveal- any ;

9 i doctors v "-the window from which the .

spital. ML directly. by'_ th:po'fft::; * shots -were.. fired,  but "no. miﬁ‘%yDﬁsn:;e?k;

1"'“ﬂnd1nx. s . G curtain rods were found.'.- " " yag merely a creation for-
d - ‘Hos: ! . Commissfon ﬂnd.lng. i Specula T Oswald . bis own purpose

Parklan
ly believed that | The motorcade ::route a3

wound _could’ published - showed. the mo-i November .22 in “the -COM: Tiqenpe can was. going at a

ither’ anentry. torcade 'turning .Tight off PaNY ‘of . other" workers 1‘; “.speed_estimated at from 127

md,” but : they ™ et onto Houston' - the building -and remaine:

mination to.de- %:h;ngs t;iozk and then left with them .until they went
try and,:‘exit! on Elm to-the-access road -, downstalrs ; to rwatch :the
sequently, when' 10 the Stemmons. Freeway:; rresident- £0° .
of the autopsy. This route was clearly in probably than 12:15.

lable, the-:doc- " di fgd in " published -, d
md agreedﬂm o : ot the

:4p 20 miles per.hour, thus
resenﬂng_.a target _com-
parable to “the moast diffl- -
cu.lt that a -soldier would

" conditions... .~
Commissfon : ﬁndu:g.

carded.. after.the s box-was *- Tectly:{dentified  the weap-

closed:‘on iMay* 14, /1963, -
During the summer of 1963,.

. there after Oswald went to S::ﬂdg::ugﬂ:f&st;:g?

. encounter’ under batﬂeﬁeld_ :

" licher™ Carcano. Pollce lab- -
jroratory.. technjcians - sub-:
“’sequently’. arrived- and -cor-

pec

evidence that a second rifle -
was discovered on the roof -
‘of the'Texas School Book =~ :
Deposltory or_on- the i
. overpass.” :
- Commisslon ﬂnding. -— No
second rifle was found in
either of these places or in
-~any other olace. The shots B
that ~struck .President ;
.Kennedy: and- Governor =
Connally came- from : the-
-rifle_-found “on -the sixth~ .
“floor. of the Texas School C
. Book Depository.~.z =.n. ~ - .

Specnlation.—It Is"' pos-
sible that there was a&-sec- -
.ond MannlicherCarcano :
" rifle’{nvolved in the- assas.
. sination, The Irving Sports’
-Shop mounted a scope on a -
rifle: 3 weeks before - the
assassination, -+ & 77y

t wound. . During the - period- betv .
n—It s’ inoon« the time ‘that the first and
: the doctors at| econd - shots : -struck - the
’SPitai' did net President, . the “Presidential

-sident over' onj car-~was -traveling /at. 2n
average.- speed’ of -approx-
'imately 11.2 miles per hour.
4 Expert -witnesses . testitied
Specuhﬂom—lt ~1s prob- that-the target is-regarded
le.. that; the:.chicken : as a favorable one because |
lunch, remalns of : ‘which . -the. car™ was, golng - away
» were . found . on, the- sixth  : from-

e
ie " mar

'3 with the name “Oswald” on ;

s G ission’ - finding. -—‘
-Dial.-D, Ryder, an employes .
~-of the ‘Irving. Sports- Shop, ~ H
. has stated that he found on" | !
his ,workbench. on: Novem-
ber-23 an undated-work tag

*it, "Indicating that sometime :
.during the first:2 weeks of = .
. November three holes had =~

" been bored in a rifle and a

1

pic .sight - mounted -

floor,. was eaten by an ac-
‘complice . ‘of Oswald who-.
had : hidden on the xixth
floor overnizh?. o

Commission : ﬂndlnx. —

as_at: Pa.tkla.n
treatment..ans Commission

4 not turn him ; §,The motdrcade - route ‘was

could not have fired’ three
time; they we “:decided upop-on’ Novemb

to: sat;: hiowhefre 18 and-ipublished: in. the i'The~ chicken -lunch -had Carcano' rifle: In 5% sec-
of.theyrl'mol'ei  Dallas - newspaperl ofi " heen - eaten - ‘shortly" after

. November *-19: <It -was "not" :

“his neck. uni .noon on. November .22 by %
.changed in' any -way:thers: ‘Bonnle .Ray William:

‘titied of “’huri “after.. The route-called fo oo o o

n.-— “The- firs e~ motorcade!:to >turn ~off’

‘he ‘Prestdent ift : St t

moloyee -of .the Texas: ducted for -the  Commission *.
chool Book - =Dep trated that it - was’®
ho afier; eating M’.I“nd‘ * possible to fire three shots
‘went _ to.; the”. fifth 1100T © from -the -rifle -within . 5% °
be- wai'. when the” ‘googng, It should be noted
were ﬂ?hd' Osvc;:ld that the first loaded shell
did : not,eat” b eh ‘chicken :: ooy already in‘the chamber
unch;’ nor. ofdl e.-drink: ro.qy. for, firing;. Oswald -
om - the goft -drink.‘bottle * 104 ‘only-to pull the trigger’
< the chicken - 44 fire the-first-shot and to”’
une e *’ work the bolt twice In or-
peculaﬂon.-—Laboratory - der to fire the second and *
ests. showed remains of the third “ shots.’ They “testified.
chicken lunch found on the - that If - the. second -shot
sixth floor were 2-days old. missed,” Oswald. had
.- Commission . ‘finding. - - tween 4.8 and 5.6 seconds
\The chicken lunch remains - to fire the three shots. If
“had been left there’ shortly either "the first- or  third :
shot missed, Oswald had in-

;Speeulatlon. ZlAn, Fh' ‘three shots,
““amateur | 8imillimeter’ pho- : Speculation—Oswald did

10 -minutes before the as-, -ability demonstrated -by-the
- sassination * - of .’ President’. rifleman’ who ﬁred the
Kennedy, - showed two- sil- shots, % '
" houettes at -the sixth-floor Commission fmding. —
‘window of the Depository. Oswald qualified as a’

" Comumission finding. — A’ shnrpshooter and a..
"'ﬂ].m taken by.an amateur - marksman with: the - M1
.. -photographer, Robert J. E. rifle in the Marine Corps.:’
* Bughes, just before the ' Marina Oswald testified
assassination,” shows - a that in New Orleans her
‘shadow in the- southeast husband' practiced operat-
corner window of the sixth ing the bolt of the rifle.
~floor, This * hay been de- Moreover, experts  stated
termired after. examination that. the .scope was a sub-

swald "
" -shots from the Mannllcher -

* According - to' -expert. wit- .
a0 . nesses, - exacting - tests con- -

excess of . 7" seconds to fire .

"-4ograph taken at 12:20 pm., not have the marksmanship -

. by_the FBI and the U.S. stantial .aid for rapid, ac..

- on it.and boresighted.
" However,.: Ryder and his
:employer, Charles W.
Greener, had no recollec- :
. tion. of Oswald, of his .-
- Mannlicher - Carcano ~ rifle,
of the transaction allegedly
epresented by the repair
tag, or. of any person for
whom .such a repair- was :
. supposedly ‘made. The rifle.
‘found on the sixth floor of B
the Texas. School Book
" Depository. had two holes
in it bored for the.installa-
. tion” of -a -scope erior to °
1h!pment .to Ozwald in . |
arch’ *1963.° The Commis-  :
»- sion- concluded that it is’
doubtful: whether the tag
. produced: : by Ryder- was
authentic.  All the evidence
“ developed proves that
: Oswald owned only the one

&

" rifle — the Mannlicher-Car-

cano—and that he did not
bring 1t or'a second rifle to
- the Irving Sports Shop. :
* - Speculation.’ — Ammuni-
- tion for the rifle found on
the sixth floor of the Texas :
-School Book - Depository .
had not been manufactured . !
- since the-end of World War '
1L The - ammunition wused -
;by Oswald must, therefore,
. have been at least 20 years
- old, making it extremely
unreliable.
- -2 Commission finding. -
. The - ammunition used 1n
Jthe rifle was American .
" ammunition recently made .
by the Western Cartridge.
' Co., ~which manufactures .
, such ammunition currenuy..’_-

Continued on l\ext Pnge
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: .that. no ¥FBI ageént.:made-
: “statements of any: type- to

. had been. gloveless

{: ord briefing session . that
i there was no palmp

: pDaalll;\a‘;ﬂ::hclei i:o:: t:: rg: ‘was just emterling -the . President’s'assassination, Os.
' found on the sixth floor of -
i the Texas School Book -
¢ Depository Building- was
: Oswald’s palmprint. The FBI-

;existence or nonexistence
: thu

. of the. metal ‘and:‘wooden _ Oswald got: to - the --secon:

' clear pﬂnt unhkely.ﬂ'rher’e take “up. yosxtions at. the-

i

. had fired a rifle.’

- of the -Dallas City-County - .urged .-In -support ;. of’ the ]

Continixéd From
Preceding Paga o

In tests with the same kind | Commnssxon fmdmg. A the bmlding and “was ale
o! ammunition, ‘experts senes of time. tests. made lowed -to. proceed after 2
fired Oswald’s Mannlicher- - by investigators and by Roy- Truly, -the Depository su-
Carcano rifle more than -S. Truly and Patrolman‘M.” perintendent, identified
100 times wlthuut any mis- L. Baker at the.request of' _him as an employee there.
fires. - - t:xe Commxss;;m.fshog tha; Police did not seal off the
speculatlon.—Tha ser- . ¥ w::vzos;xla c:d o:h ¢ s:rlaf)ie/ bunqing untit-at least sev-
tion . that Oswald’s

rint appeared on: the rifle - scended " to- the“lunchroun - PRI S S
1’; false. The-FBI'told -On. the second floor befare - ; Speculation—The- log

1
Patrolman -Baker - and: Trul e cabdriver’ who- took |Os.-
newsmen in- an off-the-rec. . * got up - there. Oswald . dlt{ ‘wald to-North Beckley. Ave--

not have-z yoft.drink bottle. - 5u: Willlam : W.. -Whaley,
 the rifle’: - B > in his hand: ;at, the - time- he ;i‘:wc:hth’t gswald entered
Commssslon ﬂndlng =" “was scontronted *by: Baker this alt_rel&' 30 pm. Since.

' The FBI confirmed that the .2 be was not:standing by - gecu, at somo --dis.
-the soft drink machine. He::, tance from the point of’the

‘Junchroom; Baker- caught a . -¥ald could ot have shot the'

‘ glimpse of. hxm th:ough the . 4-Pmldent" s .

glass panel’- in Comnussion llndlng :
-fxe'ading'.,to ‘th »,Whaley’s log- does - show. %

12:30. p.m., but. he- has tes-

titied. that he- was not”ac--.
curate-’in_logging the time .
that passengers entered his
‘tab; ‘that he- usually. Iogaed
them at:15-minute intervals,.
‘and-7that it’‘was ¢ undoubt--'.
edl3yo so;lne time~ later than - §

712:30 ;when  Oswald~entered ™
‘stated ° that thers-.was". 00" hig - cab. Somietimes. he: d.xg:

. informed the Commission

the press concerning:-the

would have left finge i

prlnts on the rifle: because:r

spuld.  nobs: h.ave._had

time to o wips- the prints-off
-had

one i’ the lunchroom- other- K2
S Otwald “at -the time -+-LoL make. entries: inLhls
“that they-entered. No- o_ther

o
a3
Interior of tha yr

following “ the. shooﬂng’
the-* President, Tlppit -was

ol
FBI ﬂngerpnnt expert tes- seahng off "all . .exits’ from * mined . that - Oswald prob- " .
tified that the poor. quality - the building. by- the time.

bout 12 47 or 12:48 p.m.
parts. would “cause. them: to *floor: ;-
absorb .molsture ; from :‘the 2.¢ COmmlssl
skin, thereby making

xits . to “-the: “building *-as
arly- as -12:33; but- it is: ‘une
ikely- that “they:-had’

E which *Tipplt™
<. where-he probably teft' the found, Oswald.
< eab, “is.-something:. over:' ‘377 Commission- ﬂndlng.

| wore - glaves: or t.ha .

wxped prints’ off the- lﬂe.

Latent™ ﬁngerprintsli were

found on: “the rifle:but.- they
to'

letely until : 12:37.{p.m.at "
e earliest.* :Oswald -+ w:

een 'in. an” office,_walking. affic-Jarn - thati existed :a
: toward -~an’‘exit -leading ito “the time,’it.is doubtful that

ad at.least 7 .minutes-in- .minutes, -Oné estimate - has" Pit's sl&ver.
‘which < to -get. ‘out . of .the placed: the time' at 24 min-
utes. from- the *Greyhound™ Snecﬂlﬂﬂon-—'l'mplt

fice-of -the FBI, stated. that.
the - paraffin - test - of i Os-
wald’s” face~and hands ‘was
.- positlve ‘and proved that

o= as

ThCommi.sslon ﬂndinz: -
e -paraffin tests .. were- We 2,3 d,
conducted by members of” :Bet een 1 3 an
the - Dallas- Police : Depart-
ment, and? the technical : -~
examinations® -by: members . .-

The  distance “from the"
‘Greyhound bus terminal at . question a suspect..

Criminal-  Investigation * theory- that .Oswald’ did. not ¥
Laboratory. - The <FBI " has ‘murder Patrolman‘
notified the Commission  :yas o0 that’
;‘;‘l;t o’;ﬁi}“ﬁps&:&:g : movements ‘after he left.the -

. Texas- School Book ;Depos-
:{':, FBI Aev;rhem:de ’“Ch a’ 'lt.ory would: ‘notz have

‘has ¢ ‘pen
e evidfncs Lt ived . at |10th:. Street “and . traftic conditions' somewhat : © Wald.

sirnilar . to those that -ex<- « Specnlatlon. -
: +22, took ~ could. hot have recognized.

‘Oswald, stated. that-

£ msr feel th:t he ;
posluve 1
ably entered Whaley’s cab at ‘directedto..move ‘into ‘and * nnd never -att] .
remaln in the .Central Oak” lineup for the py -
i available for xny : JSpeculntlo :
“ Mariham sald.tH -
n.—The pouce - she " saw™ shoot
thdrawn: from - was,about 30, -
bushy hair,-.and
white “coat. v Sin :
does. hot. fit thls
miles—normally - a¥:10-min Other: police 'cars Were: . cqild mot bo
te -cab drive.’ Givenk the operating in.the Oak CUff - *Commisslon ..

area’ it the' zame - time as aluatin Hel
Tippit..They participated in  pem's testimony
‘the front stalrway,-at about .* Whaley". CD“}d have . made - the - subsequent searck fof imission is award
'12:33"p.m. -Oswald -probably .- the “trip-'in” less.:than'~13: and “apprehension Lot Tlp- tions.that she de

x. killer. of Patrols

short, stocky

‘lated™“a--procedure governs bushy . hair,: wH -
-'ing :radio .cars when ‘he“ not be a correct
failed<to notuy headquar-. of Oswald. It haj :
" ters that he was stopping to alleged that Mry °
. identified Oswa,
‘Jackson.and Lamar Streets . - Comumission - finding. --—. lineup becaus
to the. 500 block of North "The;Dallas Police De- clothing™ rather
Beckley ' is . 25 “miles, Qs partment had no require— appearance. Whj .
“wald actually got out In the* - ment ‘or regulation’ for po-- appeared In’the .
700 block' of :North Beckley: . 1iee “officers to- notify . which Mrs. May :
i “,_ The ; distance’ was, - there-~ headquarters when' stops:. present,” he was| :

ipp . fore, .less- than- 25 miles. .- Ping to question a- suspect. i ing the Jacket
DOWD whiley has testified to the - Therefore, Tippit. did mot: wore at, the tf °
.Commmission’ that the trip - " violate any : police 'radio > shooting, and N
took 6 minutes. Test runs. Procedure in failing to no-;, ham has testifle °
‘made: by members . of:’'the tify . .the .radio. dispatcher . identification w.

mitted - him* to:. hava ‘Commission ~staf{  under . that he -was: stopping Os- ~“mosuy ‘from
. . {Moreover. Mrs.

has. denied’ that :
described .the
Xilled: Tippit. .
. “and -TW

'balr The "Comt

not know’ that her. husband

Commisslonr--staf!. ot O

RS B
+yiewed - the tran} °
leph - conve

guaed a riffe, nor- did'ﬂ;:, ald’s movements -from- the “Beckley, ‘where: Oswal 'i'he;e is-no: c.ertain way of7:

robably: left..the;eab, =t ~:swhether 'Y Tippit
0028 Norotlllx ’;Bueftkley. too‘ Tecognized Oswald"' from
m.lnutes and 45" seconds. ;

pe e police radim The Dauu K]
this' to sauthorities.~On - - - o N . Sp . O

the - aﬁe:nngon of :Noveraber : - 1026 North- Beckle, CAv on - his’ “uJack; loirshoxsvth;t' :the pnlice
22,. shetold ‘the:police - that~. ' o Fadio ~ dispatc] “at. :
her:- husband.owncd Jaf riﬂe-w

garage~o[—- the*Pa
m.drvlng,;bg .

whxchg Mrs. :Mas
alleged:; to -have

transer .
Police ; Department radio §§:’: Fealfirmed
wald .-

de:criptlo

IpolieeZ headqiiarters:




~Oswald. stated that she did'-
not know that her husband
owned a rifle nor did she

know that he owned a pis-.
tol.

Commission Ilndmg..
There is no evidence that
Marina Oswald ever ~told
this to any authorities. On
the afternocon of November
22, she told the police that-
her husband owned a rifle
and that he kept it in the
garage-of the Paine house
in Irving. Later, at Dallas
police headquarters,. -
said that she _could  not -
identify as her- hnsband'
the rifle shown her by
licemen. When- Marina-
Oswald appeared ° before---
the Commission  she was -
shown the Mannlicher- -
Carcano 6.5 rifle found on
' the sixth floor of the De-
pository and identified it as -
the “fateful rule ol Lee»
Oswald.” | .

Specu]ation.—'rhe plcture N

——— racr

by T Investigative T
and - by members o[ the
Commission staff of Os-
wald’s movements from the
time- he left . the.. Texas
School Book Depository
until he_encountered Tippit
verified that Oswald could
reach. his roominghouse at
1028 North Beckley "Avenue
at approximately 1 p.m. or
earlier. .The housekeeper at
the roominghouse. testified
that Oswald spent only a
few minutes at”the house,
leaving as.hurriedly as he
‘had arrived. During police
. interrogation after- his. ar-
‘rest, Oswald admitted - to
riding both bus and taxi in
returning - to- his rooming-
- house after the assassina.
" tion of the President. From
1028° North Beckley
~ Avenue, Oswald could easily
have-walked the nine tenths
‘of a mile to 10th Street and

~ Patton Avenue where he en-

Speculaﬁon. _ A. tietaued
‘wife in March or April 1063 and- remarkably -clear: de- -

of Oswald taken by -his’

and showing him .with a . seription of Oswald was sent.

"X O~

" which 'is the 700 block- of

Beckley, where Oswald-

probably- left the cab, -to -

1026 North Beckley, took
staff

5 minutes and 45 seconds.

Speculation. Oswald ~
was on his way to -Jack
Ruby’s apartment when he
was stopped by Patrolman

Tippit. .- PR

z‘.

Commission Imdmg.
There is no evidence that
Oswald.. and . Ruby knew
each other or had.any,re-
lationship through a third
party .-or. parties. - There is
no evidence that Oswald .

knew.-where - Ruby lived.

Acecordingly, there is-
- neither evidence nor reason:’

to believe that Oswald was -

on his way to- Ruby’s
- apartment  when he _was
stopped by Tr.ppxr.

" MURDER OF TIPPIT

rifle and ‘2 pistol- was . 9ver.y-the- police- iradio-.in-T 'abon@..{a_sui'ﬁqns‘;.t_.hat_f,_h’

“doctored™ when . Novem-
peared m-zmgazines and -
. newspapers - in : February
1964. : The . rifle-+held - by - The .radio- logs.of - the ‘Dal-
Oswald in these.pictures is-i.las Police. Department and -
© not the same rifle that was . the Dallas County: Sheriff's ,
- found.on the sixth floor of . Office . show that.:no..de-
the- Texas' School Book Scription of -a .suspect- in
Depository Building. © .- -the. »assas;mation -of _the
. Commission finding.  — esident - was - broadcast
“Lite. magazine, Newsweek,: before 12:45°p.m.. on -that
and the New York Times: day. 'No ‘reference--to.Os- .
notified ~the Commission:  Wald_ by name :was broad.
" that ~they-~ had - retouched cast -
< this ~picture. . In doing. s 'he description ofthe -
they-- inadvertently - altered suspect * that': was: broadcast .
details of the.configuration™’ was..similar”to that"of Os-
of :the :rifle. - The- original. “wald, - bute it Jacked -some -
prints ~of - this- picture ‘have impurtant “specific . details
~been examined:- bthhe such .25 _color.-of “hair a
Commission ~and- by--pho-* eyes. ‘The - information-: fo
* tographic experts who' have~- -the- initial; broadcasts mos
identified : the - rifle : as; a'"probably’ came. from . How-
‘Mannlicher-Carcano- 6.5,: the”™
same kind ‘as-tha one found ' O sW 2l
on the -sixth- floor of: the- h
Texas  School.” Book . Deposi-
" tory. . FBI “experts- testified
- that the ‘picture was taken
with Oswald‘s camen.

Speenlaﬂon. —Z''The .rifle
picture of.. Oswald- was_ a~
" commposite-.one-.with Os-
wald's face. pasted on
somebody: else’s. body. . -
. «Commission" finding.
Marina. Oswald.. has ‘testi-
fied that"she took this pic- -
ture-with- a -camera .owned
by her  husband andsub--7
sequently ' ldentified . as‘,
Oswald's - Imperial: Reflex

-t .p_,Dallasat 1236p
ber 22,.1963.".

3?

P
not have.time for:all  of the
movements imputed - to.him -
between. his- departure from::
~the - 'rexzs School = Book.™

Time- tests.:of- all ot Os<
“wald’s’ movements. ‘establish.

was‘stopped_ by -police-as he..
7 left-the building and .was-
“permitted -to .pass: after. he.
. told/ them he -

man-in-the picture as-her;
husband. - Experts - also-state -
the-picture-was not:

Commlssion nndln B
Tha Commission has found -
no- th.ness who Saw. Oswald

SPeculaﬂon.—After “firing
the shots, Oswald. could not -
have. diaposed of -the: rifle.

get..a ;drink “from " a’ sof :
drink tachine and be there
when Patrohnan Bake the,

: iupposéd' to be when “hy
. was shot,” that he knew th

. the eyewitnesses did not"fi

rehewasarrested.,».

:were that radio’ cars of the -

:"to leave the:sector to whic

in. downtown Dallas_ at-thi

man .who . shot him, _an
- that. the description of the™:
murderer given by one-.of:

Oswald's description. -
The
that Tippit - was unque

",Oswald knew each_other; or-

the murderer- imputed to
one of" the—'witnessestwas

‘orders. for-police .in Dallas

~type. . Tippit. was dnvmg

pohcy-~tequired about :: 80,
per- cent of the. patrolm T

.violating. an. order he . had.
received the day before no

“ he had been asssigned. This
: sector was ‘supposed to.be:

- time at just after- 1:06 p.m..

. have committed the killing

Commission - found .

TN BEie GUL OV ESTLUET DO

from | Beckley- and: Neely; " Yee radio. -

v
C’ommls:lon tinding. -
There is po-certain way ol‘
- knowing ~’whether - Tippit .
recognized Oswald from
" the.description. put out by
the police radio. The Dallas
Police Department radio
log . shows: that the police
radie dispatcher .at 1:29 {
p.m.. noted a :hmlarty
between - the broadcast de-
scriptions ‘of -the Pres-.
ident’s assassin and Tippit's
slayer. ~It 1s . concelvable,
even probable, that Tippit .
stopped .Oswald because of
_the description - broadcast °
“by the police radio.
Specu!aﬂon.—'ﬂpp[t and
his killer knew each other. .
Commission . finding.
Investigation has revealed
no . evidence -that Oswald
and’ Tippit- were acquaint.

ed,~"had ever seen each -
N other,_ or- had - any mutual

ntances, ‘Witn
the . shooting.. observed

no

tween the t

Markha.m, a. witnes;r to the
slaying'-of Tippit,..put - the

This would- have made it:
: irapossible . for . Oswald " to

since he would not.have

‘had ﬁme to arrive at the- :

been: established. at ap-

-, proxlmately -1:15 " ar; 1:16.

p.am; on the: basis'of 2 call
to.police headquarters-on
Tippit’s - car.; radio--by -an-
other. wn:ness.to the. assas-

Other witnesses to.the:
killing - of % Txppxt‘ “includ

T

" described the

signs -of™- recognmon be- 7

The shooting>of Tippit has- the lawn at th

»i appeared beforg

305, T The ~Cous
. 1ewed the trar
h convs
mhlch- Mrs, Mz
*‘alleged: to haved
:a.descriptit
- transcription M
ham reaffirmec
- tive identificat
.wald and der;

.» short, - stocky,
.: haired.

i Speculatwn.
~ witness to the
atrolman
junidentitied wq
i.nterviewed by
‘was.pever callel
‘iess by the
*Commission on
.sination > of P|
“Kennedy. This
. alleged to have
she saw..two m
in .the" shootinj
they.ran off
'dn:ecuons alter
* Commission .
ZThe only.womar]
vitnesses to the
% Tippit._known’,‘t
“mission- is Heley
~The FBI never
iany other w¢
claimed to hay
Ishooting and
eived any
- concerning the’
+such a witness.
*'en,: Barbara -Ji

:

fhe shooting as

Patton .Avenue

R Street, but the

: denuﬁed in “chy

Speculahon—!
Aisaw. Oswald b
ume “he was-s
ehave reloaded h|

ishoestore
YBoulevard.
; Commissi

Dommgo Benavides, ®who :
.used .Tippit's i car: radio to.
notify~the police dispatcher:
of, ‘the killing. at1:16 p.m

‘and - :Williams: Scogglns, .a

cabdriver - parked . at : the
corner of  10th * Street” and |
Patton: ' Avenue.’ Barbara .
Jeanette Davis- and- Virginia®
davis - saw a'-man “with- a-

across . theu' lawn immedi~
tely after’ they heard the:

- sound. of the-.shots " that
'killed. Tippit. : The - “man:

mpﬁed the .shells.from his.
~ from -loth Street onto

pxstol and - turned ' the, cor-.

\il_itness‘es'_ identif

jthe block of Pay
“.between . 10th
yJefferson Boulq

ferson and turn
‘the -evening -of
22, Callaway an:
‘plcked Oswald o
lice lineup as th
saw with a gun,

o 1 men,” Warred. Re

-Pat Patterson,

b

sout.h

TG

;



'
i attempts 1078
counsel” were i deliberately" .
MR +] “+"thwarted by.the police and.- ~
" gearby shoe store m r; - -he was cut off from outside. -
’$" Johnny C. Brewer, and the:. calls that would have per- .
o I thzater"cashiei‘,_'.luli'a;.l’ost-_ " mitted . him {0 obtain & 4
.al, saw- Oswald. enter “the' ' lawyer. . e
i lobby of the" theatre from < Commission _ﬂnd\ng.——On - :
.where he went on into the - November 23, Oswald was . :

" theatre proper. .. o visited by the president of

-

o ; 3 7i*] tpe Dallas Bar.Association
| Speculation.—Not - a° sin- : ) .
- gle one of the people in the ?‘ eléozii:n lgxclho}s. w:x; of-" ... %
- Texas Theatre at the time. lert elp-in getting 2 . ;
of. Oswald's arrest: has lawyer; Oswald_refu.sed the -7, :
come .forward -or - been offer, Oswald was: told by oy :
brought forward to give an t.h: poli‘lze that he cgnld “;' e
i . . “the telephone when e -
.".r::’s‘f_‘?"” -account..of wished, and- he édméé“"‘i A
n:m!.s' . ' . telephone calls. He attempL :
og:n C.sg:ew‘e?-dtl:e‘. si‘;: ed to call attorney Jobn Abt
to y or tand - two in New York but was «unsue-
e, heatre— - aine. te reaching his M3
N iTiam® .- Paine - testifie at at: Os- -
e Gibsom. and - George . \wald's request she tried with-:
. Jetferson Appliz, rrWere. .. qut success to reach Abt. Os:

Th‘e"re__ B fprvie -
independent - witness aside - Oswald's resldence in th
from e le;c:mwi:;&:ﬁ oviet Union £GT;mmore than ©
gup for the purpose. ¢ v ‘a.agun when arrested 2% yemﬁ'-@”»d-‘:m&“}"‘
Speculation e ey saw. with the GUL." by tha police, 4+ i I tion after bis arrest that e
BP0 R N that,the man ~ Harold Russcl ‘Ao aaw 8- - Commission ~ flnding: - — T an agetit of the Sou's
R shoouné S Tipptt s+ AT with a’gun.punning.. Johnny Brewer ~ testified ‘Union or in".OmQWBY‘lm
' . " gouth on’ Patton - Avemue. before the Commission that, . ated with it; This specula:
nd - later identified . him’ 1 D€ sav ?z’ﬂf v!;““ a gun

from  pictures .-as ~Oswald:" and that he S&
:Mrs, . Mary Brock saw. ;l‘;:;&“?.ml“m, by & P
man‘:he"_lnf,er‘ldentliiedf~u AT i

Oswald walk at a fast pace’ NaTT A AFTER®
to: the parking lot behin QSWALD .
the . service station at th

mot feel that he
- + positive’  identification:
4 mever attended’

sight ;of <him. ‘Both- men
subsequently -ident ified
: pictures; of :Oswald "as- the

ding. —}=does not fit this descriptio
ars *were:ihe could mot bs the Killer..
Jak CBif! 73 Commission: finding-<In
time 2s’:ivaluating’ Helen . Mark-
lpated in [l pam's testimony the - Co!
earch for )3 mission is aware of allegas corner.--of .Jefferson 20
 tions that she described the Crnw!b}:d,. where Oswald’
n - Xiller of:Patrolman TIDPIt. jacket . was found - shortly
ppit:.:.vio- " as .short,. stocky, .and SWith.. after. ETL ; SIS
overn- - pushy - hair, -which ~would B

Wat - assertions that the ™ witl

allas . police treated’ Os-. -analysis of - these specula:

wald brutally and dened’ tions ﬂiﬁe‘fa’gu&:ﬂcgf s,

- yot be a corract description - 2  him bis constitutional ::::s e aaon matl:hm"""

+? Oswald. It has also been Oswald -left _his: yoming: rights to legal counsel bad ' iy no credible avidence that
. ‘on Tno foundation in. fact. In-. Oswald was sn-agent of the

7 alleged that Mrs. Markham house at sbout 1P, 3
identified Oswald"in the November 22 he had on a sinuations that. Dallas: po-~ Soviet Government and that .

nding.:— :lineup because of his zippertype tan - plaid “jack- lice officials and District  beaid not recelve unusually
lice De rclothing “rather ° than’ Bis et - emyiFERE L ‘Attorney Henry M. Wade favorable - treatment 1o en-- 3
o “require- fappearance. Wher' Oswald Commission - finding, — fabric ated or:. altered’ tering or-leaving the Soviet . ¢ '
on for po- j"Ppemd in ‘the lineup at  The jacket that Oswald was evidence to establish the’ Union or in returning to the -

oF notlfy 'Ti-wm':h Nn‘?;.}lukh‘m Was - wesring -at the time of the guilt of Oswald were base-’ >LaLe 7
men stop fpresent, be Wis Bot Wear- .gaving of Tippit was & less. It-is true that-police - ~Speculatior
ing the “jacket which b8 | Jightgray jacket According . - officlals - and -~ the - district. * vate in the

a suspect-
it did mot jwore at the XS of-the .10 Marina Oswald, Dher. .attorney mader erfo in .
' : ing.’ e - 0 , -her. . : : 19
sice radio ! shooting, - and Lks"h Li_“k .. husband owned --only ‘two _ “giving yevidenﬁai ‘informa- - ’I‘\!‘;:rxisg
iling to no- hhda:ﬁ*;ils tesd‘f::cls b“' he;. - jackets—one blue and”the-: tion to the press,' ‘but these  read St;vi
Ri cation W ase other light gray. The - were clesrly the result of - without a0y adverse Tepers,:

dispatcher 3
iemostly from his: face” ' pousekeeper. ati1026 North - mis - op T ]
v s s apprehensions ror . ig- cussionsinhunn!t. PR
Sorelen z;‘?:fg::;d ntﬁ!;sa.t' E{;rkl:::‘ Beckley Avenue, Mrs. Earl-  norance rather than' intent, Commission finding.=—~
= EIBPIt  jescrihe the, man who! o Roberts, was not cer- . and at the iworst tepresent though Oswald's interest in-
over the P2 yreh ’.W taln: :‘10.‘_"' ﬁ? _8?::):1 3;: _bad © judgement. At Jeast’- the Soviet ‘Union was well>
TSP *.. ¥he *Commission  re- b WA e, left” o gne imputed fabrication of - Xnown his interest in Marx-
finding, -}, dowed the transcript of a house. e o act, further. embellished by  ism was apparently “)nown

rtain way of \meph‘"‘* comversation tn . ST v piain occurred.” Sinister <connota- Marines.-While stationed in =

topping Os-
s .

: T retsmrepeution, mevery eally "-to only-a few of his.fellow

ther -Tippi ¥hich Mrs, Markham was ‘wore an olivebrown plain tions were: . . "

wald }:11-?,: eged toshave made such jacket which is visiblz in - attribution :ov °]f§§' :’,’_‘&: (‘;lﬁft;m;_a. he studied Rus-
 put out by des‘cr_!ption. In the - all the pictures of him“af-_ * attorney of. the “statement - : ;R-i :‘hebmary.m{ss. while
5. The Dallas anscription Mrs, Mark-. _ter his afre:t. R 7 that a taxicab driver pamed  an offich a:,,Mu-ine:_- he toakTL
‘ment -radio L2M reaffirmed her posi- - Commission  finding.—At - Darryl Click drove Oswald _ {fici : in fest on his pro- "
t the .police E'o identification of " Os-_. the time of his arrest, Os- from downtown Dallas to - “:(‘;CX Russiar and was p
or i ppg prald and:idenied baving wald ‘was "ot :wearing - a " the .area’ of ‘his’. rooming- 'rit b°1’~.°°": In California -

a similarity “killer-as - jacket. The jacket that was - house in'Oak Clff” It has- .:ma .“t 3"’ time. he prob- .,
e eres ‘{ and Dushy ~ subsequently recovered in a‘- been -correctly, ascertained gu:g;- x::wsb:pef u"ls'];:x:: o

the -Pr - . parking lot- and i fypngipepnts a5t 1 : s
' and_.'ﬁppiet’ss"b i g : "identified that no such taxicab driver . actions of his fellow Marines

. existed in . Dallas;* On” the  who were-aware of his in

. gray '.one.” Thera: are’. no < oihcr hand, “the. district -at- ;. terests Jn: Marxism and’th

.as ‘Oswald’s was:.a -light"

conceivable,. :

that ‘Tippit - witnesses’ who have stated 'i: torney, who was : :

h . L.witne “hav vy .quoted_ in  Uni E

of. hinidentitied s that  Oswald . was wearing’ > a  newspaper transcript- as Syo ,‘gf,i-‘i:,“&&f:&:‘:ﬁ?ﬁ? ' :
making:. the statement; Surst % :

‘not deter him from pursuings’
these interests. PRS- e 4
e e «{a—

a vy,
Jat 0 swald =

by.th

! 4 ¢ US)
o bfofdcgtzg ».an - olive-brown - Jacket “im
- = re.. or . afte

never made the :statement
nor, gid ‘any one selse;-Audio




“!viewed the. transeript of a’
-;telephona : conversauon in

“¥which Mrs. Markham was

wald from*

put out by’
1. The Dallas
ment . radio
t. the  police
er .at . 1:29
a: simﬂanty
roadcast de-
the ‘Preées
-and Tippit’s.
conceivable,’
‘that Tippit .
1. because of. . !
1 broadecast
adlo.. »2 ..

Tippit- snd
each other. .
finding. - =

that™ Oswald
re acquaint-
iseen -each
any mutual -

Witnesses to:”

-Mrs. -~Helen
itness {o the
pit, put the:
ter-1:06 p.m....
ae: made it

dquarters - un
-adio by an-
to the. ‘assas-

ingo B en a-+ > mission:~3"The—=Cx

r.various .

1.in ‘her tes. -

Jarkham was-
L.

"'}f'

‘a deseription. In the”
itranscription” Mrs. Mark-
Jmn reaffirmed her ' posi-
itive * identification - of ~Os- _.
fwald ' and - denied: havmg
idescribed "the killer.:

ishort, stocky, and bushy
thalred.

Specnlaho — Another
iwitness to the: slaying-of °
\Pattolman ‘Tippit, an.
unidentified :woman,” was®
1inter\riewed by the FBI but
was. never called.as a wil
ness -by the. President
Comm.\ssion -on- " the ..Assas-

alleged o~ have ‘made such -

Speculation.
wore -an - olive-brown plain
is;

* Commission ﬂndlng.—At
the “time of his arrest,"Os-
= wald - was “not ~wearing -'a
jackeL The jacket that-was’

% subsequently recovered in a

. parking lot- and jdentified’
.as. Oswald’s “was a light-
. gray _.one.” There  are no
witnesses  who have stated -
" that Oswald was wearing

-.an - olive-brown jacket’ im- .

. ‘mediately before_-or “after
“his’ arrest. The Commission .

swald taken- subsequent:

- attribution :fo: the. district”

has seen. no .pictures of

~-oceurred.  Sinister -connota- .-

tions~were--evoked by the’

Da::ryl Click' drove Oswald
from "downtown Dallas to
-the .area- of ‘his’ reoming:’
" house in*Oak Clff It bas-
 been .correctly  ascertained -

" that po 'such taxicab driver

- existed InDallas, On’ the
other hand, the district ats..
torney, who was quoted in

. & newspaper transcript as’:
making the statement,
never made the statement

- nor did any one -else. Audio*"

tapes of the dlstnct attor- fleame 4 Russian during his .

“ney's press? % conference

1as- revealed " Kennedy. -

sination. sof " Presidenti ¢, nis arrest that show him. - make clear that the person'
“This-witness 18" cych a-jacket. Pletures "-who -transeribed.-the.-con--
alleged to have stated that . 'tyien shortly after his ar- . ference: rendered a. refer.
she saw. two -men involved %, roct.show him in the shirt = ence -to. the “Oak’ Cliff”

. in.the shooting".and that " that Mrs, Bledsoe described - area of Dallas as 2 person,
vthey ran:-off . in opposite -<

him_'as. wearing when she . “Darryl Click.” This error in

- directions’ afterward,

: Commission .finding. .

Lippit known., “fo  the' Com:
ission is Helen ‘Markham.

P‘

-n, ‘Barbara -« Jeanette' Da:
vis -and Virgh:de _Davis. ‘saw

-C
S test.\mony before -the’
issi Mrs:

because : they found the:

.

.'treet, “but Fthey.’ did " not;’
_'itness the shooting itself.

living in Dallas during Octo-
ber and November. The pis-
tol was small and easﬂy con-
cealed
Speeulatwn.—'l‘here was

Trrbad

tely-

has no evidence that -there
was any = witness ‘to_ the
slaying - ofher :than: those
id - § chapter,IV
!{ Speculatxom—N ¢
saw Oswald., between k
time . he iwas supposed ¢
have reloaded his

F o it
- wit

car -radio . to
ce dispatcher
at 1:16 pm,,
Scoggins, 2%
‘ked 'at the’-
1 :Street and.:

man. w:r.h
“hand walk!
awn “immedi- :

ey- heard the’ -

: shots that.
it.” The “man’
1ells from his’
‘ned the cor-

\ Street onto -

+ All of these
cept Bena-
1ently picked
t'a lineup as.
ienavides did

:as the .man "they

flight after the murder of

Tippxt. The killer was seen,
' gun in hand, by & Ted Cal-
laway and-Sam Guinyard in
- the block of Patton Avenue.
between 10th™ Street- and
Jefferson - Boulevard - after
the, shooting™of Tippit -

ferson and turn right On’
the evening :-of - November -
22; Callaway .and "Guinyard -
picked Oswald-out-of a po-"~
. lice lineup as the man they ™~
saw with a gun. Two other
men, Warren Reynolds and

They saw him run to Jef- .

eckley

ndma—-dn

Mrs. » . Jobnson,: stated :
that “she’ had ot seen the:
holster .before. There-is no.
teason to believe that Os- .
wald: could not. have ‘had
both a’ pistol and the hol-~
" ster hidden in the. room.
- Oswald's pistol was a small
one.” with the barrel cut
 down” to - 2% - inches. "It
. could-have- been concealed
'in a pocket of his clothes.

Speculaﬁon.—OSwald did
“not- pick - up the revolver’
f.rom his room at 1 p.m.

"-Commission finding.

There :is - reason- to. believe

that Oswald did -pick up
~_.the revolver from his room,
probably concealing “it be-
-neath his jacket. This like- -
" Hhood is reinforced by the
* finding of the pistol holster -

Pat Patterson, saw-a man'”. in .the room after the as-

with a pistol in his hand

running south on -Patton
{Avenue. They followed him -.
- of " Mrs. Paine where he

sassination, since this in-
‘dicates that Oswald did not
store the pistol at the home

“saw ‘him on_the bus-at ap<’l
0 .

“never~brouzht‘

- this ] pistol; .17 don’t: kmow, -

:'shown ..in..

> the. President;.

no place to hide

transcription is ..the':'sole
source for the existence-of a
-as a taxxcab

the ‘Texas The’atre and
drew, a:gun. He ‘veceived. &

‘and 2. bruise under his left ™
reye: in _the .course of his:’
struggles. During the :time’
- he- was in ‘police custody;’
he was ‘neither illtreated

) Speculatmn.
was never formally charged
* with. the .

shght cut over his right eye -

i~ Qswald "

. O avIew? -
Mmr;s. While -stationed in’
" California, he-studied Rus- -

sian, In February.1959, while

an -official ‘test- on his pro-"

ably - read - 4" Russiandan.
. .guage newspaper.” The -re-
actions of his fellow Marines

who were aware of his . in- -

terests in° Marxism and the =

Soviet Union were apparent-
1y not antagonistic and did

-+ ¢still"in"the Marines, he. toqk“"'“

, ficiency in Russian and was °
*rated “Poor.” In California
at-about’ this time he ‘prob-

not deter him from pursuing

these interests. © - -
Speculat!nn._ — Oswald

service -in- the Marines as

part of his military training.” -
" Commission finding.—Os- -~

'wald never .Teceived any,

training from the' Marine

. Corps in the Russian lan-

" guage. His- studies of Rus-
- .sian- were ~entirely on his

-"$1,600). while "in . the. Ma-
“rines. It is entirely consist-
ent - with . Oswald's

rines. Moreover, despite his
tat t.to Aline. Mosby,

charged only with the,
shoohng of Pat.rolman 4. D.

finati

- he may not actually have

saved $1,500, for it was pos-

the trxp '.o Rusaaa in 1959 for

~

- Oswald was arraigned for

iderably- less t.han that

- amount.

‘the . murder -of President ", Speculatxon.—-lt ls P!'Ob-

Kennedy - before’ Justice - of
the . Peace David-Johnston.

“on .the fourth floor of -the:::

: -Pohce Departmient - building

. Previously, he had'- ~been’
arraigned” before .Johnston
for the murder of Tippit at
7:10 p.m., November 22._,::, -

Specnlatmn.-—'!‘he pohce
quest.ioned - Oswald exten~
sively about the Tippit
murder on the first day of -
his detention.. They did not
question him about the. as-.
sassination . of Presxdent
Kennedy. e e

Commission ﬁndin:
Dallas, police officials
stated that they questioned.
Oswald  repeatedly. -on,
November .22 about ‘the

ination of President
Kennedy and his relation-
ship to it. At the first in-
terrogation, - Captain. Fritz

. able that Oswald had prior

coniacts with Soviet agents
before he entered Russia in

- -approved . :.mmediately on
recexpt.

958 bec
at.1:35 am., November .23." 7 gfor av,s:“;:,h;’m‘;wigg' .

.- time . .and at his own initia- .- -

-~ could not have saved $1,600 Z..
" from his Marine pay for, hxs L
-mptoRusuinlsss.' LS
%"+ Commission. “fnding. —_Mn e
.- November 1959, Oswald told -
\ an American --Teporter - in -
‘Moscow, Aline “Mosby, that™ ~
he had saved -$1,500 (not’

-known’
frugality that he could have -
saved: the money from the ..
$3,452.20 in pay he received - |
while. he”.was .in.the Ma- * ~

sible for_him to, have made . )

Commxssion ftinding— '\
There is no. evidence that

Oswald  was in touch with
Soviet - agenis before his

visit to Russia. The time’

that it took for him to re-
-cejve “his visa in Helsinki
for entrance to the Soviet
Union was shorter than the
-average .but not beyond the

i’ normal range for the grant-

ing of such visas, Had Os-

wald -been recruited as a.

Russian agent while he was
-still ‘in the Marines, it is

most improbable that he

would have ‘been encour-
aged to defect. He would
have been of greater value
to Russian intelli as 2

asked Oswald to t
- for himself at the time the
President was shot. FBI
agents who were present
also stated that he was
questioned about the as-
‘e R

Marine radar operalor than
as a defector. ’
Speculation, — Soviet sus-
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" picion of. Oswald Is _1n.dl-- ment of State in Wtay to re-
cated by the fact that:he'- turn to the United States.
was sent off to .work.in a . '

 radio plant in Minsk as an -~ OSWALD’S TRIP -
unskilled hand’ at the-low- - ) <

: est rate- of ‘pay although he' -T0 IHEXICO a TY €

. qualiied 25 a trained radar * - Oswald’s trip’ to Mexico §

* and  electronics technician, * . City in late September and .

Commission finding.—The . ®arly, October, - 1063, less -
| Soviet.Government probab-, than “2.imonths ‘betors he §

: assassinated President Ken.

. 23 it would be of any Ameri- - edy, has' provoked specula- -

* can.who appeared In:Mos.... tion that it was related; in

- cow-and sald he wanted to.-.Some way to a consipracy to

" live in the Soviet Union, Un:+. murder_the, President, - Ru.

der.the circumstances it is* ‘mors include assertions that |

t0° be -expected that :he -"he madcaclandesune flight

would be placed in a, posi- " from -Mexico. to Cuba - and 25

tion. that would not involve . back and that he received a- - §

national securlty. Moréover, large ‘s sum_of money—usual

Oswald had been:.a _ndu- lyzstlmated at $3,000—which.

operator, not a teclmlclan,.. he’ brought back to Dallas-

in sthe Marines:-His. total .. with, .him. The Commission
income In Rossla was higher ' has'. no.. credible evidence
than normal because his pay that.Oswald went:to; Mex-

- was supplemented for abou -

2 year by payments from the

. Sovlet “Red Cros: >, ’mofﬂ

X ;'.lb an -action: ,while- thcre, or
‘ueved ﬁhat thesa paymznb that he reeelved larza sums
bl

tiops:>'who - settle. In’ the
Soviet.Union, in -order:that

Minsk; durxnx the .time: Os-. 3
wald;was thers. Oswald be.+ The;:Passport Office. of ithe
longed. to .a hunting. club’;; Department of State had no-
near Minsk, but th. no, insiructions: i ta delay-:-issu—

- muon,.took pl3

‘. _Orleans’ In Ay
; . : . ' James P, Hosty Jr., had glv- - -

Zﬂ?;f&‘f‘:f &1’ §§v'zea.m : “bi . en his name and {elephone ; WHER e wsked

telligence apparatusagiie

" Commission -finding:

SMarina Oswald's father died -~ he ~should ‘recelve: a'.U.

while, she. was _still: an. in.." Passport, Therefors, Osw ald

fant.. Thls reference is'pre.  -should’ have been - requtred .

sumably to her. uncle, Iya~ - to file such’an aMdavit be-

Prusakov, who was an execu-

tive . in the, ‘lumber indus.

by: police for disd

¥
give him Oswald's, addresslf .peace. ‘the oute,

distribution of F|
gn'Dauas when she learned Cuba ™ handbill

:Special Agent H,
- * other : FBL - age
E ,talked with Osw
lis . return - to
October: -3, 'and,
22. Hosty did in
Paine at. her

Oswald ‘an-No

-Rumors :and . speculatio
that'.Oswald : was ' In * some
way associated with or used :
- by agencies:of the US Gov- ¢

‘his “return’’ to.:the: " -United -
States,’ Insinuations “-weve:

wald had taken down the I
cense - number~of ~ Hosty’s

RO Specuhﬁon -that’: -he ~ha
Specuhﬁo swald “did some:-working . relationshi
-with the. FBI was’ based o

was»‘;ble~t6 'bnng bis- wie:s;
chﬂd out of:the. Soviet fr
L n.io wz’ch ;

find g
Paine had-never:;
drés

Jnlons: gethar—Oﬂxer- SAm
srican citizens: have brought
halreRi uskmwlv&on&gb{
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s T P i e R BT,

—ﬂm%{’:‘t‘;’;;m’gﬁﬂ s‘ecur - tempted to- e‘patrhh hlm- +» posed ease with which he re-- "Specnlat{on. = Dallas po-.-
ltgn: Police unc-v_‘ sel( CaT e 2.0 et - celved passports -and. visas..' lice must have known' wher

- “ L Speculation. —Oswuld did Speculation. that -he. had "Oswald ‘was living in “the’
Speculation.—It was most . » not have money for his trip. - S0Me -working relationship - city because Mrs. Paine had

exceptional  that: - Oswald - with the FBI was based on o
was able to bring his wife to \Iexi;o.. in .Sepem?ef given . the- address.. of Os:.

T

ﬂ at. , Mrs’i Paine’:
dld. not, intex
-

O‘{SPIRA'

1963. : an entry In Oswald's note- wald's room on North Beck-., .l . REIA!TO
x ;goxczmvlv? t:u;.l :’[ the Soviet, Commisston'" tin ding—An . bOOk EWlﬂB t.he name ﬂm‘nl ltey Av:nue to the FBI some: - Rumors conc °
There Is no reason to believe 07, » in Dallas. The Directors of 05“'31‘1 and

that the Oswalds recelved (2t De hadsufficlent money oy Ty ™ % op P o8

COMluxon ﬂndlng.—\l'rs "each “other, or °
unusually favorable . treat- N emalke the trin.to and from

Paine had never given the::
axe ) testified before the Commis- 14 % Including Patro;
ment In being permitted or . Jiexico City. Therelsno evt- o0 " "0 22 o was never 2ddress of” Oswald's. room. : Tippit, Gen. Edv
assisted to leave the Soviet 0°nC® that herecelved any 'y ornioy ot their 2gen-’, jighouse’ to the FBL, nor:.
Unfon together. Other Am. - 23%istance In flnancing his o, 5" ™ o0 o Bad she known the address " 55 0d Bernard |
erican citizens have brought &ip to Mexica. -The total - Commission. has com.:luded prior 4o the- assassination. : o pecmonexts
thelr Russian wives out: of -. COSt Of His: 7day trip has © on the basis of its.owmrdn. IDETEfore, the Dallas police ' §3° Factfinding} .
the Soviet Unlon, both be-- 500 ey, Smated 8- vestigations ‘of the files of, QU hot have learned the 1 3 Sousplrator)
fore and after Oswald, -, 1633 B39 38% “% . " pedersl agencies-that O 20dress from the FBI which . ShiP-The Comn| |
s . gencies - tha ‘did not. know the ad intensive * inquiy B
Specalation. — .Oswal d Speculaﬁon.—-Oswa!d was . wald was not and had never ow the address backgrounds . af *
14 have b al accompanied on his trip to  been an agent of any agency - 22f0re the assassination. - ships: of Oswald
“‘i:::dmt‘; ave Deen pers/ yrexico Clty by a man and -of the. US, . Government - 10¢ Dallas Police did mot* to -détermi . W]
m returz to . twowomen.: .- .-, ' (aslde from his ‘service in 0OV .that. Oswald was in - kne: n ¢
United States if Sovi - Ly S e T ‘the city before the assassina- W each oth
telligence had not d C finding.—In. the Marines) aid was not - tiom. - .involved In a
to use him in spme way Vestigation hasrevealed that - and had never been used by " ith
agalnst the United States. . " Oswald traveled alons’ on 2Ry US. Government ag S

has been ; othars. ;
the bus, Fellow passengers for any purpose. The FBL _FBL policy for 20 years to- © find. any. credih

Commission /linding. - — 4
on the bus between Houston ~ Was interested in him as a_ 'inform employers-of Com- ., to support

. There is :‘17/‘! vidence - that and Mexico City hiave stated . former defector and it m. : (ings Opgv‘\)r:ldth:n

osﬁ“ld h wanu: vrhorbgs fet. that he appenred to be trav- - tained a file on him, i
lém?el ymm‘bent; Sov?et lonvt:l- ;lmv alone and.that they ' Speculatlon—Oswald: wa

ce. The Russians Have .. Td not -previously, k‘nowz.x_, i

pér'll.mttzd other American him. ..
Aefectors to return’ ;
United States. -Mexico, - Oswald: made -a.

Sp eeu]ztitm. . clandestlne fiight:to Havana

in
exit visa for Marina Oswald . 214 back.’

.FBI or the CIA: He-was-re-:
crulted by an agency. of.the’
. US. Government- md
“to Russia In 1939, = -

Commission flndingu—Mr

N\,

Commission. .1inding:—Th
FBI advised: the: Commis
ston that it: has never bee:

mth my third  p3

- Speculatlon.—
Oswald, Jack R

its policy to inform empl
‘Marguerite”. O swaldfre ploy- Ian N
was granted so promptly the >~ Commission . quently ewres:ed the opins:-:Sr$ -that-they-have .Commu :?thin a ‘frewDbi
Soviet authorities must.have~* Commission -'has ‘found no  ion ‘that her son.was such " rists ‘or suspected ' Commu- ' th R
wanted - Marina -to - accom--. evidence that Oswald made ° an agent, but she: stated be-r | - nists*workiig for:them and * P er
pany her husband. ., any Right to Cuba.whils-he . o:0'the Commission that o1 . that the. FBL:does. not dis. - Commisslon

‘ Commission ﬂndin:. > was in Mexico. He never.re- :
Marina -Oswald’s. exit:'visa .~ ceived permlssion from_the ﬁ;ﬁﬁzﬁ T‘l'zr:‘gnreléte:rs i:f t::
application was--not acted - Cuban Government %o enter G
upon with unusual rapidity, :..Cuba nor from: the _Mexican-
It took at least 5% Jmonths :

seminate : internal " security * Oswa:lds ‘TOO
information."to anyone -out Nniles from Ru

pit's residence
es from Osw

f~5pe¢ulztion. e
wald @id not hy
% ‘eéy tolrepay .th
'-_' ‘had. received fr

partmientof Sk
" "part ‘of the exp

‘were- granted more- qmckly
to ‘other: Soviet..- ives..'of..
American cxtlzens.
Speculat!on. —’,Sovietf o
thorities gave Oswald notice"
a month “and’ a half in:ads
vance that they had gx-antedj
-hinx an exit visa, an unprece~
dentcd- aet for- the. Soviet.
-Government. -
* Commission findln:—The
Oswalds . were notitied' on . ..
‘December 23, 1961, that their —

ber 27,1963, in.a speech at -
requests for ele visas: had. : N story eporting that QOswald
beex. ted by-Soviet.au-< the Umversity.. of - Havana, : rep g

%- Fidel Castro; under the in. - Bad told her that:he was
;hl:;letcxle:.p hneararlez: vﬁis: :1 4" Buence oL:liquor; sald “The ::  working f;"' the-SIhJ.S." De-
til: December 1, '1962. ‘on - first_time: that Oswald ‘was. fhartms;nt: State. ;s;ated i
Janvary 111, 1962," 17 days®+. o that she had assumed incor- exhaustive anal
i ol e th 2YS " sherefore ‘had knowledge rectly ‘that.he-was working -.-had '-the: rifle before. the. i wald’s: income 4
T evallable Omealt iis that Oswald had made sur. With :the ‘Department’; of : Presldent’s. murder beciuset Itures, - made-. 1o
;r:: p‘l:la: :!; e. mf?gdun& repetitious. visits:to- Cuba, " State when' he:told her that.. it was. most, unlikely that.it; :mission by an I
May 22. The Soviets did'not .~ Commission finding.“Cas :‘:mte (S)ervallcg m
give .the Oswalds any .ad... tro’s speeches are monitored ithat Osw.

‘day if it had not: already ifunds to make t|
vance notice; the’ vxsas‘could directly by, the U.S,’ 'Inlgr had information on the: ‘xifle. apattment repay

Athis earnings. |
i;  Specilation.l.
- purchase-: of: the . rifle *by} ;Oswald. was sht
Oswald within-24 hours of. ! he looked direc

" apparent re

‘some’; ;other: sq

The™ :
Dallas police- had not. been ‘lbe::; ?hs:?o‘:nn; ;

‘aware of Oswald's presencef ts
“in the- city before the assas- :!I:leﬂaft‘:: onfn

“evidence hasever, been: sup
‘plied or obtained to suppo:
this allegation. Oswald': ac- -

jCommission has

s idence - that
Pame, but no FBI zgenu, e
_had :interviewed him: there{ ;e:;ed a:: o;: |
efore the assassination. The} | v or any

FBI had’ not reéanrded himz ;}fz’ h:ors:;::

i. 'small amounts
fz'om Ruby at "a

visa had a q,s,day exph-.. not-contain the: alleged sli;
tion time after date ofissu-*::of the’ tongue.:: :
ance,” Lee .Oswald- delayed‘ i
pickiog it Gp until he knew::tag ‘”Cu
when - he: was lg;ving;! He -Mexico which helmmediate—
could” not- arrange’ a*depar-’. 1y corrected ‘to’ “Cuban con- 7 «
ture: date until he: recexved sulate.” The. Commisslon has

nu.“ bass

. Re : Peculaﬁon.— FBI ins Commissxon ‘hy . L
they’ had ‘never tried” 't0: re- terviewed ,Oswald- 10 - dayr fahla to establig
cruit Oswald to act . i - kind,. t el




Seh
- (2) on-October 27, 1957 while
% stationed.in’ Japan;‘Oswald
%" accidentally..shot himself in--
the left elbow with.a 22 der-*
' ringer. that-he. owned. The .
;.,—Commlssion .bas found ‘o
evidence -that ~Oswald had-
¢ any connection with the fatat ’
: shooting of lev_ateASchrand. “
Speculation.’=Z The Texas”
chool* Book Depository 1s”

“was: there{ore a mumcxpal‘
employee." ,‘Accordmgly, he

“ pacity vouched for him. -
%~ - Cominission finding.—~The
%} Texas School: Book- Deposi-
tory ‘is a private corporatton

..Oswald .* thetetore ¥

COmmission ﬁndm .-—The :
Dallas police and.theSecret--
+ Service’ bothx notified the.- :
- Commission’that,-other than ~
the : Trade’ Mart, :they had’
searched no buildings nlong
-+ < the route of the- President’s

notorcade’ or:elsewhere in
: Dallas in connection with the -
y President’s visit.-It -was no!
_Secret _Service*practice to
search bmldmgs “along ' th
routes ot -moton::des 5

 Speculation.’ Sherif! E. 3.
Decker * of ~Dallas-- County -
" came on the police radio ‘at - !
*12:25 .pm. - with- orders to.
. calm trouble at.the Texas
School .Book "Depository. .
“was one of the mast notori-: .. Commission ﬂ{““"" =
sy, Ir., had give . Ocleans. in " August. 1963, ; * ous of Dallas gangsters. .The'a:‘,',ﬁgedglo:] d"f ft;‘xev
and telephone ' ‘" Commission - finding; Dallas Times-Herald of No- ... :

1rs. Ruth Paine : o : S * There ~Is . ng~ crgdxble evi- ;;;:2;’ tz;xzat(p"'sixe:;xf. ge:;
could call and -

swald’s address - er came.on the air at 12:25- :
:en she learned - p.m”:and- stated: ‘I don’t
nes and Marina ' know wh at': happened._

e "stated . that.
gave Oswald a .
per -with - the
2 and telephone
it. . Marina Os-..

,Commlsslon ﬂnding.—'l'he;
“last “FBL - Interview - with

- thi Oswald, before  the assassi- ¥
An FBI ;geng " nation; ’took place .in l\ew‘y

lation, = Jack’ Buby

ion has exammed televi. -
ion’ tapes -and mot.lon pic-

~hissYeturn to ‘Dall on ws. Speculat!on.—'l‘he D las b
October - 3, - and ,.r\wa:'mber .'police suspected Oswaid and ~ criniinal activity. derpass. ™
:*22. Hosty did interview Mrs. *i--Ruby of being involvedin an -~ Specuhtlon.—'l'he shooling' ™ the+ Tirnes-Herald -did ot
ten down the 1." -'Pzine at her home about % -attack on. General Walker. in Dallas ‘on ' January 23, ' mention-the time that the’
er. Of  Host's.'. Oswald on.Noverber 1 andy. and planned to arrest the 1964, of -Warren A~ Reyn-. . Presiden was shot. The ra-.”
i of his visits and 963. He also saw Marina i’ two - when . the. . FBI in- _olds, who- witnessed the " gio log of-the Dallas Coun- - .
lt;;l}’gu_sbah_d,_;,- . *’F"“‘ ‘riefly .on November, _utervened at thurequest ‘of - .flight of ‘Patrolman Tippit's: . {y- Sheriff's.. .Office ~-shows
n. — Dallas po- t Mrs. Paine’s house, but} AttorneyGeneral Robery F.'? ‘slaver on'Novembes 22 an that® Sheriff ‘Decker: came”
e known where - he'di - Kennedy, and asked the' po-  followed hira for a short dis*" ™ o the air at'40-seconds aft- -
Mving in the - : tance, may have ‘been' con- .- er+12:30" pii and stated:’
Mrs. Paine.had .- . nected.in somé way with the * wStand by me. All units and’ "
wddress .of - Os: " 1 ination - "of * President : officers vicinity of station’
on North Beck. allegation, appeared:in : t-he . Kennedy and the slaying of_ - report-4o:the-railroad-track
o the FBI some. ,:.'__' + November'-- 29, i~ 11963, . ‘Essue - P atrolman Tippit ' A'man ar'’ yrea: Just north of Elm-
the .assassina- he: 'mfnl’,t "N _"Report to the railroad track
j 2 arrell ) Wayne area, just’ north ‘of "Elm>™

i Garner, was'xeleased asa’r The radxo log does not show
result,"in part, of tesﬁmony ;

Sl
e

n finding.~~Mrs,
iever given the
Oswald's “room:
the -FBI,-.nor
wn.the address.
> assassination:

_S.g,‘nm...-.'g.*,_qm gactﬂn hx_Co




3 area, just north of. ‘Eim!
Th radxo log does riot-show, >

RORE Oswald “and ZRuby With
Jinding—Mrs. “gach other, or] with .others,
ver.given the  j50)yging - Patrolman J. DJ,

‘swald’s - 'room=

the /FBI;: nor - Txpplt Gen, Edwm A. Walk-',

m the address
assassination.. ~

= Dallas police .. " {:lably ©
re learned the i;l';i; %o::%x:torliail::l:::;: % statement was fabricated by’ riumor,. origirially publicized.
,the FBI which - .mte.{:.si ve. inquiry.‘into - the. -.an ‘editor ‘of the newspaper. * by--a-~newspaper- columnist -
v the. address “ha ckgrounds -and  relation. < No- evidence - in ‘support- of» on'. February, 23, 1964, was
i~ assassination. : -ships of Oswald and "Ruby k this statm:enthasmrbeen T

Jalice did. not - 0 l:lef.ce,mnne whether. they i':;v;nced :fg gxmérg‘d‘ I ‘e findin;
iswald - was 'm s their investigation. ea Y ommission” 2.
e each °m" g e Stack on General Walker, the" g::-?usell& E’?Eﬁ;'}ﬁvéi'&aﬁoﬁ  The - Dallas ‘Policé" Departe >
‘-_Dmut?éncan; ?mwmﬁm 1O revealed -no. evidence - that ;. Ment notified -the. Commis: ™
suspec Pl no ar-": -+~ sion that® on November 22 it *
others. 1t was. unable to rests. The FBI hiad no knowds she-had ‘ever worked. lat the- ) ;ad ot one un deer survexl-—

' 20 years-to find any credible’ evidence: | Ledge that -Oswald was re. Carousel. Club. Employees’ 1 f
yers:of Com- .%o support the rumors link-! sponsible for the attack untli of the club had no recoliec- :lance c:is -8 p{;cauuon o
up&ct;d Com- ing Oswald zand Ruby . di-' ¥Marina -Oswald revealed the . uonk ;htaltl: shg tgy“xl\; le;;r_ conne ;’2 :;:: Ptesden;
o - them, . - worke ere. Be cDon- - P -
ﬂ'y}'. th}errefore ;‘el;:eﬁy Cogmlzg:g:onzg:;zi‘) ?lnfomm 9% December 3 . ald- was-arrestéd” and the Trade Mart. The Com:>
. that they were not-involved charged with distucbing the;‘ mission - Teceived- no - evis

i ‘Ruby and '- peace on February 13, 1964. dence.that the Dallas Po-2

After being placed i’ acell lice had. under surveillance
at’ the ' Dallas - city. Jail;* she". people:who. ‘spoke in_favor :

Mmuch The allevatlon later ',Moéney) :
appenred in the Nationial En- .had allegedly worked at one
£. quirer- of May 17, »1964. The ::time as. a stripper at k

cnut.iom in- Dallas on No—*
vemben-22 -included. surveils ..
lance - of--many : people,~
” among® :them: some who did:

' no -more’ than-speak in £a~ 3
eged:- connection *; between vor-of school : integration. -

wunl

i ﬁndmz«—‘rhe
the - C L

‘as ‘never-been +7
‘nform employ- .

“ have Commus <,
ected - Commu- %,
; for them ‘and
- doe i

-* Commission. finding.”
'ana. Oswald stated- that
+ on,-one:: occasion -in -March -
eneral Walker were’ pro or; April 1963, her husband .
ably,” ‘aéquainted’ witheach - old_her-that he was going -
ther. since Oswala's note- AND SPECUTATIONS {0 .practice firing with the -
rifle-:Witnesses have testi-:
fied . that ‘they--saw Oswald !
- at-shooting-ranges in-the: _ -
Dallas: area- during October. - .
and November -1963.:Inves-; -
. tigation- has- failed to con:~
firm. that. the man seen by~ - :
these witnesses was Oswald. .

o uxyone out-
tive. br:nch of.

.rment and ~Tippit rhved g
Thiles away. from: Ruby “Tip~
.pit's residence was about

tions difficult to place in the
categories treated above also”
- required consideration or in- .
- -vestigation by the-Commis-

tiier,
partment of State’ to cover ¥.4ras" no - evidence : that, the... g?xihlgt st;r:;e n::sacye 1?:::; e

part of “the" EXPGHS" of. h—"‘x stwo. knew - each othar. 1t is,

“Commission ﬂnding.—Al-
J\though -Oswald’s . notebook
ntamed Walker's ..name

ipal &
pohce had .ob- ; _~
1d _closely. on:‘-’-'
at ha‘gl ‘not_ce-

‘had ‘not. beqn A {::g‘ ?l:v ::in
sald’s. presenc f—.“i
‘fore the assas< 3‘3

. ieral: Walker stated th‘t h:3~ attention, The Commission’s’
-

mdmgs :ra set forth below
= tati ';Oswald; wa
it P ; nJ. re

ppit;, Bernard ; Weiss:: the .death. of Marm

‘man, and Jack Ruby met by :
reamngﬂment :ontNovem- . MarﬂnD . Schrand
-at- th

£ :
Oswald ".did not have a
dnver's Ilicense. Ma&rina -
Oswald”and Ruth . Paine’
- have-testified that he could
not drive‘a car, and -there
- is no confirmed evidence t6-
Tumor was -mentioned- by. at establish- his presence ' at”
Joan, nor that he_received . Jeast one of.Oswald’s fellow® 3nY location ‘as the driver?
+small amounts-“of - money . ing.——In-. \rarines.- Private -Schrand of a car;~ Mrs,-Paine did_
1’ from Ruby at-any:time. An . .vesuganon bas revealed no .o fatally - wounded. by .2 give-Oswald - some driving.
w .that - Osw:ld exhaustive anxlys:s of - Os. - ‘evidence to support this as. discharge’ from a- riot-type-. lessons--and ‘he did drive
sertion.: Nox is there -credi- shotgun -while he :was.-on - -short: diswnces on these oc- .
+ {ble evidence that any of the.: guard ! duty on Janu“y By -
: jthree men knew each-other. . 1958, near.the carrier pler, -
Specnlatmn.—-Oswald re-.
nced. the, own: - ‘enue Semce expert, reveals - I~ gnecnlation. < Ruby's ‘sis-” U-S. Naval Air Station, Cubi, West
A ’ T pecnla o - Ru ys sis- ceived. :money by Western
' ﬂﬂe;“j\dthm 1 {that Oswald had -sufficient '[ter,.Mrs. Eva‘.Grant, said Point, Repubhe of the Phil- Union-telegraph from time-
d not. already -ifunds to-make the State De- gnat: Ruby - and “Tippit. were ippines. The official Marine . ‘to-time -for -several months.
‘on on'the‘rifle. ;- putment repayments- fron investlgaﬂon. 4An 1958 found’ ‘before- the .assassmatmn of.
\ finding,-The that Schrand’s death was the: “President Kennedy. -~ = +1

‘Ruby -or anyone -else”to re-» |

o Commisslon ﬁndmg.—'l'bl
_pay his . State’ ‘Department

‘Commission ﬂndm;.—-"vlrs.’

o rdemtal dis.” :
ﬂg t.r::gd “tl;e it ;Grant has denied ever mak- z:,i‘:.l;e :I '1?,_5 gun and that .,-_c amission finding.— An
e -ifle - Dy ¢ i i ' " po other'person or-persons _employee in the Western

n-24 hours of L he Jogked directly at Ruby “itatement like it,-saying it- were involved in ‘thé: inei-. -Union main office in Dallas, i
tion. Ifthad had § sn- apparent: recognitlon of - fwas uitrue and =‘without  dent The rumor that Oswald. C.-A.-Hamblen, made state- i
3 in o{mrat:on  him.: - foundation. Ruby~ was .ac-- was involved-in Schrand’s .ments that he remembered.

& S Commission ﬂndmg.—The «quainted with another Dal- death in-some'way may have = seeing- Oswald there on
w~~The FBI in-' Commnssmn has been un- las policeman named Tippit,- had its origin in two circum- . some - oecasxons couecﬁng
swald 10 days \ ‘able to’ establish -as a fact .'but this was G. M. Tippit stances: (1) Oswald was sta- .

ssassination, - % Tny kind { i of the special services bu-  tioned at Cubx Pomt at the : Conhnued on Next Page .

o e,




- I’osxﬁon of Howard L. Brennan on- Nov. zz, 1963, (Photograph taken on,
. March 20, 1964, and maxked by Brennan during: his testimony to-show -
the window (A):in ‘which be saw:a.man: wlth 2 rifle, and tha window

B (B X on the‘ mth ﬂon in whwh he

mony- before the Commis- " Mexico City'tb Dallas by biss,_

. sion; Hamblen was unable to”
. state.whether or not the per-

“:somthe .had-seen ‘wasLee -

. Harvey Oswald.”" Western -,
. U’nlo’n ofﬁcxa!s searche(h

i froim".‘rune 'mrough?,—l‘{ovgm
- -~ ber-1963 -but found no, mon
. ey orders payable to'Lee Os
_wall:or to any of his known
ahases A Westem Umon~of-

“The Commission has’ found
no [€vidence ‘to K

. radio:: Station KOPY,;:Alice,
who s€ated that Oswald visit
ed-his office on-the after.

noon: of. October-4 for about - prearranged plan,for escape-

25 minutes. According to the

manager, Oswald ‘was driv- :

‘ing:.a . battered -1933 -model’

car'and had his wife-and a -,

“the slightest. substance. VTTh

Commission:" found . no - evi
dence .that’Oswald had any

. after the_assassination.’
Speculation. :<-:0n
dred and fifty doua;s as

ber of small file boxes:list-:
ed in:the.inventory:
- fro!

hterature; mos!
of “which . belong - toRutl
Paine, 'not to’ -Oswald.” N

'-» a photograph c

“iee for-a perio|
Fter the -assass

* “she pleased, or
the protectmn
. Speeulatxon.
- guerite  Oswald




RIchard Brevard Bussell.Dem-
- ocrat of Winder,: Ga."-'l’hat

. John Sherman Cooper, 63 has.
' been a Repnblican Senatnr ‘

Stzles a.mi Cbax-rman ol the !

i y fon. The - :
son of a railroad: worker, .he !’
was a prosecitor for 20 years] !
in Ala.meda.County. Calif—}:
first as depuly district . attor- ] :
ney,. then- as Iehief. deputy and
then (19"3—39) district attorney.
‘He ‘'was Attorney. Generai of
California’ ‘193913 and Gover-
nor 194353.° Af Republican with
enormous appeal to Democrats,
he was the GOP vice presiden.
. tial candld:taln 1948. In 1953

~lows to be said about-
i the Congresslona

rnnkmg Democrat In the Houso
—for two xem. Fot the past.
decade hie has beemvice Chair--
man of the Democratlc Natio
al

Ar presumphon of
rate ;14 aster j’r silent Roosevelt: np— petence—and in
\poi.nted- an,'-lnvesugatory tri- sIn Chlet Jus
grand jury of-Dallas Counts bunalr_headed' ten,  the: Pres
,}also-was considered.As. specu] urt- chaxrman who-y
atlon about t.he~.~existencaa ot 3 :
nacle of* the 311
who had spent
Call.fomia prod
years as State
“leral and- ten ayf

veloped ' by ‘the Federal-
reau of Investigation and.anyly
‘additional evidence that-may]
_hereafter come to light or-be
uncovered by Federal or state

authorities; to make.such ‘fur-{:

ther {nvestigation as the'Com-
‘mission :finds desirab]e,
evaluate all the facts and

3 necessary- the:evidence point-
ing. to- Oswald':was’ massive
and the killing of Oswald-be-}.
.- |fore .the -television :.cameras
"%thad been the mos pubuc slay-

" ix:g of all time.

cisive importance The report
of: the Warren: ‘Com
ideals with them as  followss’:

~*“After Lee. Harvey- Oswald
was-shot by Jack Ruby, it was
no “longer ‘possible™ to- sarrive
-1t the complete . story ‘of: the

. cumstances surrounding S“Ch’assasslnatlan through normal

assassination, including-“the:

. subsequent violent : death

“assassination, and "to" report
_to 'me its findmg

pow!red to prescribe’
procedures and .t

' Judicial -procedures. during--a

ofitrial of*thealleged- assassin.
the man charged : with='thelaiternative’ meany. for ‘insti-

tuung a «comple ¢

o
ings to d!scover alt the facts|T
relat{ng to" the "assassination.
“*“By - his_ order‘og ‘Nov.F 29
establishing; the* Commission,|
President - Joh P

{avoid.. _pa'_i-al_lel ix_:véstig';tioﬁ:

continumg equivalent -of the
impartial, prestigious. royai
commissions:: commonly;:con-
vened -in Brltam and . other
Commonwealth countrles, ‘but
in appointing the Commission;;
Mr. Johnson evoked Amencan
precedents for such” h.igh-level
inquiries. . i
After: : the usasslnadorr oE

Congtess: establlshed a'"com-
: missnon -of: inqu!ry whose.

inelndad

v e; Su:
preme: Courf. Just!ces, ﬂve
d:th

questxpn was Its membershlp

‘and “stature, .
7 Among’ them: there- had $

a:large pool of ‘legal "and|
hvesﬁganv& npenence. The
Commissian hnd to be of such

Senator an

~that lt'would

" b accorded an’ Gverwhelming!

a cummxssxon the meediate

"« |batred and - vity

had’ to be one that would have
the: onﬂdence of. the Nat!on
tand” C xi_gress even It . one|
fmembet ¢ or - another- lacked
tthe- support of one-or another
group in:the population and
in Congress. :Every member|
had to-be'a man of outstand.
ing.’ accomphshment, repuh—
;o

fore . being “app
Court by Pri
nower.” -
iOn the benc}
the respect “an
liberals and aln

right-wing grou
is perhaps the
of living Amer]
2In Warren; M
jencountered .-t}
mant resistance
the -job, and r
cause it would
onerous burden:
ready great'res:

Chief Justice.., !
Ba:k I.n Um{on
When ‘the ' in
was made by, 1
of the: Presider|
torniey’ ' Genera|
Katzenbach and




it he could appear- before the

‘by - the Dallas’ pouce until’

-1963, ~.Special . Agent- ‘Bard-"

President’s Commission on. - well \Di* Odum of the FBI

howed Mrs. Marguétite Os--

ald 8’ plcture of ‘a-manto
etermme whether the man -

a3 known to her: Mrs, Os- .
ald stated Y subsequenuy

meppzt slés;ing wasl arreSted
! after *talking ‘to - some -pri-
vate” invesugators and soon

3 plunged to his death from
Commissmn ﬂ.ndmg‘—Ma‘ . an- unbarred™ 33]1, window.

_Service incarcerated Marina
Oswald .. immediately. -after

-rina Oswald was given pro- ,
“tection' by ‘the Secret :Serv.
penod “of tune af-

Commlssxon Imding.-— Ac-
¢cording to Mrs. Helen Mark-
. bam, ;one of -the -witnesses
'»'to the Tippit slaymg, Mrs.
<~ Marguerite Oswald and two
' .men who claimed to be re-

-porters: from™ Philadelphia -

the protectlo at any ume. 3—‘:‘:?’:2.;0 ;gst:-rviﬂh;;‘;;
: Specuhtlon. --Mrs Mar. - ham’ dxd not wish. to be
“interviewed and put ‘them

photo;raph £ Jack. Ruby " of] Aﬁerward - Mrs. Marks’

& ﬂgnt -of “November zs’

-the Oswald: matter nnd the % ti

-shooting™ ot Patrolman Tip- -

"'pit’ William Edward Mark-"
“ham "had been in Norfblk, :
‘Va., at the time of the assas- -
;. ination and had not returned
‘to Dallas until’May 1, 1964.
He had.no personal knowl

- trolman’ Txppit. -On June 30

1964, ‘another’ o{v'Mrs:' Mark

.-Altred
Markham, was’ mested at .
.Mrs. Markham’s- aputment
- by Dallas Police on a charge

- of burglary.-While trying-to .

escape, "he - fell from “the

_bathroom of-the apartment
to .-a- : concrete - driveway .

about 20 feet below. He was "
- taken to Parkland Memorial
. Hospital, treated . for --in-
juries, and after 6% -hours -
was taken to jaill As of July

.31, 1964, he was in Dallas

‘County . Jail awaiting. trial.
There was .also a warrant
outstanding against him for
pa.role v1olatnon. :
Speculation. — The head-_
quarters detachment of the

- U.S.~ Army, -under.-orders
--from [Secretary ‘of Defense
“"Robert S.]-McNamara's- of-

Th.i.s nssett.on ls ‘based -on _'-

:an interview with U.S. Army.
" Capt. Richard C. Cloy that

o

AN B e o

appeared in the Jackson, " : b

- Miss,, -

having said t.hat “we were -
“in.a state of readiness and .
" had just finished a funeral-
..rehearsal because there was-
grave concern for President °

Hoover’s health. But we.nev-

er expected ‘that our prac- -
tice” was preparing us for .

. President Kennedy.” -

Speculation.—The ship in"
which Oswald - went to Eu-

rope in 1959 stopped in Ha-
vma on the way. -~

i : Commission finding.—Os- -
wald boarded the SS Marion °
- Lykes in"New Orleans and . -

it.sailed on’ September 20,
1959, It docked in Le Havre,
France, on October 8 with

-.only one previous stop—at

another Fre.m:h
lice. -

Clarion-Ledger.-- of -
.February'."21," 1964.° ‘Tbe_

“edge of the shooti.ng ‘of Pas:-




Eart Warren, ‘72, is_the. 14
Chief Justice: of -the .Unite
States -and Chairman -of ‘the’
Assassination’Commission. The’
son.of arailroad .worker,  he’
was ‘a proseciitor for 20 yesrs
i’ Alameda (County, Calif.~
first :as - deputy: district. attor

president of the’ World “Bank . |
3 (194749};;7.’:":lormerﬁ{.‘ydmiar'y ' S
Governor ;and "High" Cosimis.
" sioner "foF.'Germany '(1949‘-,’»: =
‘and a former Assistant Secre. ",
tary of War (194145). He was - 5
“eoordinator -of” United . States )
. isarmament activitles in 1961- - _ L
-63.- Two -years ago, when he - 5
'Was .67, he_ headed - a- special -

H

Crnes e e o

. presidential " team that ‘nego~
s . tiated with the Russians in the
Cuban . missile -crisis.- A - Re-
publican ‘and’ a New Yorker,
he is a. former chairman of -
the Chase. Manhattan Bank.. -~

telligence,” 1963, is the latest),
he .is' the brother.of ‘the .late
Republican Secretary of State,
"John. Foster Dulles: ,.uy .

ari Harbor- disd

presumptio

%

“on oI, bala 'S Wro 01 ew. at-ltheir - diverse 'political - views
::Roosevelt:ap) ‘pétence‘-'anq.f Integrity’= tacks'from: the rabid right and helped ‘insulate ‘the Commis-
restigatory- trlil. In Chiet ‘Justice *Earl e ‘always' strong feel:|even “from' certain mass . cir-|sion against attacks ‘from oth-

by then'- Su-fren,” the i President. found. a v ' '

ings, going back to the origins

culation newspapers.”
o the:Co cive:Cotatng.

urt, against outside Protective. Colorin ;
- ZL'But"":'nil;xy‘f of: thosel who

attacked Warren held in -high
" regard; the man whose :name
appeared second in'the Presi-
dent’s Executive Order: Sen.
Richard B. Russell of Georgia.
A" conservative - Democrat,
Russell has been in the Sen-
ate "for' 31 years ‘and-is its
d. senior member. His

fer / sources.* Republican .Sen. /.
John Sherman Cooper of Ken- / ”
tucky:is widely respected -by’
the liberals in Congress. Rep.
Hale Boggsis a moderate Dem-
ocrat -from the South.. Rep.
Gerald 'R..Ford of Michigan
Is. a.leader of conservativa
Republicans ‘in' the House. i
The two nongovernmental
members brought to the Com-
mission their wide experience
in the intelligence arid mili-
tary fields. Allen W, Dulles,

Justice, Owen|
four ‘members

chafrman’ who-was at.the pin:
nacle: of - the: judicial} branch, |
who 'had spent 207 years as’a
California* prosecutorsfour),
years as State Attorney Gen-
eral and ten as Governor be-
fore being appointed Tto the
Court by President’ Eisen-
nower.. . Ln ey S
On the bench, he had: won
the respect and affection of
liberals and almost incredible
hatred and vituperation-from

dent - Johuson
ion to appoint
the: immediate
S membership,
ations were s
o almost with-

.of_a".Chief:Justice .on a
commission] % %L gt

“Less than.an hour later,”
Marquis”Childs reported, “the
President ' was on .the phone
and shortly after that the
Chief 'Justice sat across from

loiz as a; wh.oi

R L I TP,

e|Tight-wing groups. ‘Abroad, he Mr.;: Johnson An-the oftice.to| - °= * . Investigation - of {former director of the Central

12t would have [is perhaps the ‘most - beloved which*the .new Pr dent was tl;e removal of Gen. Douglas|I0telligence Agency, had been

of the Natfon “'In‘{i\?g Amﬁric?sﬂv 1 still- unaceustomed. Chief. Jus: - \ 2 4 in intelligence . work on and
. - | ~In Warren, Mr. Johnson also

even if. one
tother lacked
me-or another
opulation and
very : member
n of outstand-

encountered - the ‘most - ada-
mant resistance to taking on
the -job,: and not- merely - be-
cause it would:.superimpose
onerous -burders: onto: his al-
ready great res,

tice Warren went again ‘over
the reasons why he could not
imission of “inquiry:: L.

¥, #'You've worn the ‘uniform
of your céuntry, haven't you?’
the President asked. *If.I were

and should not head the com-'

MacArthur -as commander of
American forces In. the Far
East won widespread acclaim,
As long as Russell served on
the Commiission, that body as
a whole was-insulated against
attacks

off for many -years. John J.
McCloy was an assistant Sec-
retary of War in World War 1T
and the military governor of
Germany after-the war, . -

‘The Warren - Commission’s

i

ponsibilities as' that might have been chief ‘counsel » was J. - Lee
. d against it b ofIRankin, who in the - Eisen-
the dislike of the Chief Jus- hower Adminisiration was
tice by some Southerners and|Solicitor General -— the Gov-
jconservatives. ., > .- ..., - ernment’s lawyer before the -
Each of the other~ three Supreme Court. Ranklin, 57,
bers of Congress selected had 14 assistant counsels and
for the Commission brought to) 12 top-level aides from Gov-
it vnusual talent. In addition|ernment departments,

Chief Justice.":
Back in Uniform:
*When the initial - approach
was made by two emissaries
of the Prcsident—Deputy,. At-
forney - General :Nicholas B.
thzenbach and Solicitor Gen-

jto ask-you to put it on-again,
;'you- would . do it, wouldn't
g ‘m asking

ment, -reputa-

there had to
of ‘legal and
perience. The
to be of such
that it' would
overwhelming!

iyou? That'’s what 1
you to domow."” .. - .. -,
With this -the . 73-year-old
Chief Justice d. That
he had done so out of i sense
of duty -did ‘not -sh

e,

Grmaniey
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THE NEW_YORK TIMES, SUNDAY, SEPTEMBER 13 1964,

PARALLELS FOUND
T0 OSWALD GASE

Prisoners Who 'fhreatened
' 3 Presidents Studied

’

"By EMMA HARRISON -

A number of Federal prison-
ers jailed for threatening the
lives of Presidents have mental,
tharacteristics . and  back-
grounds very similar to those of
Lee Harvey.Oswald, the accused
in of Presi K dy.

September Archives of General
Psychiatry. .

All were diagnosed as schizo-
phrenic and more than half had
been in military service and
been in difficulties there. Four
had, as Oswald, been bitter
about ' military discharges and
had sent.threats to the Presi.

- | dent related to their grievances.

Oswald, who had been bitter|
over the circumstances of his|
military discharge, had written
letters to Cov. John Connally of
Texas, -then Secretary of the
Navy. . :

Diagnosed at 13

The threats made by the 10
men ranged from' threatening
remarks to others, to letters

dy
. A _psychiatrist - “who has
 studied these cases said that if

and tel
Presidents, Kennedy, Dwight D,
Eisenhower and Harry S. Tru_-

-actually sent to 1

the early psychiatric diagnosis
of her son’s problems and had'
failed to cooperate when hewas

Several of the patients, like
Oswald, had joined the military:
service early, perhaps to meet!
developmental needs denied!
them by thelr families, Dr.!

fce might be expected to pro-~
vide them the strong controis,
ally missing in their families,
he said.

- Also, the need to ‘belong to
Some group also led to a fre-
quent interest in Russia, Com-
munism or- Socialism, and rep-|
resents a ‘“desperate need to
dentity with at least any group,
even a ‘bad’ group,” Dr. Roth-|
stein safd, .| -

Sppannﬂy been unable to fa.cel- -

offered psychiatric heip. B

Rothstein said. Joining the serv-; 1§

and a masculine figure, gener- )

Oswald had . threatened Presi-|™an- imilarities be.| Y¥90slav Appointed by U.N. —
! dent Kennédy by letter hel, Analyzing the itles be- Soeci to The New York Dowes
-

might well have been impris-
‘oned, as were the 10 men -he
studied. - - -

-. Paradoxically, threatening the
H |life of a President is a ‘Federal
' |oftense, whereas actually kill-|
] ‘1ing him'~Is-"not, "observed - theé
psychiatrist, Dr. David A. Roth-
stein of the United States Medi-
cal Center for Federa] Prison-
ers, Springtield, Mo. PR

[~~Most of the 10 men. showed
“severe against - women”
and exhibited ' suicidal tenden-
R cies, Dr. Rothstein wrote in the

LA b

tween these- men and Oswaid
from_what was known of his
background, Dr. Rothstein re-
called. that Oswald . reportedly
was diagnosed as having “schi-

jes” e

4

zophrenic t at th

Sept. .12—Alfred Jaeger,
Yugoslav chemical and manage-
ment
week as chief of the operytions

age of13. - ¢ - - s

men found In all the cases
seemed to stem from poor ma-

ternal relationships.

~.In the ease of Oswald, Dr.
Rothstein said, his mother had
reportedly been too wrapped up

in her own problems to meet his
emotional needs.. She had also

UNITED NATIONS, N. Y.|

cl, was named this}-"
b of the United Niftions|-
“The severe rage against wo-|

3
I
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MIMORANDUM FCR THE ACTINE SZCRITARY CF THE NAVY

3ubj: Ragquest foz; Pefmission to Publish Navy Classified Material on
Lee Harvey ,OSIJALD/ ) '

1. Attached as Tab (2) 13 2 proposed reply for your signature in
response to a letter from Mr. RANXIN, General Counsel of tha President’s
Cosmission on the Assassination of Prasident KENNEDY, requesting Depart-
zent of the Havy permission for the release and subsequent publication
in the Commission's Report of certain Havy originated classified mate-
rial concerning Lee Harvey GSHALD (Tadb (3)).

2. The material that the Commission is inguiring about has been
reviewed in the Office of Naval Intelligence, tha originating office
‘concerned, and has-been found to be suitable for declsssificstion znd
release.s All of the material involved concerns essentially administra=-
tivs matters only, none of it is clsssified higher than Confidential,
and appropriate inquiries bave disclosed that deletion of tha *date-time B
group™ on tha Haval Massages concerned will adequately safeguard ccamu- -
nlications security. Tbe Cowmandant of the Harine Corps haz advised that

there 1s no objection on their part to the relesse of any of the Marine

Corps correspondence involved in this request, The sole exception, Tab (C)

" involves en Office of Specisal Investigations, U, S. Alr Force, report . i
which was an enclosure to an Office of Naval Intellizence mermorandum o
~to the.Department of State. ' In this respect, tha Alr Force offica. LD
concerned has requasted that we suggest to the Comnisaion that they con- R h :

- tact the Office of. Speeial Investigations directly on this matter.

A, IE .,ls;xe‘com;evt‘z:iai that foni';ig;'Téb ‘(A) 3

LR A 0

Very ie;péétiuilj, o .;j;

i

" RUFUS'L. TAYLOR y
DIRECTOR OF NAVAL INTELLIGENCE

,:Discipline Br.) T
Originated by: D."R. PASCHAL -
NCISC-32/Ext: 42247
Typed by Becky Smith
27 August 1964 . & ¢

R A e

7" {NSECNAV CONTROL # -

s




. Op-921E/rss -
Ser 13778292
MEMORANDUM FOR THE ACTING SECRE.TARY OF THE Navy
Subj: - Request. for '°emissicn to Publish Navy Class:.fied Material on
B Lee Earvey OSWALD .
1. Attached as 'l'ab (2) is'a ptoposed reply for your signature in
response to a letter from Mr. RANKIN, Generzl Cournisel of the President’s
Commission on the Assassination of President KENNEDY, requesting Depart-
ment of the Navy permission for the release and subsequent publicatiorn -

.in the Comrission's Report of certain Navy origi.nated classified mate-.
rial conceming I.ee Harvey OSHALD (Tab (B)). oo . .

2. 'Ihe materj.al f_hat the Conmission is inquiring anout bas been
" feviewed in the Office:of Naval Istelligence, the’originating office

concerned, and has been found to be suitable for declassificatien and .

" release. : All of" ‘the materisl involved concerns essentially ad.ministra—

tive matters only, none of it is. classified higher than Confidential,

.and appropriate. inquiries bhave disclosed that deletion of- the "date-timek
“.group™ on the. Ra.val ‘Messages concerned will adequately safeguard commu-’

nications securi:y»_ he Commandant of the Marine Corps has advised that
there is ' no objection:on their part to the release of any of the ¥arine ;
Corps. con:espondenee involved: in this request.  The sole exception,: 'I‘ab~(C)

- involves’an Office’of Special Investigations, U. S. Air Force,. . report
" which' ‘was  an encli :

to'an 0ffice.of Navall: Intelligence memorandun .
ate. In this’ respect] the Air Force office:

to the. Department

:‘concerned hasireques Sd’ that’ we''snggest to the Commission that they &

pecialInvestigations diredtly.on this. matter:,
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- Presioent’s ComMuission
ON THE
AssassinaTioN oF Presipext Kenwepy

200 Maryland Ave. N.E.
EARL WARREN, Washington, D.C. 20002 J.LEE RANKIN, .
RICHARD B iﬁ;s";a Telephone $43-1400 General Gounsd
JOHN SHERMAN COOPER
HALE 80GCS
CERALD R. FORD

JOHN J. McCLOY RUG 21 1864

ALLEN W, DULLES

. Hon. Paul Nitze
Secretary of the Navy
Department of the Navy
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Secretary:

The Department of State has furnished to the
Commission its file on Lee Harvey Oswald. The Commission has
asked the Department of State for permission to publish in -
its Report that entire file. The Department has informed the
Commission that portions of its file on Lee Harvey Oswald is
made up of documents received from the Department of the
Navy and that as to such documents, it is not authorized to .
grant to the Commission permission to publish. e~

FREESRTAE e LES R

Enclosed as Attachment A to this letter is a list
of the documents originating in the Department of the Navy
vhich bears some security classification. Also enclosed as
an aid in further identifying such documents, are one copy of
- each of them. The Commission would like to publish each of
these documents as part of its final Report and would appreciate
receiving your pemission to do so at your earliest convenience.
If any particular document or any portion of any particular
document presents a prxoblem in this respect will you please so
state in your reply.

Sincerely, r
- \ . / ~' 3
Y . N //)/' Lo 3 E
’/ J. Lee Rankin
General Counsel

Enclosure i _ A l‘
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State Department
File No.

II-28(2)
11-43

1v-52

Iv-55

X-8(3)
X-12(2)

X-75

X1-9(3), p. 2
XI1-10(5), p.2

X1-24(2)

ATTACHMENT A

Identification Date
Confidential Navy message March 3, 1962
Confidential Navy message Nov. &4, 1959

Duplicate of II-43

Confidential Navy message Kov. 3, 19539
Navy memorandum No date indicated
Duplicate of II-28(2)

Duplicate of IV-55

Department of Navy memorandum April 26, 1962
1]
Department of Navy memorandum March 23, 1962

Department of Navy message Nov. 5, 1959
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DATE PREPARED: 8/20/¢
. PREPARED BY: WISO-31/ e
suBsECT:

ALSO KNOWN AS:

IDENTI.FYING DATA:
an aceoint of the few years of

Articie frou an East Gerzan newspaper
his life precading th

cone rvey CS.all, is an
£

P
v

It is ornsented factually and in a stralgnt oruard f'mnner, '.:itno W% a ny editorializin

The treatnent is very similar to that given in U.3

ORIGIN OF REPORT:

DIC-11D
“SERIAL NUMBER:

1228 "

sunsct or rerorT:  Sorrespondence from Bast Berlin

DATE OF REPORY:

6/30/64
CLASSIFICATION: FOU[;
ON1 ROUTING SLIP NO. ——

EVENTUAL FILING: East - West Exchange Progran

e

zing.

nevwsga ars ard

vericdicals.

vaiese CROSS REFERENCE SHEET

on of Frosident Kennedy.
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i v
U. 3. NaVaL COLHTERINTEILLICINCE SUPPOGRT CENTE
Fafroont Building

4420 M. Fairfax Driva
Arlington, Virginia 22203

MCISC-31l/vsa
Ser 351
15 July 1964

FOUR CFFICIAL USE ONLY
HNIMORANDUM FLR THE ?.?...‘:'GRD
aubj: OCSWALD, Lea Harvay, ex~ZFC, USMCR, 1653230; xerox £ilas of

1. L‘ur'.ﬁg the svening of 23 Hovember 1963, RIVER3, YNC xaroxed thrsa
copies of OSwALD's Casa History File.

2. Under ¥r. D. €. GURHAH's directions two copias of the £ile has bean
placed into NaAVCINTSUPRCEN-3 files, cne copy was sent to NCISC-5 to
raplaca OSWALD's Case History File (which 13 still charged out to

RADM TAYLOR), ‘this dete, ’

ALFRED E. GABRIEL
YNC, Usy

ORIG: GABRIZL, YNC/NCISC-31/Ext: 41885
TYPED BY: Becky Smith - 15 July 1964
. .
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uly /(Zéfé 4 4 j/’.‘

Stbject: Iee Earvey f0S:aID f v :
¥
1. Received roquest from lr Morrissey, FBI, 175-752, to ascericin if
folloving infermaticn can be substentiated in ONI records:
June 1963, Hew Orleams,
Osvzld distributed Fuir Flay for Cuba Cormrmittee lenflets
to sailors on street; aircraft carier was in port.
Osweld ap:; ' ntly impressed with numb r of officers in Navy
who appeared sympathetic to his leaflets. :
2, He desir d any confirmation or otharwise of above in CHI files; DIO
61D being seprately conacted by FBI. . :
3. Ye will be in at 1400 hours tomrorow for review of informaticn
or files, if any.
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" . when h rose in the House of

R

ure of current affairs/” but a
Turkish spokesman made it knpwn that
the invajion threat was over
time being.”

Something in the Fiat. Cyprus,
the invasian scare only briefl distracted
the Greek Cypriots from angther source
of tension \ast week: a bitter squabble
karios’ men
to demand \that London/withdraw its
2,000 troopd from the 7,000-man U.N.
peace-keeping force on fhe island, An-
ger was trigdered by the arrest a fort-
night ago of R.A.F. Serfior Aircraftman
Keith Marley, \his wife And one-year-old
baby near the, town fof Morphou, in
northern Cypris. The following day,
Greek Cypriot {nteribr Minister Poly-
karpos ' Georghddjis/ announced that
Marley had. bee ing i

g

wo frogmen suits,
Claiming this to by evidence of British
collu;ion with thephated Turks, Geor-
ghadjis declared tha) “the British can no
longer form a i
the international

Proclaiming
tential gunrunger to Yhe enemy, the
Greeks last wetk began\searching every

it y found\on the roads.
Soon the worg got arodny: in the north-
coast port of Kyrenia, 3

Britain/was of a mind to d4 j :
British Commonwas
uncan Sandys was \cheered

erid. Whether it will be renewed
ted, is open to question.

EUROPE

, Sandy

.. JFK.: The Murder & the Myths .

. The most myth-filled aftermath of
John F. Kennedy’s assassination is the
stubborn refusal of many Europeans to -

" accept the belief that the U.S. President

could have been killed by a lunatic
loner. Headline after headline and book
after book roll off the.presses with a -

7~ bewildering array of theories suggesting

a deep, dark plot. e
-Loudest skeptics are Europe’s leftists

Yo v o

*-‘ain, thaf sometime philosopher, Ber-

- '/" -
- et
e .

who will not be dissuaded from their
original  conviction that Marxist Lee
Harvey Oswald was the unwitting tool
or the scapegoat of some well-oiled,
darker rightist conspiracy, and then was
silenced by Jack Ruby. This impres-
sion was fed by the bad assumptions
made by maay reporters and commen-
tators in the first minutes after the as.
sassination in conservative Dallas, and
it has never been fully erased. “The
American press,” declared Italy’s left-
wing magazine Vie Nuove in a recent
issue, “has forgotten its glorious tradie
tion of truth and democracy, playing
along with the FBI and Dallas police
to incriminate Oswald . . . who has
10 chaice io defead hinsetf.” In Brit-

;;'_.a"ne, who has been stumping the Con-
tinent with denials that Oswald was the
assassin. Both Buchanan and Lane have
received smash play in the Eastern Fu-
ropean press, whose line has always
been that Kennedy was the victim of a
three-way conspiracy among Southern
racists, Pentagon generals, and the nas-
ty CIA. Two months ago, Lane, ad-
dressing the Communist-front Interna-
tional Association of Democratic Jurists
in Budapest, declared that the killer
or killers, whom he has described as’
“motivated by diseased minds,” are
“still running loose.” .

It Sells. Europe’s anti-leftists have
their owa theories about a plot, They

find support in another book, The Red . g

> trand Russell, has already set up a
-“Who Killed Kennedy?” committee to

. --Jook into the situation.

Mr. X2 The doubters abroad find
ammunition in the arguments of two

like-minded Americans. One is Balti-
. more-born Thomas G. Buchanan, 44, a

.onetime reporter fired by the Washing- -
ton Star in 1948 after be admitted
membership in the Communist Party.
He now lives in Paris and is the author
of a widely discussed tome, Who Killed -
Kennedy? Buchanan suggests 1) “tl:xat
the author of this crime is a millionaire
of Texas, called Mr. X”; 2) that Oswald -
was -an accomplice; but 3) that the
shooting was done not by Oswald but by
two triggermen, one from the Texas
School Book Depository building and
one stationed on an overpass aheafl.
Buchanan’s book. is being published in
eight European countries, already is a
bestseller. .
Rivaling Buchanan for attention is
wald’s posthumous defender, wind-
mill-tilting Manhattan "Attorney Mark

EUROPEAN. HEADLINES

‘o3 Did the CIA dojt? .
Roses of Dallas,* published in France-
by a correspondent for European publi-
cations, Neria Gun, who covered the as—

sassination. Newsman Gun hints strong--: -

ly that it is possible that Oswald killed
Keanedy out of admiration for Castro

_~=a theory that still lingers in the minds

of some U.S. Government officials who
cannot fully shake off the suspicion that
Oswald was acting for Castro.

. The average European by no meaps -

swallows every far-out theory, but their "
- own intrigue-steeped national histories

make it easy for millions to doubt that - - -

Oswald did it alone. In Italy, where -

Julius Caesar got his and where Ma-

chiavelli elevated plotting to respecta~” ~

bility, the only question is when the
coanspirators will be unmasked. Among

Frenchmen, who have long bad a pea- "

* Named for ths bouquet Jackis Kennedy -
carried in the fatal Dallas parade. IR §

~

s

RS N YRS




DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY
OFFICE OF NAVAL INTELLIGENCE
WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

JUN3 1964

OP-921 D&/mag
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SER 20315P92 ,

MAY 27 1964

“FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY”

FROM: DIRECTOR OF NAVAL INTELLIGENCE 8 OCT 194
TO: Commandant of the Marine Corps (A0-2a)

Attn: MAJ H. R. MARSHALL, USMNC Frem: .C¥C (DX)

Room 2128A, Arlington Annex Tos: T
SUBJ: OSWALD, Lee Harvey (Deceased)

l. Retiurncd, ccxisnis noted,
REF : {a) _ . .
ENCL: {1) ONI 119 of 26 May 1964, subj. same, w/encl %&%M
r, UMt een
ST Rar

NCISC

-
=
D‘
=
&
B
o
1.%E
=t

NCLOSURE (1) is

FORWARDED FOR

information,

2. The nature of the information forwarded herewith is such that its
existence, source, and content, including the names of all informants, must
be carefully safeguarded. It shall be shown only to those persons whose
official duties require access thereto. If the enclosure covers an investi-
"gation of an individual, the information shall not be shown to the subject,
nor shall Naval Intelligence or any other contributing agency be mentioned
in connection with any action taken on the basis of the information. This
material is not to be forwarded outside of the command of the addressee, nor
shall any portion of the enclosed material be reproduced or removed from
this file.

3. Return of this material within thirty (30) days is requested. It should
be returned directly to the Director of Naval lytelligence (Op-921) by
endorsement, or by separate letter, reflegting

ognizance of and any action
taken based on this information.

. V. SCHULTZr/

BY uan 7
0P-921 TRANSMITTAL By direction / HAMZ

. _OPNAV_FORM RR2I-2)_(REV. 6-61)_____ __  HBECAD ACFtAsas asme. ~ase
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~a DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY -
* OFFICE OF NAVAL INTELLIGENCE
- WASHINGTON 25, o.vc.

OP 921 Dh/mag -
SER 203 16P92

. "FOR OFHCI#L USE ONLY" A‘{ 97 1954

FROM.ﬁ.DIRECTOR OF NAVAL INTELL!IGENCE

TO: ..°.: Commandant of the Marine Corps (AC-2A)
©.,c Attns MAJ H. R. MARSHALL, USMC
- Room 2128A, Atlington Annex

suUBJ:; 'osmm Lee Ha.rvey (Deceased)

CLEARED (T

'lo£f1c1a1 duties fFequire access thereto. If the. enclosire covers.an inv
- gation? “of an ‘individual;“the 1nformat10n shall nét be shown™ to the subJe
.nor shall Naval Incelllgence or any other contrlbut1ng agency be.mentione

in connertzon wlth any action taken on ‘the basxs of the 1nformat10n.~ “Thi

i It should
Z-be returned dlrecnly £o-the Director of Naval lncellzgence (Op- 921) by
i'endorsemenb, or by eparate letter, reflect1ng cognizance
information.
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*_ IHYESTIGATION REPORT ’ o
. U.S.NAVAL INTELLIGENCE “FOR QFFICIAL USE'ONLY" '

OF NAV FORM 3320-119 tREV, 3.39)

SUBJECT

CSWALD, Lss Harvey (DECEASED)

REPORT MADE 8Y REPORT MADE AT ) - s
Special Agent W. C. KUEHL ers Washington, D.C. s
ORIGIN OF THE CASE . AGENTS PARTICIPATING - t
JAG req of 30 Apr &4 u/CMC First Endorsement ‘ oS
.__of 7 May &4 Special Agent Robert D. GILL e !
REFERENCES B . :
{a) ONI 152 of 13 May 64, s/s, w/encl. o S
IR msuﬁu . - ) COPY TO (OND ‘5‘ PERIOD COVERED
.~ (1) Copy of undated statement of Maj. H. A. . C T
: COMMISKEY, Sr. . . 14 May 64 - 21 May 64 -
o TER OF . ONS FirE p;o. , STATUS : —
. SPECIAL INVESTIGATICH - Special Inquiry | CNI-2852-7(b) CLGSzED

... BYNCPSIS -

<70 Upon receipt of information to the effect that Subject may have been imvolwved in
“the death of Pvt. M. D. SCHRAND, USMC in the Republic of the Phillipines in 1958, the

.. Warren Commission requested the assistance of the Navy Department in interviewing the

~- former Security Officer of the activity involved and in conducting a series of tests -
on a weapon identical to that responsible for SCHRAND's death. : :

L - Interview of ICDR Clark B. WALBRIDGE, USN-RET, former Security Cfficer of MAS, -

.. Cubi-Point, R.P., disclosed that he continued to be of the opinion that SCHRAND!s )
".death was accidental and the result of a malfumction in the receiver section of

+ 'his weapon caused by an impact on the butt of the piece incurred in ‘the course of
7''conducting Manual of Arms evolutions.. He also clearly recallsd interviews with '

., three cf SCHRAND's close associates who rslated that SCHRAND was a "bug® for drill -
"‘and "spent considerable time practicing the Manual of Arms. In this respect, ICDR

- WALBRIDGE pointed dut an error in his statement of 9 Jamuary 1958 which incorrectly .

."indjcatad that SCHRAND was not prons to exercise his weapon as a drill plece, He
could provide no additional information pertirent to this inquiry. A series of
tests (Encl (1)) conducted on three weapons identical to that in SCHRAMD's -
rossession at the tims of his death disclosed that in nine of a total of thirty -
drop tests the weapon(s) would have discharged had they been loaded. o

* not previcusly reported or referred to herein.

57 1954 ' orEARED FCR PINISE FIIR . -
et 01,_9213_?%—.-' 7 »

U Files of ONI contain no additional information perf.in'ent to this investigaﬁidi

UNDEVELORED LEADS -

None o T 7 T BOBZRT P. JACKSON, JR., CAPT, USNR -

- | APPROVED ‘

, THIS REPORT CONSISTS OF Five (5): PAGE (S)]

w1 ez Me BARRON ..
.. By.dirsctien

l e .uEnO ACEiRIATTIIRE
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1. This investigation was predicated upon the request of the Judge Advocate
Geperal of 30 April 19é4 with Commandant of the Marine Corps First Fndorsement
of 7 May 1964.

2. Enclosure (1) to reference (a) reflecta that two former parines, Rickard CALL:
and Donald CARMARATA, provided information to the Warren Commission tending to
suggest that Subject may have bean implicated in the death of Private Martin
D. SCHRAMD, 1639694, USMC, on 5 January 1958 at Cubi Point in the Republic of
the Phillipines. As a result thereof the Commission requasted the assistance
of the Department of the Navy in locating and interviewing CALL ard CARMARATA.
The Commission further requested that LCDR Clark B. WALBRIDGE, USM-RET, former
Security Officer of NAS, Cubi.Poiat, R.P., be interviewed concerning his
Inovledge of SCHRAND's death in light of the above information and that a
serias of tests be conducted on a Winchester Model 12 Riot Type shotgun, the
sams modsl in SCHRAND'S possession at the time of his death, in an attempt to
determine if it is possible to discharge the weapon by a jar or drop on the
receiver sectlon with the safety in an "off safe® position.

3. Cn 15 May 1964, Mr. John ELY, Attorney, Warren Commission, VEW Building,
Washington, D.C., was interviewed to obtain complete identifying data concerning
CALL and CARNARATA, supra. At that time Mr, Fly advised that it was no longer
necessary for either man to be interviewed and that he would initiate
correspondence cancelling that portion of the Commission's requast for
investigative assistance. Ee explained that he had personally spoken with

both CALL and CAMARATA and that neither could provide any information pertinect
to the Commission's inquiry. He thereupon provided ths following identifying
data from the Commission's files: oo

. Richard Dennis CALL
Res: A i !
Mil. Ser: U.S.M.C., September 1956 to December 1959
Ser. No: Y o

_Donald Peter CAMARATA -

Rﬁs: ’ ‘ . o - .
Mil. Ser: U,S.M.C., Discharged September 1959
Ser. No: ' Unknown i

4. Subsequently on 18 May 1964, Mr. Ely telephonically confirmed the fact that.

CALL and CAMARATA need not bs interviewed and advised that Mr. J. Ise RANKIN,
Counssl for the Commission would so advise Capt. Mack K. GREENBERG of the
Cffice of the Navy Judge Advocate General.
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- interviews with SCHRAND's three associates stood out clearly in his mind.
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NCISC-23/crs
Subj: OSWALD, Iee Harvey (DECEASED) .
ONI-2852-7(0)

It A i i T e

5. M 138 May 1944, ICDR Clark B. WALBRIDGE, 351009, USN-RET, residing at

| :was interviewed at ONI. At the
onset of the interview ICDR WALBRIDGE was advised of the nature of tha
inquiry and provided with a copy of the SCHRAMD investigation for examination.
He thereupon advlsed that it was his opinion at the time and continued to
be his opinion that SCHRAND's dsath was the result of en accidental discharge
of his riot gun in the course of his conducting Manual of Arms evolutions
with the weapon. He explained that it was also his opinion at the time that
the actual discharge was caused by a blow on the butt plate of the riot
gun which in turn caused a malfunction in the receiver section resulting in
the weapon's discharge. He further pointed out an error in paragrach 6 of his
writien statement of 9 January 1958 which states in part as follows:
"Statements of tha victim's friends indicated to ths investigator that the victim
was not prone to exercise his weapon as a drill piece.® He stated that the
sentencs should read that the viciim WAS prone to exercise his weapon as a
drill piece. He indicated that interviews with three of SCHRAID's close associates
elicited information to the effect that he (SCHRAND) was unuseally impressed
with the USMC, that he loved weapons of all types and that he was a “hug -
for drill and spent considerable time practicing the Manual of Arms. Witness
opined that the above noted error was a typograpaical proofreading one as the

6. ICDR WALBRILGE continwed that his opinion that the discharge of ths weapon
took place within eight inches of the left armpit was based upon the presence
of powder burns on tha left side of SCHRAND!'s rib cage and the inside of his
left bicept. He stated that he measured these powder burns as beginning

eight inches from the left armpit. However, he went cn to point out that to the
best of his knowledge powder burning did not begin until a point approximately
six inches beyond the muzzle of any weapon because of the lack of oxygen in’

the immediate proximity of the muzzle flame. In view of this he opired that the
muzzle of the riot gun could have been as much as fourteen inches away from the
left armpit at the time of discharge. '

7. 1LCDR WALBRIDGE explained that thers wers many factors entering into his
opinion as to the cause of SCHRAND's death which included all of the following
facts and circumstances. . )

(a) He personally had the duty on the night in question and arrived
: at the scens within minutes of the accident. He immediately o
called in three otha/vehicle patrols and approximately ten . e
edditional men who sealed off the general area and commenced S
a search for any persons in the vicinity. That search as well
as a second one the following day met with negative results.
He further pointed out that an indigenous guard in a radio
controlled boat patrol approximately three quarters of a mile
off shore, who heard the shot in question, reported no activity
in the vicinity of the waterfront. )

. “roR orricL use onr-qD §
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(v) The riot gun in question had been issued to SCHRAMD for purposes of
his watch. Upon arriving at the scene he (Witness) found an
expanded shell in the chamber of that weapon and determined by
smell and taste that the weapon had bsen recently fired. To the
best of his knowledge SCHRAMD's patrol was a singls as opposed
to a multiple one which precluded anotber skotgun even being in
the general area; all of which led him to believe that SCHRAND
was killed with his own weapon notwithstanding the fact that this

could not be positively ascertained by btallistics tests as shotguns
are not susceptible to such tests,

(¢) Investigation disclosed that all of ths wounds on SCHRAND's body
were parallel to the vertical axis of his body. Also, the position
of the powder burns supra indicated that SCHRAND's left arm was
in a lowsred attitude with the weapon between it and the left
side of his body. As a result, it was deduced that for enyone to
have shot SCHRAND would have necessitated his lying flat on the
concrete parking area.

{d) The location of the wound with reference to the length of the
weapon and the complete absence of anything in the immediate
vieinity that could have been used to entend SCHRAND's arm reach
tended to rule out the possibility of bis having committed
suicide,

8. ICDR WALBRIDGE went on that all of the above factors led him to the
conclusion that SCHRAND!'s death was accidental and was the result of a

~ malfunction in the receiver section of his weapon caused by an impact on

the butt of the riot gun sustained in the course of conducting Manual

of Arms evolutions, He further pointed out that his opinion had been

formed at tha*time of the accident when all of the facts were fresh in his
mind and that nothing had ever come to his attention which would cause him to
changs his opinion at this time. He concluded that the above was the extent
of his knowledge concerning SCHRAND's death as it pertained to this

Inquiry. L

"9, (n 15 May 1964, & "drop test" was conducted at Qrdnance School, MCS,

Quantico, Va., using three Winchester model 12 riot type shotguns. The
guns were dropped in a vertical position (muzzle up), cocked and with the
safety off, from a height of 24 inches to a concrste deck., Each weapon

- was dropped 10 times. Two weapons fired twice out of the 10 drops and

the third fired five times. Technlcal detalls of the test are contained in
enclosure (1). The shotguns used in the test were practically new. It
should be noted that the Modsl 12 shotgun has no sear disconnecter. With
the safety Moff", only the sear engagement, (under spring tension)

prevents the hammer from falling. A blow oan ths butt of the weapon

causes the hammer to move to the rear, disengaging the sear, Sharpness

of the blow and strength of the ssar spring determine whether the hammexr

. -

-
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will re-engage with the sear or fall, firing the weapon. (lder worn
shotguns are more susceptible 1o accid ental discharge by a blow on the
butt than new ones. Dropping the shotgun on tha receiver section was
not considered valid inasmuch as the weapors position would be parallel
with the ground, and the wound on SCHRAND's body indicates the weapon
mst have been irn the vertical position.

10. Files of QNI contain ro additiopal information pertinent to this
investigation not previously reported or referred to herein.
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TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

A% request of Charles R. MARTIN (Specisl Agent ONI) a "drop test? was eco-
ductad ab Ordnance Schcol, 1C3, Qusatico, Va. on 15iayb. : :

Prior to conducting the test the weapons were checksd by 33g5 Te J. WILLIAS
of the Orcénance School to determine condition. WYeapons wara found 4o be with- )
in tolerancea and no defects in the ;’irlng mechanisns wers found. : T

Tre test conalsted of dropping 3 model i2 Winchestar Shotguns (riot type) in
a vertical position (muzzla up), cocked, safety off, from a height of 24 inches ;
to a concrete dack. Bach weapon was dropped 10 times with the belowv resulias 3

WIAFCH HAMER PIIL

965135 2 out of 10 drops
961984, . 5 out of 10 drops :
973160 2 ont of 10 drops

After the tast was completed the wsapons were checked by CySgh W. Y. STEELR, -~
of the Ordnsnce School, Ho diserepancies vere found in the firing mechanism.

The test was witnessed by Spacial Agsnis Charlaes R. MARTIN and Robert D, GILL
of O8I and Sgbt J. B, ¥cCALL of Ordnance School.

B. A. COMMISKZY, SR,
¥ajor 050332, USHC

mlo:s\n'e‘(l) o OBL 129 q
of 6

™ : . : ' Case No. LI 2-_.
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- - @]j’ice Memamndzzm UNITED STATES COVERNMENT‘

®o . DarE: 1 “ay 196L -

FROM : iOg W\""'D rua
Wa

" SUBJECT: pAnnonymous Phone Call to AlusMa, C,nberra, Nov 1963 . A - E

o 1. You may reca].l our previous conversatim with respect to CIA/D:)P des:r.nng E
i "clearnace for passage of.AlusMNa, Canberra message of Nov 2k 1963. (De{':alla are —_
| “in attached.) v v o v y ] | ,
.2a Attached received thru 92H]E yesterday, LCDR T J. Saumlers agreea. to passace i

of attached informatmn. Concur"ance phon.d to Mrs' Jane Roman, CIA/DDP, ext 6587 .
s daton | ST -
o 'E.'3. Perhaps the* materlal shold be ke.t with other Lee arvey OS'f‘AID material.

;
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- Eaise Liemor ‘

G2H1T yesterday; LDR T. J. Sazunda

2. Askzshed rogaived thru

nioned to Mry Y

na?_

anz Bgx

of aizzshed informaiion. Co..ct.r*e..c

3. Psmnzps e r-.a..e:".ta'.1 sr.old b= ;‘elpt u.

124

T 30: Y. Don Corhe.u - .‘ /fg/ :

tar our com».::.auidn.

‘Concurriats o
: ifon:.:-.. to Warrea Co

=ission is rdguested.

kY * . o . e
: - Jane Reme . . :
!
. e : S
N )

TS 2gresl TO passaga

, CIA/XIE, exs 5587
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:INVESTIGATION REQUEST™ kY e

T USS, NAVAL INTELLIGENCE : s 5

- OPHAV PORM 3520-192 (REY. 10.53) ;

suaJECT DATE - i
.-CSWALD, lee Harvey )

", (Deceasad) : : o _’ R 13 May 296

-:.' ADDRESS

IN REPLY, REFER TO CasE

oo CIT-2827(s)

ORIGINATING DISTRICT

OFACE OF MavaL INTEWGence  OP~9 210U /dle . R
ORIGIN OF REQUESIUAAS e R T =) A< oy -y T Rp 155 uh‘-‘jvw,“l' 1
. Jobm F, Xennedy w/GMC First Bdorsement DE-aty of 7 Xay 156) ' Ve !
REFERENCES - R . . . CLQSURES x .
None R ¢ VR Yo #5919-58 oz
L . 30 Apr 156k, Subj: Death of President -

A Jom F, Xennedy w/CiC First Exdorsement

! ' DX-atv of 7 May 156) B

7" "DETALS OF OR SPECIAL

i SPECIAL TNVESTIGATION — sreciar snouems

P T R e

.. AMddressees are YTequested to thoroughly fardlardze themselves with the contents of :

* ecclomra (1) and conduct tks following inquiries: o : T
Cp=521D3s  Acedwdt the ¥arine Carps 1s'wnable to dentify the "
Fic CALL ard

members of the USMC menticned thersin, .

- {1) Conduc: _ e  ab Navy JA6 (CAPT XRAUS - Litigation and Clainmg '

Divisiom) ang slon in an attempt to obtain dentifying data on
these two ird

_ " located amt irterviewed. (2) Intervies.
ICOR Clark Bertrand WALSRIDGE, USN: ed Co s
. ’ ed in-

s

{ aleng: the lines suggested in sub-paragraph {c), paragraph 3 of enclosure

| Op-g210h:’ (S/AR: D arir) Comply with the vequest sct forin In sub-paragrah ), - |
- PaFagraph 3 of emclosure (1), Tt 1a suggesteq fo JOu first establish lisisen &’
with. the aprropriate Tsmg activity, which could be of assistance in this ratter :

2
- for the purpose of Cbtaining a weapon identical to the one zentloned herein, - It 4g -
' requested that you make the necessary arrangements for the Mas

" the desired test.: If the

- Bichard CALL 2l Donald CARTARATA'Cosid mot be identified In the Piles of GNT ab -
. this time due to the Himited identifying data contained 1n enclssure a)e - .-
' HICHEST PRt ompes HANDEING' OF THIS TNGUTRY IS RECDZSTED, E

CLASSIFICATION

3, OEECAL USE Dl
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